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Chubb celebrated its 125th anniversary in 2007.
In 1882, Thomas Caldecot Chubb and his son Percy
opened a marine underwriting business in the
seaport district of New York City. The Chubbs were
adept at turning risk into success, often by helping
policyholders prevent disasters before they occurred.
By the turn of the century, Chubb had established
strong relationships with the insurance agents and

brokers who placed their clients’ business with Chubb underwriters.
“Never compromise integrity,” a Chubb principle, captures the spirit of

our company. Each member of the Chubb organization seeks to satisfy
customers by bringing quality, fairness and integrity to each transaction.

The Chubb Corporation was formed in 1967 and was listed on the New
York Stock Exchange in 1984. Today, Chubb stands among the largest
property and casualty insurers in the world. Chubb’s 10,600 employees serve
customers from offices in North America, South America, Europe and Asia
(see page 8).

The principles of financial stability, product innovation and excellent
service combined with the high caliber of our employees have been the
mainstays of our organization for 125 years.
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Some of the statements in this report may be considered forward-looking
statements as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
We caution investors that these forward-looking statements are not guarantees
of future performance. Various risks and uncertainties may cause actual results to
differ materially. These risks and uncertainties include those discussed in
our 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K (which forms a part of this document),
in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and in the other filings we make with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Forward-looking statements speak
only as of the date made, and we assume no obligation to update such forward-
looking statements.

��
Portions of this report discuss operating income and property and casualty
investment income after tax, both of which are “non-GAAP financial
measures” (as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission). For
additional information regarding these non-GAAP financial measures, please
refer to the inside back cover of this report.

The Chubb Corporation The Chubb Corporation
15 Mountain View Road
Warren, New Jersey 07059
Telephone (908) 903-2000
www.chubb.com

Stock Listing
The common stock of the
Corporation is traded on the
New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol CB.

Dividend Agent, Transfer
Agent and Registrar
BNY Mellon
Shareholder Services
480 Washington Boulevard
Jersey City, New Jersey 07310
Telephone (877) 251-3569
www.bnymellon.com

SEC and NYSE
Certifications
Chubb has included as exhibits to
its Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31,
2007 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission certificates
of its Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer certifying
the quality of Chubb’s internal
controls over financial reporting
and disclosure controls. Chubb has
submitted to the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE) a certificate of
its Chief Executive Officer
certifying that he is not aware
of any violation by Chubb of the
NYSE’s corporate governance
listing standards.

Photography Randy Duchaine, Peter Vidor, Joseph Lynch, Carlos Villalon and Mark Leong.

Operating income, a non-GAAP financial
measure, is net income excluding after-tax
realized investment gains and losses.
Management uses operating income,
among other measures, to evaluate its
performance because the realization of
investment gains and losses in any given
period is largely discretionary as to timing
and can fluctuate significantly, which could
distort the analysis of trends.

Property and casualty investment income
after income tax, a non-GAAP financial
measure, is property and casualty
investment income after giving effect to
applicable income tax. Management uses
property and casualty investment income
after income tax to evaluate its investment
performance because it reflects the impact
of any change in the proportion of the
property and casualty investment portfolio
invested in tax-exempt securities and is
therefore more meaningful for analysis
purposes than property and casualty
investment income before income tax.

Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures
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Dear Fellow Shareholder:

I am pleased to report that 2007 was the fifth consecutive year of

record earnings for Chubb. In a slow-growth environment marked by

intense competition for market share, all our strategic business units

performed outstandingly well.

Net income grew to $2.8 billion from $2.5 billion in 2006, and net

income per share increased to $7.01 from $5.98. Operating income,

Letter to Shareholders

John D. Finnegan
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Net Income per Share

$5.98

$4.01

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

$4.47

$7.01

$2.23
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which we define as net income excluding realized investment gains and

losses, increased to $2.6 billion from $2.4 billion. Operating income per

share grew 14% to a record $6.41 from $5.60.

Net written premiums in 2007 declined 1% to $11.9 billion,

reflecting the impact of the transfer of our ongoing reinsurance assumed

business to Harbor Point in December 2005. Premiums for the

insurance business increased 1%; for the reinsurance assumed business,

premiums declined 65%.

Underwriting income grew 11% to $2.1 billion. The combined

loss and expense ratio for 2007 improved to 82.9% from 84.2% in 2006.

The expense ratio was 30.1% in 2007 and 29.0% in 2006, reflecting

growth in certain product lines outside the United States for which

commission rates are high.

Catastrophe losses in 2007 accounted for 3.0 percentage points of

the combined ratio, compared to 1.4 points in 2006. Excluding

catastrophe losses, the combined ratio improved 2.9 percentage points

in 2007 to an extraordinary 79.9% from 82.8% in 2006.

Property and casualty investment income pre-tax increased 9% to

$1.6 billion, reflecting strong cash flow from both investments and

underwriting; after taxes, it increased 9% to $1.3 billion.

Book value per share grew 14% in 2007. Over the past five years,

book value per share has grown at a compound average annual rate of 14%.

2

Combined Loss &
Expense Ratio
Percentage of premium dollars
spent on claims and expenses

82%

84%

88%

86%

92%

90%

98%

96%

94%

100%

92.3% 92.3%

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

82.9%

84.2%

98.0%

2007 was the fifth

consecutive year of

record earnings for

Chubb. In a slow-growth

environment marked

by intense competition

for market share, all

our strategic business

units performed

outstandingly well.
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For the five years ended

December 31, 2007,

Chubb’s compound

average annual total

return was 18.4%, far

better than the S&P 500

Index and nearly double the

total return of the S&P

Property & Casualty Index.

Total Return for Chubb Shareholders

Although 2007 was not a particularly good year in the stock

market, Chubb shareholders enjoyed a total return (stock appreciation

plus reinvested dividends) of 5.5%, nearly identical with the return of

the Standard & Poor’s 500 Index and much better than the Standard &

Poor’s Property & Casualty Index, which had a negative 13.2% return

in 2007.

For the five years ended December 31, 2007, Chubb’s compound

average annual total return was 18.4%, far better than the S&P 500

Index’s 12.8% and nearly double the 9.5% total return of the S&P

Property & Casualty Index. Chubb’s market capitalization at the end

of 2007 was still a modest 1.4 multiple of book value.

John J. Degnan, Vice Chairman
and Chief Administrative Officer

Thomas F. Motamed, Vice Chairman
and Chief Operating Officer

Michael O’Reilly, Vice Chairman
and Chief Financial Officer

3
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Operations Review

Chubb Personal Insurance (CPI) net written premiums grew 5%

to $3.7 billion. As a result of higher catastrophe losses in 2007, the

combined ratio in 2007 was 84.8% compared to 81.7% in 2006.

Excluding catastrophes, CPI’s combined ratio was 78.5% in 2007,

compared to 78.0% in 2006.

CPI specializes in insuring the homes, autos, yachts, jewelry, art,

antiques, collectibles and other possessions of affluent customers in the

United States, Canada, the United Kingdom, Australia and Brazil. CPI

also offers personal excess liability insurance and group accident

insurance.

Chubb Commercial Insurance (CCI) net written premiums

declined 1% to $5.1 billion. The combined ratio was 85.8% in 2007,

compared to 83.1% in 2006. Excluding catastrophe losses, the combined

ratio was 83.2% in 2007, compared to 82.5% in 2006. Margin

compression due largely to competitive pricing pressures was mitigated

by improved loss experience.

CCI is a global provider of multiple peril, monoline casualty and

property, excess liability and workers’ compensation coverages, with

special expertise in serving the local insurance needs of companies

wherever in the world they do business. In an industry often regarded as

fully commoditized, Chubb continues to rise above the competition

4

In an industry often

regarded as fully

commoditized, Chubb

continues to rise above

the competition with

specialized coverages,

loss-control expertise,

outstanding claim service

and highly selective

underwriting criteria.
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with specialized coverages, loss-control expertise, outstanding claim

service and highly selective underwriting criteria.

Chubb Specialty Insurance (CSI) net written premiums remained

virtually unchanged at $2.9 billion — but the combined ratio improved

to 77.4% from 87.5%. In our Professional Liability (PL) book, which

includes, among others, directors & officers (D&O) and errors &

omissions (E&O) insurance coverages, premiums declined 1%, and the

combined ratio improved to 82.4% from 91.8% in 2006.

Our PL book of business was formerly dominated by Fortune 500

companies. Following heavy losses in 2000 through 2002, we shifted our

emphasis to middle-market insureds and reduced our limits per insured.

These and other underwriting decisions, together with a decline in class

action litigation and favorable court decisions, have resulted in

dramatically lower losses and improved profitability despite declining

rates.

CSI also includes our Surety business, which had premium growth

of 13% and a combined ratio of 35.4%.

Returning Capital to Our Shareholders

As part of our capital management program, we returned over

$2.6 billion of excess capital to our shareholders in 2007: $451 million

in dividends and $2.2 billion through share repurchases. In March 2007,

5

Shareholders’ Equity
($ in billions)

$13.9
$14.4

$10.1

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

$12.4

$8.5

We returned over

$2.6 billion of excess

capital to our shareholders

in 2007. In March 2007,

the Board raised the

dividend by 16%, and in

December, the Board

approved a new share

repurchase program.
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our Board of Directors raised the dividend by 16%, marking Chubb’s

25th consecutive annual dividend increase. In December 2007, the

Board approved a new 28-million-share repurchase program, which we

expect to complete by the end of 2008, subject to market conditions.

Managing Risk

Dominating the headlines since mid-2007 has been the global

credit crisis precipitated by the sub-prime mortgage meltdown. I am

pleased to report that our investment portfolio has not had and does not

have any direct exposure to either sub-prime mortgages or collateralized

debt obligations. Regarding our tax-exempt bonds, 43% of our portfolio

is insured. It’s our view that even if the insurance ceased to exist, the

underlying quality of the bonds is so strong that the aggregate mark-to-

market impact on our financial condition would not be material. As for

6

Our portfolio has not had

and does not have any

direct exposure to either

sub-prime mortgages or

collateralized debt

obligations.

200720062005200420032002
$15.00

$30.00

$45.00

$60.00

$26.10

$19.93

Market Value per Share

$54.58

Book Value per Share

$38.56

2002 2003 2004
December 31

2005 2006 2007

Book Value and Market Value per Share
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our mortgage-backed securities, 98% of our portfolio was rated AAA at

year end.

We are in the business of assuming risk. However, expert investing

and underwriting — knowing which risk (and how much of it) to

assume — are fundamental to long-term success in the insurance

business. Having just celebrated our 125th anniversary with a year of

record earnings, we intend to pursue actions and behaviors that will

enable us to prosper for another 125 years.

My thanks to our customers, agents, brokers, employees and

shareholders for your efforts and support all through the year.

John D. Finnegan
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

February 21, 2008
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We are in the business of

assuming risk. However,

expert investing and

underwriting — knowing

which risk (and how much

of it) to assume — are

fundamental to long-term

success in the insurance

business.

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

$18,000

$20,000

$22,000

$24,000 Chubb
$23,300

S&P 500
$18,300

S&P P&C
$15,600

2002 2003 2004
December 31

2005 2006 2007

Value of $10,000 invested on December 31, 2002 in Chubb common stock,
S&P 500 Index and S&P Property & Casualty Index, including share price
appreciation and reinvested dividends. Past results are no guarantee of future returns.

Total Return
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Seamless Global Service

UNITED STATES

Mid-Atlantic
Baltimore, MD
Chesapeake, VA
Florham Park, NJ
Harrisburg, PA
New York, NY
Philadelphia, PA
Pittsburgh, PA
Richmond, VA
Washington, DC
Whitehouse Station, NJ
Northeast
Albany, NY
Boston, MA
Long Island, NY
New Haven, CT
Portsmouth, NH
Rochester, NY
Simsbury, CT
Westchester, NY
West
Denver, CO
Los Angeles, CA
Newport Beach, CA
Phoenix, AZ
Pleasanton, CA
Portland, OR
Salt Lake City, UT
San Diego, CA
San Francisco, CA
Seattle, WA

North
Chicago, IL
Cincinnati, OH
Cleveland, OH
Columbus, OH
Des Moines, IA
Grand Rapids, MI
Indianapolis, IN
Itasca, IL
Kansas City, MO
Louisville, KY
Milwaukee, WI
Minneapolis, MN
St. Louis, MO
Troy, MI
South
Atlanta, GA
Austin, TX
Birmingham, AL
Charlotte, NC
Columbia, SC
Dallas, TX
Houston, TX
Jackson, MS
Maitland, FL
Nashville, TN
Raleigh, NC
San Antonio, TX
Sunrise, FL
Tampa, FL
Tulsa, OK

CANADA
Calgary, AB
Montréal, PQ
Toronto, ON
Vancouver, BC

BERMUDA
Hamilton

LATIN AMERICA
Argentina
Buenos Aires
Brazil
Belo Horizonte
Brasilia
Curitiba
Porto Alegre
Rio de Janeiro
São Paulo
Chile
Santiago
Colombia
Barranquilla
Bogotá
Cali
Medellín
México
Guadalajara
México City
Monterrey

EUROPE
Austria
Vienna
Belgium
Brussels
Denmark
Copenhagen
France
Bordeaux
Lille
Lyon
Paris
Germany
Düsseldorf
Hamburg
Munich
Ireland
Dublin
Italy
Milan

Netherlands
Amsterdam
Norway
Oslo
Spain
Barcelona
Madrid
Sweden
Stockholm
Switzerland
Zurich
United Kingdom
Belfast
Birmingham
Glasgow
Leeds
London
Manchester
Reading

ASIA/PACIFIC
Australia
Brisbane
Melbourne
Perth
Sydney
China
Beijing
Hong Kong
Shanghai
Japan
Tokyo
Korea
Seoul
Singapore
Taiwan
Taipei
Thailand
Bangkok

Worldwide Headquarters: Warren, NJ

8
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C hubb’s commitment to superior service, which
has always been the essence of our reputation,

continues to guide us in a world that has changed dra-
matically since the company opened its doors in 1882.
Early on, we distinguished ourselves from competitors by
providing principled claim handling and expert loss pre-
vention advice. It was a focus that
demonstrated our personal interest in
the success and well-being of the indi-
viduals and businesses we insure, as well
as our respect for the agents and brokers
with whom we partner. Those core val-
ues continued to guide us as we built a
worldwide branch network that not only
allowed us to provide an increasingly so-
phisticated range of services, but also
helped us remain a local company with
strong ties to each of the communities in
which we operate.

In a business as complex as property and casualty
insurance, superior service is predicated on specialized
expertise. Chubb’s underwriting, claim and loss preven-
tion specialists spend years developing deep knowledge
and businesses relationships in their selected industry seg-
ments or areas of expertise. Our customers trust Chubb’s
specialists to understand and protect what they value —
whether it’s a personal art collection, a biotechnology
laboratory, bank information systems or a winery
vineyard.

We also recognize the need to balance our quest for
increased speed and efficiency with our commitment to
working closely with our producers and customers around
the world. Because technology has the potential to dis-
tance companies from those they serve, we take great
care to use it in ways that add value and dimension to

our relationships. In addition to stream-
lining the routine services associated
with the insurance transaction, technol-
ogy has provided new opportunities for
us to partner with our customers on loss
prevention efforts, claim handling, fi-
nancial management and service needs
unique to their homes or businesses.

Of course the most meaningful
measure of the service provided by any
insurer is its ability and willingness to pay
promptly and fairly in the event of a loss.

Chubb’s outstanding financial strength, which has con-
sistently earned the highest rating from A.M. Best, as-
sures our customers that our claim handling integrity is
backed by more than 125 years of responsible financial
management.

Insurance is fundamentally a promise, made tangi-
ble not only by fair dealing when a claim occurs, but also
by the quality of the overall service relationship an in-
surer has with its customers. The pages that follow offer
profiles of customers, agents and brokers who have ex-
perienced first-hand what service means to Chubb.

9

Our customers

trust Chubb’s

specialists

to understand and

protect what

they value.

Service: The Chubb Difference

Photo at left: 5 & 7 South William
Street, circa 1897. In 1892, Percy
Chubb and Charles Myers bought the
land and building at 5 & 7 South William
Street and moved the firm there. Here a
group of employees stand in front of the
old building, which served as Chubb’s
headquarters until 1901.
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O n paper, it appears like a perfect fit — two global
corporations with impeccable reputations work-

ing together to help maintain and enhance those repu-
tations.

Christie’s, the venerable London-
based auction house with operations in
43 countries, and Chubb, the highly
rated insurance carrier with offices in 28
countries, first teamed up in 2004.
Chubb provides Christie’s property and
casualty insurance on a global basis and
is a participating insurer for other cov-
erages, such as directors and officers
liability.

But Christie’s and Chubb are
linked by more than just insurance policies. The two
companies have formed a close bond by working together
on a global basis to help identify and mitigate potential

problems and ensure that Christie’s has appropriate and
sufficient insurance protection wherever it does business.

Chubb secures locally admitted insurance policies
in many countries where Christie’s has operations and
also provides coverage on a non-admitted basis where
necessary. These policies are combined under a con-
trolled master policy to help close coverage gaps.

“Because Christie’s is all over the world, we need
to be flexible and creative,” said Erika Bloor, who super-
vises risk-management accounts at ChubbUnited King-
dom. “Christie’s has offices and showrooms in many
countries, and, in some countries, there may be just one
person working from home. The challenge is making sure
Christie’s is protected wherever it does business.”

Claim handling also is critical for a multinational
organization. Chubb helps keep Christie’s risk manage-
ment team informed by consolidating loss data from

around the world and delivering them in
a single quarterly report to the London
headquarters. “Knowing what is happen-
ing in its overseas operations helps give
Christie’s risk managers peace of mind,”
Bloor said.

Tim Lloyd, Risk Manager for
Christie’s, said Chubb’s global network
was one of the deciding factors when it
selected an insurer. “In addition, we were
looking for a respected, financially sound
carrier with a track record of dealing

with claims promptly and fairly,” Lloyd said. “Chubb has
a reputation for working effectively with risk-managed
businesses.”

Chubb Service: Global Capability, Prompt and Fair Claim Handling

Photo at right: Brian Holland, Group Insurance Director of
Christie’s, is photographed at a Christie’s showroom in London.

Photo at left: At Christie’s in London are (from left) Erika Bloor,
Chubb United Kingdom Manager for Risk Management; Graham
Medcalf, Chubb United Kingdom Property Manager; and Tim
Lloyd, Christie’s Risk Manager.

“We were looking for a

respected, financially

sound carrier with a

track record of dealing

with claims promptly

and fairly.”
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As Chief Financial Officer for one of the leaders in
luxury travel, business and lifestyle accessories,

Tumi’s Mike Mardy places a high premium on product
quality, functionality and innovation
— and he expects the same from Tumi’s
insurer.

Since 1975, New Jersey-based
Tumi has relied on innovation in high-
quality products to achieve success.
Ranging from luggage, business cases and
handbags to electronics, pens and
watches, its award-winning products are
designed to meet the evolving needs of
consumers worldwide.

Tumi’s relationship with Chubb
began with the purchase of a single excess liability policy
in 1999. Today, Chubb provides a uniquely tailored prop-
erty and casualty insurance program, which Chubb un-

derwriters adapt to fit Tumi’s changing needs. But the
company’s choice of Chubb extends beyond quality of
coverage: “Chubb takes the time to understand our busi-
ness and its exposures and then partners with us to im-
plement effective loss prevention measures,” explained
Mardy.

While Tumi’s operations include 75 stores in major
cities throughout the world, Chubb’s loss-control efforts
are focused on Vidalia, Georgia, where 182 employees
work at Tumi’s 260,000-square-foot distribution, product
repair and customer service facility. Chubb has worked
with Tumi to reduce workplace injuries through er-
gonomic assessments, Occupational Safety and Health
Administration employee training, a formal safety com-
mittee and loss control inspections.

“Since our first visit to Vidalia, it was evident that
the local staff was eager to develop a more thorough pro-
gram to address their exposures while caring for employ-
ees,” said Chubb Property and Casualty Risk Engineer
Dexter Sturdivant, who helped develop a baggage-repair
workbench to reduce repetitive motion injuries.

Peter Closs, Tumi’s Director of
Corporate Finance, said that Chubb’s
loss mitigation efforts have helped im-
prove Tumi’s workers’ compensation
accident experience rate by a third, sig-
nificantly reducing claim frequency and
severity.

While Tumi values Chubb’s prod-
uct quality and risk management expert-
ise, Mardy noted that claim handling is
what sets Chubb apart. “When you in-
sure a business or underwrite a casualty

risk with Chubb, you can be assured there will be no
hassle getting the claim resolved quickly and effectively
to get you back in business.”

Chubb Service: Understanding the Insured’s Business

Photo at right: Tumi’s Mike Mardy, Chief Financial Officer
(seated) and Peter Closs, Director of Corporate Finance, in
a showroom at the company’s South Plainfield, New Jersey
headquarters.

Photo at left: At the baggage repair center of Tumi’s Vidalia,
Georgia warehouse are (from left) Dexter Sturdivant, Chubb
Property and Casualty Risk Engineer; Tina Weeks, Tumi’s
Human Resources Coordinator; Richard Lawrence, Vice
President of Tumi’s Georgia operations; and Barbara Lawrence,
Manager of Tumi’s After Sales Service.

“...with Chubb, you

can be assured there

will be no hassle

getting the claim

resolved quickly and

effectively to get you

back in business.”
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In addition to doubling the size of the existing
structure, the project included the addition of a tennis
court, landscaped spaces to accommodate outdoor en-
tertaining and the construction of an equestrian center
for her daughter Paige. “The renovation of Salamander
Farm was a masterful integration of architectural, land-
scape and interior design,” said Matt Burgey, Chubb Per-
sonal Lines Manager in Washington, D.C. “It’s a unique
property that requires the type of custom loss-prevention
services Chubb excels at providing.”

During the renovation, Chubb Technical Special-
ist Rick Albers worked closely with Ms. Johnson’s con-
tractor and Nick Bretz, Operations Director for Ms.
Johnson’s Family Office at Salamander Farm, to design a
state-of-the-art fire and security system that included in-
stallation of a 10,000-gallon water tank on the property.
“By incorporating the tank in our fire-protection plan,
we essentially installed our own hydrant — which could

be critical in the event of a fire, given the
size and location of the farm,” said Bretz.
“We have not only the piece of mind
that comes from knowing we have done
everything possible to safeguard Ms.
Johnson’s home, but the added benefit of
a substantial premium credit in return for
acting on Chubb’s loss-prevention rec-
ommendations.”

Chubb’s emphasis on expertise and
superior service made it the clear choice
for Ms. Johnson, a customer since 1996.

“I’m a perfectionist who doesn’t like leaving things to
chance,” she said. “I expect the same from my insurance
company.”

Photo at right: Sheila C. Johnson and the Honorable William T.
Newman, Jr. in the living room of the main house at
Salamander Farm.

Photo at left: Matt Burgey, Chubb’s Personal Lines Manager
in Washington, D.C. (left), and Nick Bretz, Operations Director
for the Johnson Family Office at Salamander Farm, outside one
of the farm’s stables with Dominique, one of Paige Johnson’s
show horses.
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S heila C. Johnson — a founder of Black Enter-
tainment Television, President and Managing

Partner of the Women’s National Bas-
ketball Association’s Washington Mys-
tics, CEO of Salamander Hospitality,
philanthropist, educator and entrepre-
neur — is above all a visionary. In 2002,
Ms. Johnson pictured her 100-year-old
stone farmhouse in the rolling hills of
Virginia transformed into a Tuscan-style
villa graced by gardens, ponds and fruit
trees. Accustomed to making her dreams
come true, she launched a three-year
renovation project that quickly became a
passion. Named “Salamander Farm,” the property is now
home to Ms. Johnson and her husband, Arlington, Vir-
ginia, Chief Judge William T. Newman, Jr.

Chubb Service: Technical Loss-Prevention Expertise

“I’m a perfectionist

who doesn’t like

leaving things to

chance. I expect the

same from my

insurance company.”

2007 AR Text_gac2.26:Layout 1  2/28/08  4:13 PM  Page 14



1515

2007 AR Text_gac2.26:Layout 1  2/28/08  4:16 PM  Page 15



16

As a leading agribusiness group based in Singapore

with facilities in 20 countries, Wilmar needs an

insurer that has the insurance, IT and

risk management capabilities to support

its growing international operations.

Since 1991, Wilmar has become

the largest global processor and mer-

chandiser of palm and lauric oils, deliv-

ering products to more than 50

countries. While Chubb provides pro-

tection for Wilmar’s directors and offi-

cers, our primary assignment is to support

the transportation of Wilmar’s cargo

with coverage and loss-prevention solutions.

After learning in 2004 about Chubb’s reputation as

an ocean cargo specialist and leader in loss control,

Wilmar senior management chose Chubb to develop a

cargo coverage programwhich was tailored to meet their

unique exposures.

One of the biggest benefits to Wilmar’s insurance

process, explained ShippingManager Shannonjeet Kaur,

is the Chubb Certificate Issuance System (CCIS), which

was specifically designed to meetWilmar’s needs. When

Wilmar’s products are purchased, the trades are often fi-

nanced by banks, and certificates are necessary to

demonstrate proof of insurance.

“Before CCIS, we had to manually issue and verify

insurance certifications,” said Kaur. “Chubb’s system

saves our staff time by enabling the au-

tomatic issuance of certifications and de-

velopment of customized reports.”

Chubb’s loss control department is

currently working to reduce Wilmar’s

marine transport exposures and also as-

sessing Wilmar’s vessel selection and

chartering best practices, which will help

streamline the worldwide distribution of

the company’s products.

Chubb continues to earnWilmar’s

business with comprehensive coverages, first-class service

and loss-control leadership.

Chubb Service: Customized Solutions for Unique Needs

Photo at right: At the entrance to Wilmar’s Singapore
headquarters are Shannonjeet Kaur, Shipping Manager (left),
and Carol Wong Choy Lan, Operations and Documentations
Manager.

Photo at left: Valerie Lee, Wilmar Operations Executive
(seated), uses the Chubb Certificate Issuance System on a
computer station at Chubb’s Singapore office with Jessie Siow,
Chubb Senior Marine Underwriting Assistant.

“Chubb’s system

saves our staff time

by enabling the

automatic issuance

of certifications and

development of

customized reports.”
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In 2007, Chubb continued to
demonstrate how its loss control ex-
pertise could help protect Tastefully
Simple employees. The addition of

two warehouse conveyor lines resulted in increased fork-
lift traffic and more chances for accidents. With the in-
crease in business, employees had also begun to
experience an increase in repetitive stress injuries. Chubb
Loss Control worked with Tastefully Simple’s risk man-
ager to help develop and implement changes to forklift

traffic patterns and to packaging and
handling procedures.

“By providing all of Tastefully Sim-
ple’s insurance coverages and loss-
control services, we’re able to offer true
continuity of service,” said Chubb’s
Krista Ksicinski, Commercial Insurance
Specialty Senior Underwriter.

“Tastefully Simple has very high
standards,” noted Founding Partner and
Chief Operating Officer Joani Nielson.
“We want to work with the best of the

best; that’s how we’re going to grow. Whether it’s a food
vendor or our insurance carrier, everyone we work with
is an extension of our image. Chubb’s commitment
to offering quality products and service truly aligns with
Tastefully Simple’s culture and philosophy of doing
business.”

Photo at right: In the atrium of the
Tastefully Simple headquarters in
Alexandria, Minnesota, are Jill Blashack
Strahan, Founder and Chief Executive
Officer (left), and Joani Nielson, Founding
Partner and Chief Operating Officer.

Photo at left: Pictured among boxes of
gourmet food in the Tastefully Simple
Alexandria, Minnesota, warehouse are
Jason Berger, Property and Casualty
Risk Engineer in Chubb’s Minneapolis
branch (left), and Richard Miller, Chief
Financial Officer, Tastefully Simple.

W hen Minnesota-based Tastefully Simple
began selling gourmet food through home

taste-testing parties in 1995, its founder reported to work
at a small shed with no running water and packed orders
on a pool table. Today, the company’s 340 employees
work in a state-of-the-art 200,000
square-foot office/warehouse. According
to Founder and Chief Executive Officer
Jill Blashack Strahan, “Our amazing
headquarters team and our 26,000 con-
sultants have been critical in getting the
company to the next level.” She also
noted that “vendors and service
providers play an important role in help-
ing us exceed expectations.”

With this in mind, Tastefully Sim-
ple’s Chief Financial Officer, Rick Miller,
turned to Chubb in 2002 for property and casualty insur-
ance protection, as well as critical loss control services.
“Chubb has the ability and resources to help us as we build
this business,” noted Miller. “Its expertise in all areas of in-
surance — especially loss control — enables Chubb to
bring solutions to the table that are in our best interest.”

Chubb Service: Broad Coverages, Loss Control

“Its expertise in all

areas of insurance —

especially loss control

— enables Chubb to

bring solutions to the

table that are in our

best interest.”
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W ith roots that run deep in the agricultural
community, Agricredit Acceptance, LLC, in

Johnston, Iowa, and AGCO Finance,
LLC, in Duluth, Georgia, provide fi-
nancing options for the agriculture and
food production industry. Agricredit Ac-
ceptance and AGCO Finance have a
common parent company, De Lage Lan-
den, a subsidiary of Rabobank Neder-
land, formed in the 1890’s as a collection
of small rural banks financing local farm-
ers in the Netherlands.

Since Agricredit Acceptance
opened its doors to the agribusiness com-
munity 50 years ago, many aspects of the
industry have evolved. According to Agricredit Accept-
ance Chief Executive Officer Dennis J. Fedosa, “The
greatest challenge for companies servicing this industry

is market segmentation. More people are living in rural
areas, and their needs are different from the large-scale
commercial farmer. We need to have a comprehensive
finance offering that is easily explained to our customers
but that can be tailored to their individual needs.”

In 2005, Agricredit Acceptance and AGCO Fi-
nance sought an insurance partner that fully understood
their needs and had the flexibility to offer a product that
would enhance each company’s finance offering. Insur-
ance is required for all financed or leased purchases of
agricultural equipment. “Agricredit Acceptance and
AGCO Finance needed a partner that could integrate
the insurance offering into the finance quote process in
a seamless manner,” noted Pat Stoik, Vice President and
Global Commercial InlandMarine Manager for Chubb.
“We met their criteria.”

Chubb provides property insurance protection for
installment sales and leasing deals for agricultural equip-
ment for Agricredit Acceptance and AGCO Finance

customers. But what really impressed ex-
ecutives at the two companies was the
development of a tailored automated
process to transfer financial data between
the company, its insurance agent,
Holmes Murphy & Associates, and
Chubb.

AGCO Finance Chief Executive
Officer Amy Ventling said, “Chubb’s
willingness to listen and understand our
needs has made this partnership a win for
Agricredit Acceptance and AGCO Fi-
nance. The transition to Chubb was

easy. Our experience with payment on losses has been
very impressive, and our dealers and customers are quite
satisfied with our program.”

Chubb Service: Listening to the Customer

Photo at right: Viewing farm equipment at the Iowa Power
Farming Show in Des Moines are Amy Ventling, Chief Executive
Officer, AGCO Finance, LLC, Duluth, Georgia (left), and Dennis J.
Fedosa, Chief Executive Officer, Agricredit Acceptance, LLC,
Johnston, Iowa.

Photo at left: L. Pat Stoik, Vice President and Global
Commercial Inland Marine Manager (left) visits Richard Mauk,
Vice President and Branch Manager, at Chubb’s Des Moines,
Iowa, office.

“Chubb’s willingness to

listen and understand

our needs has made

this partnership a

win for Agricredit

and AGCO.”
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At Chubb, we understand that our reputation is only
as good as that of the independent agents and

brokers who sell our products. That’s why
Chubb places a high value on agency ed-
ucation and offers many opportunities
for agents and brokers to advance their
education in sales, management and
leadership.

In 2001, Chubb partnered with the
Wharton School of the University of
Pennsylvania to offer a program to edu-
cate insurance agency executives. The
partnership has grown steadily over the
years, and today the Chubb/Wharton
Recognized Insurance Leader Program offers a robust cur-
riculum for agents and brokers throughout the year.

The curriculum is geared toward agency executives
and begins with a five-day Executive Leadership

Development Program. Among the many courses offered
are growth through innovation, financial analysis, nego-
tiating skills, and mergers and acquisitions.

“This is not about Chubb, and sometimes it’s not
even about insurance,” said Elizabeth McDaid, Agency
Education Manager for Chubb. “It’s about making agency
leaders more successful as business people.”

Many agency executives return to further their ed-
ucation, and they can earn a Chubb/Wharton Certifi-
cate of Leadership Development and Recognized
Insurance Leader designation by accumulating points
through participation in the programs over a three-year
period.

William Pridgeon, Senior Vice President and Chief
Financial Officer of Hylant Group in Toledo, Ohio, par-
ticipated in the Chubb/Wharton executive program in
2003 and completed three-day advanced leadership

training on the Gettysburg battlefield in
2004. Pridgeon said the biggest benefit
of the five-day introductory training was
the ability to think strategically instead
of tactically for a week. “I left with a list
of things to start doing at work, but also
a list of things to stop doing,” he said.

Susan Daley, Area President,
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co., Aliso Viejo,
California, said the training helped her
to find her “blind spots” and surround
herself with people who can help make

her more productive. “The Chubb/Wharton program was
the single most beneficial adult learning experience I
have ever had.”

22

Chubb Service: Agency Education

Photo at right: Pictured behind a statue of Benjamin Franklin
at the University of Pennsylvania in Philadelphia are (from left)
William Pridgeon, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of Hylant Group, Toledo, Ohio; Jeffrey Perlman, Partner,
Borden Perlman, Lawrenceville, New Jersey; and Susan Daley,
Area President, Arthur J. Gallagher & Co., Aliso Viejo, California.

Photo at left: Pictured at the University of Pennsylvania in
Philadelphia are (from left) Sandhya Karpe, Senior Director
of Executive Programs at the Wharton School of the University
of Pennsylvania; Elizabeth McDaid, Vice President, Agency
Education Manager, Chubb; and Neil Doherty, Frederick H.
Ecker Professor and Chairperson, Insurance and Risk
Management at the Wharton School.

“The Chubb/Wharton

program was

the single most

beneficial adult

learning experience

I have ever had.”
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Chubb’s success depends on the
performance of each employee. Meet
six leaders whose accomplishments
illustrate the many individual successes
that have contributed to Chubb’s
extraordinary results in 2007.

S tarting her career shortly
after Chubb de Colombia

first became a wholly owned
Chubb subsidiary 18 years ago,
Claudia Vargas has contributed to
Chubb de Colombia’s results from
the very beginning. She now serves
as Vice President and Commercial
Underwriting Manager.

During the last five years,
Claudia has helped guide Chubb’s
Colombian commercial operations
to superior results — an average
combined ratio of 62% and
cumulative premium growth of
53%. Her contributions are not
limited to financial results; she has
also led Chubb de Colombia’s
diversity group since 2003.

“The respect the corporation
gives to its employees through
training, equal opportunity and
recognition makes us a very
committed group, oriented to the
company’s goals,” said Claudia.
“This is one of the reasons that
Chubb de Colombia has been
voted ‘The Number One Property
and Casualty Insurance Company
in Colombia’ by producers for five
consecutive years.”

I n his role as Assistant Vice
President and Commercial

Underwriting Manager in Seoul,
building the profitability and
growth of Chubb in Korea is
Chang Tae Noh’s primary goal.
He also forges strategic alliances
to maximize Chubb’s business
opportunities there.

“I’ve worked to develop
Chubb’s marine business in Korea
through the country’s growth in
global exports and local market
change,” said Chang. “Using
Chubb’s underwriting expertise
and global capability, we have been
able to introduce product liability
coverage to local manufacturers
going global and technology

insurance to IT-related companies
that currently make up a
substantial portion of the Korean
GDP.”

In addition to expanding
Chubb’s ability to provide a diverse
array of products in Korea, Chang’s
management talents have enabled
Chubb’s commercial operations in
Korea to grow at a double-digit rate
in 2007 while remaining profitable.

J oining Chubb immediately
after graduating from

Western Michigan University, Ken
Stephens has held nine positions
of increasing responsibility during
his 21-year career at Chubb. He
has risen to Senior Vice President
and Manager of Chubb’s North
Central United States specialty
business, representing nearly a fifth
of Chubb’s specialty business
worldwide.

When Ken began his current
assignment, he was challenged to
return the region’s specialty
business to profitability while
shifting its underwriting focus in
a marketplace of intense price
competition. Since then, his region
has surpassed the average annual
profitability of Chubb’s specialty
business worldwide with a high
customer-retention rate.

Ken credits his success to
the many leaders he has worked
for, and he seeks to pass on his
knowledge and experience through
his leadership of Chubb’s Minority
Development Council.

“I’m proud to work at a
company that is sincere about its
commitment to diversity,” said
Ken. “My belief is that the more
diverse individuals progress to
leadership, the more the
corporation will benefit from a
diversity of thought and
leadership.”
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Although new to Chubb,
Denise Lewis is no

newcomer to the insurance
industry. Currently Assistant Vice
President and Human Resources
Manager for Chubb’s Atlanta and
Birmingham offices, Denise has
more than two decades of industry

experience in marketing and
operations.

Since 2005, Denise has
helped create a talent development
initiative to increase employee
leadership skills in the southern
United States. Every year, her
talent management team carefully
selects high-potential employees to
receive leadership education. After
training, these individuals form
teams and suggest ideas to develop
new products and increase
efficiency.

“This program has enabled
participants to grow and develop
dynamic leadership abilities, and
their suggestions are enhancing
Chubb’s operations,” said Denise.
“I value the opportunity to
contribute to talent development
and add to Chubb’s intellectual
capital.”

She has also worked to
improve new-hire performance
and retention while supporting
the Atlanta branch’s diversity and
charitable activities.

U sing her skills gleaned from
four years as a broker and

11 as a personal lines underwriter,
Tara Parchment knows how to
balance the needs of brokers with
Chubb’s continued expense
reduction initiatives.

As Assistant Vice President
and Producer Development
Manager for the United Kingdom
and Ireland, Tara recently
implemented a broker incentive
program, based on the current
model in the United States,
whereby brokers who bring Chubb
more profitable business receive
higher incentives.

“By grouping our brokers
based on performance, we can
make sure that we’re putting our
limited resources where we get the
best results,” explained Tara.

The broker incentive program
enabled Chubb to both signifi-
cantly reduce expenses and show

brokers how to reach the next
performance level. By training the
sales team to deliver a consistent
message about the financial reasons
for incentive structure adjustments,
Tara also helped to retain all 550 of
the region’s personal lines brokers
— a tremendous accomplishment
considering the local soft market,
rate increases and competitor
incentives.

O ver the last two decades,
Senior Vice President and

International Chief Information
Officer Rick Gray has spent more
time abroad than in his native
United States.

Previously on assignment
in Singapore, Hong Kong and
London, he cites his international
experience as the key to his
management success. As the
International CIO, Rick ensures
that, wherever possible, the 200
employees he manages integrate
Chubb’s international IT
operations very closely with those
in the United States.

“I view Chubb as a company
that thinks globally but oftentimes
has to act locally,” explained Rick.
“Although our primary focus is
company-wide solutions, things
do work differently in different
marketplaces, and we need to be
agile enough to adapt.”

In his last position as Europe’s
CIO, Rick helped to outsource
some of Chubb Europe’s policy
administration and finance
activities to the Czech Republic
and India. The project is expected
to result in significant annual
savings and enhanced operational
efficiency.
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PART I.

Item 1. Business

General

The Chubb Corporation (Chubb) was incorporated as a business corporation under the laws of
the State of New Jersey in June 1967.  Chubb and its subsidiaries are referred to collectively as the
Corporation. Chubb is a holding company for a family of property and casualty insurance companies
known informally as the Chubb Group of Insurance Companies (the P&C Group). Since 1882, the
P&C Group has provided property and casualty insurance to businesses and individuals around the
world. According to A.M. Best, the P&C Group is the 11th largest U.S. property and casualty insurance
group based on 2006 net written premiums.

At December 31, 2007, the Corporation had total assets of $51 billion and shareholders' equity of
$14 billion. Revenues, income before income tax and assets for each operating segment for the three
years ended December 31, 2007 are included in Note (12) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. The Corporation employed approximately 10,600 persons worldwide on December 31, 2007.

The Corporation's principal executive oÇces are located at 15 Mountain View Road, Warren, New
Jersey 07059, and our telephone number is (908) 903-2000.

The Corporation's internet address is www.chubb.com. The Corporation's annual report on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those
reports Ñled or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a)of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 are available
free of charge on this website as soon as reasonably practicable after they have been electronically
Ñled with or furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission. Chubb's Corporate Governance
Guidelines, charters of certain key committees of its Board of Directors, Restated CertiÑcate of
Incorporation, By-Laws, Code of Business Conduct and Code of Ethics for CEO and Senior Financial
OÇcers are also available on the Corporation's website or by writing to the Corporation's Corporate
Secretary.

Property and Casualty Insurance

The P&C Group is divided into three strategic business units. Chubb Commercial Insurance oÅers
a full range of commercial insurance products, including coverage for multiple peril, casualty, workers'
compensation and property and marine. Chubb Commercial Insurance is known for writing niche
business, where our expertise can add value for our agents, brokers and policyholders. Chubb Specialty
Insurance oÅers a wide variety of specialized professional liability products for privately and publicly
owned companies, Ñnancial institutions, professional Ñrms and healthcare organizations. Chubb
Specialty Insurance also includes our surety business. Chubb Personal Insurance oÅers products for
individuals with Ñne homes and possessions who require more coverage choices and higher limits than
standard insurance policies.

In December 2005, the Corporation transferred its ongoing reinsurance assumed business to
Harbor Point Limited. For a transition period of about two years, Harbor Point underwrote speciÑc
reinsurance business on the P&C Group's behalf. The P&C Group retained a portion of this business
and ceded the balance to Harbor Point.

The P&C Group provides insurance coverages principally in the United States, Canada, Europe,
Australia, and parts of Latin America and Asia. Revenues of the P&C Group by geographic area for the
three years ended December 31, 2007 are included in Note (12) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

The principal members of the P&C Group are Federal Insurance Company (Federal), PaciÑc
Indemnity Company (PaciÑc Indemnity), Vigilant Insurance Company (Vigilant), Great Northern
Insurance Company (Great Northern), Chubb Custom Insurance Company (Chubb Custom), Chubb
National Insurance Company (Chubb National), Chubb Indemnity Insurance Company (Chubb
Indemnity), Chubb Insurance Company of New Jersey (Chubb New Jersey), Texas PaciÑc Indemnity

3



Company, Northwestern PaciÑc Indemnity Company, Executive Risk Indemnity Inc. (Executive Risk
Indemnity) and Executive Risk Specialty Insurance Company (Executive Risk Specialty) in the United
States, as well as Chubb Atlantic Indemnity Ltd. (a Bermuda company), Chubb Insurance Company of
Canada, Chubb Insurance Company of Europe, S.A., Chubb Insurance Company of Australia Limited,
Chubb Argentina de Seguros, S.A. and Chubb do Brasil Companhia de Seguros.

Federal is the manager of Vigilant, PaciÑc Indemnity, Great Northern, Chubb National, Chubb
Indemnity, Chubb New Jersey, Executive Risk Indemnity and Executive Risk Specialty. Federal also
provides certain services to other members of the P&C Group. Acting subject to the supervision and
control of the boards of directors of the members of the P&C Group, Federal provides day to day
executive management and operating personnel and makes available the economy and Öexibility
inherent in the common operation of a group of insurance companies.

Premiums Written

A summary of the P&C Group's premiums written during the past three years is shown in the
following table:

Direct Reinsurance Reinsurance Net
Premiums Premiums Premiums Premiums

Year Written Assumed(a) Ceded(a) Written

(in millions)

2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $12,180 $1,120 $1,017 $12,283
2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,224 954 1,204 11,974
2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12,432 775 1,335 11,872

(a) Intercompany items eliminated.

The net premiums written during the last three years for major classes of the P&C Group's
business are included in the Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Underwriting Results section of
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A).

One or more members of the P&C Group are licensed and transact business in each of the
50 states of the United States, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands, Canada,
Europe, Australia, and parts of Latin America and Asia.  In 2007, approximately 78% of the
P&C Group's direct business was produced in the United States, where the P&C Group's businesses
enjoy broad geographic distribution with a particularly strong market presence in the Northeast. The
Ñve states accounting for the largest amounts of direct premiums written were New York with 12%,
California with 9%, Texas with 5%, New Jersey with 5% and Florida with 5%. No other state accounted
for 5% of such premiums. Approximately 11% of the P&C Group's direct premiums written was
produced in Europe and 5% was produced in Canada.

Underwriting Results

A frequently used industry measurement of property and casualty insurance underwriting results
is the combined loss and expense ratio.  The P&C Group uses the combined loss and expense ratio
calculated in accordance with statutory accounting principles applicable to property and casualty
insurance companies. This ratio is the sum of the ratio of losses and loss expenses to premiums earned
(loss ratio) plus the ratio of statutory underwriting expenses to premiums written (expense ratio) after
reducing both premium amounts by dividends to policyholders.  When the combined ratio is under
100%, underwriting results are generally considered proÑtable; when the combined ratio is over 100%,
underwriting results are generally considered unproÑtable.  Investment income is not reÖected in the
combined ratio.  The proÑtability of property and casualty insurance companies depends on the results
of both underwriting and investments operations.
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The combined loss and expense ratios during the last three years in total and for the major classes
of the P&C Group's business are included in the Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Underwriting
Operations section of MD&A.

Another frequently used measurement in the property and casualty insurance industry is the ratio
of statutory net premiums written to policyholders' surplus.  At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the ratio
for the P&C Group was .91 and 1.05, respectively. 

Producing and Servicing of Business

The P&C Group does not utilize a significant in-house distribution model for its products. Instead,
in the United States, the P&C Group offers products through approximately 5,000 independent insurance
agencies and accepts business on a regular basis from approximately 500 insurance brokers.  In most
instances, these agencies and brokers also offer products of other companies that compete with the
P&C Group.  The P&C Group's branch and service offices assist these agencies and brokers in producing
and servicing the P&C Group's business. In addition to the administrative offices in Warren and
Whitehouse Station, New Jersey, the P&C Group has zone, branch and service offices throughout the
United States.

The P&C Group offers products through approximately 3,000 insurance brokers outside the United
States. Local branch offices of the P&C Group assist the brokers in producing and servicing the business.
In conducting its foreign business, the P&C Group mitigates the risks relating to currency fluctuations by
generally maintaining investments in those foreign currencies in which the P&C Group has loss reserves
and other liabilities. The net asset or liability exposure to the various foreign currencies is regularly
reviewed.

Business for the P&C Group is also produced through participation in certain underwriting pools
and syndicates. Such pools and syndicates provide underwriting capacity for risks which an individual
insurer cannot prudently underwrite because of the magnitude of the risk assumed or which can be more
effectively handled by one organization due to the need for specialized loss control and other services.

Reinsurance Ceded

In accordance with the normal practice of the insurance industry, the P&C Group cedes reinsur-
ance to other insurance companies.  Reinsurance is ceded to provide greater diversification of risk and to
limit the P&C Group's maximum net loss arising from large risks or from catastrophic events.

A large portion of the P&C Group's ceded reinsurance is eÅected under contracts known as
treaties under which all risks meeting prescribed criteria are automatically covered. Most of the P&C
Group's treaty reinsurance arrangements consist of excess of loss and catastrophe contracts that
protect against a speciÑed part or all of certain types of losses over stipulated amounts arising from any
one occurrence or event.  In certain circumstances, reinsurance is also eÅected by negotiation on
individual risks.  The amount of each risk retained by the P&C Group is subject to maximum limits that
vary by line of business and type of coverage.  Retention limits are regularly reviewed and are revised
periodically as the P&C Group's capacity to underwrite risks changes. For a discussion of the P&C
Group's reinsurance program and the cost and availability of reinsurance, see the Property and
Casualty Insurance Ì Underwriting Results section of MD&A.

Ceded reinsurance contracts do not relieve the P&C Group of the primary obligation to its
policyholders. Thus, an exposure exists with respect to reinsurance recoverable to the extent that any
reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations or disputes the liabilities assumed under the reinsurance
contracts. The collectibility of reinsurance is subject to the solvency of the reinsurers, coverage
interpretations and other factors.  The P&C Group is selective in regard to its reinsurers, placing
reinsurance with only those reinsurers that the P&C Group believes have strong balance sheets and
superior underwriting ability. The P&C Group monitors the Ñnancial strength of its reinsurers on an
ongoing basis.
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Unpaid Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses and Related Amounts Recoverable from Reinsurers

Insurance companies are required to establish a liability in their accounts for the ultimate costs
(including loss adjustment expenses) of claims that have been reported but not settled and of claims
that have been incurred but not reported. Insurance companies are also required to report as assets the
portion of such liability that will be recovered from reinsurers.

The process of establishing the liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses is complex
and imprecise as it must take into consideration many variables that are subject to the outcome of
future events. As a result, informed subjective estimates and judgments as to our ultimate exposure to
losses are an integral component of our loss reserving process.

The anticipated eÅect of inÖation is implicitly considered when estimating liabilities for unpaid
losses and loss adjustment expenses.  Estimates of the ultimate value of all unpaid losses are based in
part on the development of paid losses, which reÖect actual inÖation.  InÖation is also reÖected in the
case estimates established on reported open claims which, when combined with paid losses, form
another basis to derive estimates of reserves for all unpaid losses.  There is no precise method for
subsequently evaluating the adequacy of the consideration given to inÖation, since claim settlements
are aÅected by many factors.

The P&C Group continues to emphasize early and accurate reserving, inventory management of
claims and suits, and control of the dollar value of settlements. The number of outstanding claims at
year-end 2007 was approximately 9% lower than the number at year-end 2006. The number of new
arising claims during 2007 was 4% lower than in the prior year.

Additional information related to the P&C Group's estimates related to unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expenses and the uncertainties in the estimation process is presented in the Property and
Casualty Insurance Ì Loss Reserves section of MD&A.

The table on page 7 presents the subsequent development of the estimated year-end liability for
unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, net of reinsurance recoverable, for the ten years prior to
2007. The Corporation acquired Executive Risk Inc. in 1999. The amounts in the table for the years
1997 and 1998 do not include Executive Risk's unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses.

The top line of the table shows the estimated net liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses recorded at the balance sheet date for each of the indicated years. This liability represents
the estimated amount of losses and loss adjustment expenses for claims arising in all years prior to the
balance sheet date that were unpaid at the balance sheet date, including losses that had been incurred
but not yet reported to the P&C Group.

The upper section of the table shows the reestimated amount of the previously recorded net
liability based on experience as of the end of each succeeding year. The estimate is increased or
decreased as more information becomes known about the frequency and severity of losses for each
individual year. The increase or decrease is reÖected in operating results of the period in which the
estimate is changed.  The ""cumulative deÑciency (redundancy)'' as shown in the table represents the
aggregate change in the reserve estimates from the original balance sheet dates through December 31,
2007. The amounts noted are cumulative in nature; that is, an increase in a loss estimate that is related
to a prior period occurrence generates a deÑciency in each intermediate year. For example, a
deÑciency recognized in 2007 relating to losses incurred prior to December 31, 1997 would be included
in the cumulative deÑciency amount for each year in the period 1997 through 2006. Yet, the deÑciency
would be reÖected in operating results only in 2007. The eÅect of changes in estimates of the liabilities
for losses occurring in prior years on income before income taxes in each of the past three years is
shown in the reconciliation of the beginning and ending liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses in the Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Loss Reserves section of MD&A.
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ANALYSIS OF LOSS AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSE DEVELOPMENT

December 31

Year Ended 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

(in millions)

Net Liability for Unpaid Losses and Loss
Adjustment ExpensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $8,564 $9,050 $9,749 $10,051 $11,010 $12,642 $14,521 $16,809 $18,713 $ 19,699 $20,316

Net Liability Reestimated as of:

One year later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,346 8,855 9,519 9,856 11,799 13,039 14,848 16,972 18,417 19,002

Two years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,900 8,517 9,095 10,551 12,143 13,634 15,315 17,048 17,861

Three years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,565 8,058 9,653 10,762 12,642 14,407 15,667 16,725

Four years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,145 8,527 9,740 11,150 13,246 14,842 15,584

Five years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,571 8,656 9,999 11,605 13,676 14,907

Six years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,694 8,844 10,373 11,936 13,812

Seven years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,822 9,119 10,602 12,019

Eight years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,061 9,324 10,702

Nine years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,247 9,434

Ten years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,383

Total Cumulative Net DeÑciency
(Redundancy)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (181) 384 953 1,968 2,802 2,265 1,063 (84) (852) (697)

Cumulative Net DeÑciency Related to
Asbestos and Toxic Waste Claims
(Included in Above Total)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,420 1,352 1,305 1,274 1,213 472 222 147 112 88

Cumulative Amount of
Net Liability Paid as of:

One year later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,798 2,520 2,483 2,794 3,085 3,399 3,342 4,031 3,948 3,873

Two years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,444 3,708 4,079 4,669 5,354 5,671 6,095 6,594 6,586

Three years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,161 4,653 5,286 5,981 6,932 7,753 8,039 8,487

Four years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,711 5,351 6,139 7,012 8,390 9,147 9,466

Five years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,133 5,894 6,829 7,894 9,378 10,250

Six years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,481 6,326 7,382 8,635 10,126

Seven years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,807 6,680 7,926 9,159

Eight years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,060 7,040 8,310

Nine years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,335 7,330

Ten years later ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,599

Gross Liability, End of YearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $9,772 $10,357 $11,435 $11,904 $15,515 $16,713 $17,948 $20,292 $22,482 $22,293 $22,623

Reinsurance Recoverable, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏ 1,208 1,307 1,686 1,853 4,505 4,071 3,427 3,483 3,769 2,594 2,307

Net Liability, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $8,564 $ 9,050 $ 9,749 $10,051 $11,010 $12,642 $14,521 $16,809 $18,713 $19,699 $20,316

Reestimated Gross Liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $9,807 $11,050 $13,117 $14,828 $19,243 $19,688 $19,318 $20,119 $21,410 $21,565

Reestimated Reinsurance Recoverable ÏÏÏ 1,424 1,616 2,415 2,809 5,431 4,781 3,734 3,394 3,549 2,563

Reestimated Net LiabilityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $8,383 $ 9,434 $10,702 $12,019 $13,812 $14,907 $15,584 $16,725 $17,861 $19,002

Cumulative Gross DeÑciency
(Redundancy)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 35 $ 693 $ 1,682 $ 2,924 $ 3,728 $ 2,975 $ 1,370 $ (173) $(1,072) $ (728)

The amounts for the years 1997 and 1998 do not include the unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses of Executive Risk, which was
acquired in 1999.
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The subsequent development of the net liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses as
of year-ends 1997 through 2003 was adversely aÅected by substantial unfavorable development related
to asbestos and toxic waste claims. The cumulative net deÑciencies experienced related to asbestos and
toxic waste claims were the result of: (1) an increase in the actual number of claims Ñled; (2) an
increase in the estimated number of potential claims; (3) an increase in the severity of actual and
potential claims; (4) an increasingly adverse litigation environment; and (5) an increase in litigation
costs associated with such claims. For the years 1997 through 1999, the unfavorable development
related to asbestos and toxic waste claims was oÅset in varying degrees by favorable loss experience in
the professional liability classes, particularly directors and oÇcers liability and Ñduciary liability. For
2000, in addition to the unfavorable development related to asbestos and toxic waste claims, there was
signiÑcant unfavorable development in the commercial casualty and workers' compensation classes.
For the years 2001 through 2003, in addition to the unfavorable development related to asbestos and
toxic waste claims, there was signiÑcant unfavorable development in the professional liability clas-
ses Ì principally directors and oÇcers liability and errors and omissions liability, due in large part to
adverse loss trends related to corporate failures and allegations of management misconduct and
accounting irregularities Ì and the commercial casualty classes and, to a lesser extent, workers'
compensation. For the years 2005 and 2006, there was signiÑcant favorable development, primarily in
the professional liability classes due to favorable loss trends in recent years and in the homeowners and
commercial property classes due to lower than expected emergence of losses.

Conditions and trends that have aÅected development of the liability for unpaid losses and loss
adjustment expenses in the past will not necessarily recur in the future.  Accordingly, it is not
appropriate to extrapolate future redundancies or deÑciencies based on the data in this table.

The middle section of the table on page 7 shows the cumulative amount paid with respect to the
reestimated net liability as of the end of each succeeding year. For example, in the 1997 column, as of
December 31, 2007 the P&C Group had paid $6,599 million of the currently estimated $8,383 million of
net losses and loss adjustment expenses that were unpaid at the end of 1997; thus, an estimated
$1,784 million of net losses incurred on or before December 31, 1997 remain unpaid as of December 31,
2007, approximately 53% of which relates to asbestos and toxic waste claims.

The lower section of the table on page 7 shows the gross liability, reinsurance recoverable and net
liability recorded at the balance sheet date for each of the indicated years and the reestimation of
these amounts as of December 31, 2007.

The liability for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, net of reinsurance recoverable,
reported in the accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements prepared in accordance with gener-
ally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) comprises the liabilities of U.S. and foreign members of
the P&C Group as follows:

December 31

2007 2006

(in millions)

U.S. subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $16,597 $16,492

Foreign subsidiariesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,719 3,207

$20,316 $19,699

Members of the P&C Group are required to Ñle annual statements with insurance regulatory
authorities prepared on an accounting basis prescribed or permitted by such authorities (statutory
basis). The diÅerence between the liability for unpaid losses and loss expenses reported in the
statutory basis Ñnancial statements of the U.S. members of the P&C Group and such liability reported
on a GAAP basis in the consolidated Ñnancial statements is not signiÑcant.
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Investments

Investment decisions are centrally managed by investment professionals based on guidelines
established by management and approved by the respective boards of directors for each company in
the P&C Group.

Additional information about the Corporation's investment portfolio as well as its approach to
managing risks is presented in the Invested Assets section of MD&A, the Investment Portfolio section
of Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk and Note (4) of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

The investment results of the P&C Group for each of the past three years are shown in the
following table.

Average
Percent EarnedInvested Investment

Year Assets(a) Income(b) Before Tax After Tax

(in millions)

2005 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $30,570 $1,315 4.30% 3.45%
2006 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33,492 1,454 4.34 3.48
2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 36,406 1,590 4.37 3.50

(a) Average of amounts with Ñxed maturity securities at amortized cost, equity securities at
market value and other invested assets, which include private equity limited partnerships, at
the P&C Group's equity in the net assets of the partnerships.

(b) Investment income after deduction of investment expenses, but before applicable income tax.

Competition

The property and casualty insurance industry is highly competitive both as to price and service.
Members of the P&C Group compete not only with other stock companies but also with mutual
companies, other underwriting organizations and alternative risk sharing mechanisms. Some competi-
tors produce their business at a lower cost through the use of salaried personnel rather than
independent agents and brokers.  Rates are not uniform among insurers and vary according to the
types of insurers, product coverage and methods of operation.  The P&C Group competes for business
not only on the basis of price, but also on the basis of Ñnancial strength, availability of coverage desired
by customers and quality of service, including claim adjustment service.  The P&C Group's products
and services are generally designed to serve speciÑc customer groups or needs and to oÅer a degree of
customization that is of value to the insured. The P&C Group continues to work closely with its
customers and to reinforce with them the stability, expertise and added value the P&C Group's
products provide.

There are approximately 3,100 property and casualty insurance companies in the United States
operating independently or in groups and no single company or group is dominant.  However, the
relatively large size and underwriting capacity of the P&C Group provide it opportunities not available
to smaller companies.

Regulation and Premium Rates

Chubb is a holding company with subsidiaries primarily engaged in the property and casualty
insurance business and is therefore subject to regulation by certain states as an insurance holding
company. All states have enacted legislation that regulates insurance holding company systems such as
the Corporation. This legislation generally provides that each insurance company in the system is
required to register with the department of insurance of its state of domicile and furnish information
concerning the operations of companies within the holding company system that may materially aÅect
the operations, management or Ñnancial condition of the insurers within the system.  All transactions
within a holding company system aÅecting insurers must be fair and equitable.  Notice to the insurance
commissioners is required prior to the consummation of transactions aÅecting the ownership or
control of an insurer and of certain material transactions between an insurer and any person in its
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holding company system and, in addition, certain of such transactions cannot be consummated without
the commissioners' prior approval.

Companies within the P&C Group are subject to regulation and supervision in the respective
states in which they do business. In general, such regulation is designed to protect the interests  of
policyholders, and not necessarily the interests of insurers, their shareholders and other investors. The
extent of such regulation varies but generally has its source in statutes that delegate regulatory,
supervisory and administrative powers to a department of insurance. The regulation, supervision and
administration relate, among other things, to: the standards of solvency that must be met and
maintained; the licensing of insurers and their agents; restrictions on insurance policy terminations;
unfair trade practices; the nature of and limitations on investments; premium rates; restrictions on the
size of risks that may be insured under a single policy; deposits of securities for the beneÑt of
policyholders; approval of policy forms; periodic examinations of the aÅairs of insurance companies;
annual and other reports required to be Ñled on the Ñnancial condition of companies or for other
purposes; limitations on dividends to policyholders and shareholders; and the adequacy of provisions
for unearned premiums, unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses, both reported and unreported,
and other liabilities.

The extent of insurance regulation on business outside the United States varies signiÑcantly
among the countries in which the P&C Group operates. Some countries have minimal regulatory
requirements, while others regulate insurers extensively. Foreign insurers in many countries are
subject to greater restrictions than domestic competitors. In certain countries, the P&C Group has
incorporated insurance subsidiaries locally to improve its competitive position.

The National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) has a risk-based capital require-
ment for property and casualty insurance companies. The risk-based capital formula is used by state
regulatory authorities to identify insurance companies that may be undercapitalized and that merit
further regulatory attention. The formula prescribes a series of risk measurements to determine a
minimum capital amount for an insurance company, based on the proÑle of the individual company.
The ratio of a company's actual policyholders' surplus to its minimum capital requirement will
determine whether any state regulatory action is required. At December 31, 2007, each member of the
P&C Group had more than suÇcient capital to meet the risk-based capital requirement. The NAIC
periodically reviews the risk-based capital formula and changes to the formula could be considered in
the future.

Regulatory requirements applying to premium rates vary from state to state, but generally provide
that rates cannot be excessive, inadequate or unfairly discriminatory. In many states, these regulatory
requirements can impact the P&C Group's ability to change rates, particularly with respect to personal
lines products such as automobile and homeowners insurance, without prior regulatory approval. For
example, in certain states there are measures that limit the use of catastrophe models or credit scoring
as well as premium rate freezes or limitations on the ability to cancel or nonrenew certain policies,
which can aÅect the P&C Group's ability to charge adequate rates.

Subject to legislative and regulatory requirements, the P&C Group's management determines the
prices charged for its policies based on a variety of factors including loss and loss adjustment expense
experience, inÖation, anticipated changes in the legal environment, both judicial and legislative, and
tax law and rate changes. Methods for arriving at prices vary by type of business, exposure assumed and
size of risk. Underwriting proÑtability is aÅected by the accuracy of these assumptions, by the
willingness of insurance regulators to approve changes in those rates that they control and by certain
other matters, such as underwriting selectivity and expense control.

In all states, insurers authorized to transact certain classes of property and casualty insurance are
required to become members of an insolvency fund. In the event of the insolvency of a licensed
insurer writing a class of insurance covered by the fund in the state, companies in the P&C Group,
together with the other fund members, are assessed in order to provide the funds necessary to pay
certain claims against the insolvent insurer.  Generally, fund assessments are proportionately based on
the members' written premiums for the classes of insurance written by the insolvent insurer. In certain
states, the P&C Group can recover a portion of these assessments through premium tax oÅsets and
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policyholder surcharges. In 2007, assessments of the members of the P&C Group amounted to
$9 million. The amount of future assessments cannot be reasonably estimated.

Insurance regulation in certain states requires the companies in the P&C Group, together with other
insurers operating in the state, to participate in assigned risk plans, reinsurance facilities and joint
underwriting associations, which are mechanisms that generally provide applicants with various basic
insurance coverages when they are not available in voluntary markets.  Such mechanisms are most
prevalent for automobile and workers' compensation insurance, but a majority of states also mandate
that insurers, such as the P&C Group, participate in Fair Plans or Windstorm Plans, which offer basic
property coverages to insureds where not otherwise available.  Some states also require insurers to
participate in facilities that provide homeowners, crime and other classes of insurance where periodic
market constrictions may occur.  Participation is based upon the amount of a company's voluntary
written premiums in a particular state for the classes of insurance involved.  These involuntary market
plans generally are underpriced and produce unprofitable underwriting results.

In several states, insurers, including members of the P&C Group, participate in market assistance
plans.  Typically, a market assistance plan is voluntary, of limited duration and operates under the
supervision of the insurance commissioner to provide assistance to applicants unable to obtain
commercial and personal liability and property insurance.  The assistance may range from identifying
sources where coverage may be obtained to pooling of risks among the participating insurers. A few
states require insurers, including members of the P&C Group, to purchase reinsurance from a
mandatory reinsurance fund.

Although the federal government and its regulatory agencies generally do not directly regulate
the business of insurance, federal initiatives often have an impact on the business in a variety of ways.
Current and proposed federal measures that may signiÑcantly aÅect the P&C Group's business and the
market as a whole include federal terrorism insurance, asbestos liability reform measures, tort reform,
natural catastrophes, corporate governance, ergonomics, health care reform including the containment
of medical costs, medical malpractice reform and patients' rights, privacy, e-commerce, international
trade, federal regulation of insurance companies and the taxation of insurance companies.

Companies in the P&C Group are also aÅected by a variety of state and federal legislative and
regulatory measures as well as by decisions of their courts that deÑne and extend the risks and beneÑts
for which insurance is provided. These include: redeÑnitions of risk exposure in areas such as water
damage, including mold, Öood and storm surge; products liability and commercial general liability;
credit scoring; and extension and protection of employee beneÑts, including workers' compensation
and disability beneÑts.

Pursuant to a December 2006 settlement agreement with the Attorneys General of New York,
Connecticut and Illinois, the Corporation, among other things, agreed to no longer pay compensation
to agents and brokers in the form of contingent commissions on all lines of its business. A number of
other property and casualty insurance carriers and a number of insurance producers also have agreed
with various regulatory agencies to no longer pay or accept, as applicable, contingent commissions in
some or all lines of business. A small number of states have enacted compensation disclosure rules and
it is possible that additional states may adopt such rules in the future.

Legislative and judicial developments pertaining to asbestos and toxic waste exposures are
discussed in the Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Loss Reserves section of MD&A.

Real Estate

The Corporation's wholly owned subsidiary, Bellemead Development Corporation (Bellemead),
and its subsidiaries were involved in commercial development activities primarily in New Jersey and
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residential development activities primarily in central Florida. The real estate operations are in run-oÅ.
Additional information related to the Corporation's real estate operations is included in the Corporate
and Other Ì Real Estate section of MD&A.

Chubb Financial Solutions

Chubb Financial Solutions (CFS) provided customized Ñnancial products to corporate clients.
CFS's business was primarily structured credit derivatives, principally as a counterparty in portfolio
credit default swaps. CFS has been in run-oÅ since April 2003. Since that date, CFS has terminated
early or run-oÅ nearly all of its contractual obligations within its Ñnancial products portfolio.
Additional information related to CFS's operations is included in the Corporate and Other Ì Chubb
Financial Solutions section of MD&A.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

The Corporation's business is subject to a number of risks, including those described below, that
could have a material eÅect on the Corporation's results of operations, Ñnancial condition or liquidity
and that could cause our operating results to vary signiÑcantly from period to period. References to
""we,'' ""us'' and ""our'' appearing in this Form 10-K should be read to refer to the Corporation.

If our property and casualty loss reserves are insuÇcient, our results could be adversely aÅected.

The process of establishing loss reserves is complex and imprecise as it must take into considera-
tion many variables that are subject to the outcome of future events. As a result, informed subjective
estimates and judgments as to our ultimate exposure to losses are an integral component of our loss
reserving process. Variations between our loss reserve estimates and the actual emergence of losses
could be material and could have a material adverse eÅect on our results of operations and Ñnancial
condition.

A further discussion of the risk factors related to our property and casualty loss reserves is
presented in the Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Loss Reserves section of MD&A.

The eÅects of emerging claim and coverage issues on our business are uncertain.

As industry practices and legal, judicial, social, environmental and other conditions change,
unexpected or unintended issues related to claims and coverage may emerge. These issues may
adversely aÅect our business by either extending coverage beyond our underwriting intent or by
increasing the number or size of claims. In some instances, these issues may not become apparent for
some time after we have written the insurance policies that are aÅected by such issues. As a result, the
full extent of liability under our insurance policies may not be known for many years after the policies
are issued. Emerging claim and coverage issues could have a material adverse eÅect on our results of
operations and Ñnancial condition.

Catastrophe losses could materially and adversely aÅect our business.

As a property and casualty insurance holding company, our insurance operations expose us to
claims arising out of catastrophes. Catastrophes can be caused by various natural perils, including
hurricanes and other windstorms, earthquakes, severe winter weather and brush Ñres. Catastrophes
can also be man-made, such as a terrorist attack. The frequency and severity of catastrophes are
inherently unpredictable. It is possible that both the frequency and severity of natural and man-made
catastrophic events will increase.

The extent of losses from a catastrophe is a function of both the total amount of exposure under
our insurance policies in the area aÅected by the event and the severity of the event. Most
catastrophes are restricted to relatively small geographic areas; however, hurricanes and earthquakes
may produce signiÑcant damage over larger areas, especially those that are heavily populated. Natural
or man-made catastrophic events could cause claims under our insurance policies to be higher than we
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anticipated and could cause substantial volatility in our Ñnancial results for any Ñscal quarter or year.
Our ability to write new business could also be aÅected. We believe that increases in the value and
geographic concentration of insured property and the eÅects of inÖation could increase the severity of
claims from catastrophic events in the future. In addition, states have from time to time passed
legislation that has the eÅect of limiting the ability of insurers to manage catastrophe risk, such as
legislation prohibiting insurers from withdrawing from catastrophe-exposed areas.

As a result of the foregoing, it is possible that the occurrence of any natural or man-made
catastrophic event could have a material adverse eÅect on our business, results of operations, Ñnancial
condition and liquidity. A further discussion of the risk factors related to catastrophes is presented in
the Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Catastrophe Risk Management section of MD&A.

The occurrence of certain catastrophic events could have a materially adverse eÅect on our systems
and could impact our ability to conduct business eÅectively.

Our computer, information technology and telecommunications systems, which we use to conduct
our business, interface with and rely upon third-party systems. Systems failures or outages could
compromise our ability to perform business functions in a timely manner, which could harm our ability
to conduct business and hurt our relationships with our business partners and customers. In the event
of a disaster such as a natural catastrophe, an industrial accident, a blackout, a computer virus, a
terrorist attack or war, our systems may be inaccessible to our employees, customers or business
partners for an extended period of time. Even if our employees or third party providers are able to
report to work, they may be unable to perform their duties for an extended period of time if our
computer, information technology or telecommunication systems are disabled or destroyed. Our
systems could also be subject to physical and electronic break-ins, and subject to similar disruptions
from unauthorized tampering. This may impede or interrupt our business operations, which could have
a material adverse eÅect on our results of operations and Ñnancial condition.

If we experience diÇculties with outsourcing relationships, our ability to conduct our business
might be negatively impacted.

We outsource certain business and administrative functions to third parties. If we fail to develop
and implement our outsourcing strategies or our third party providers fail to perform as anticipated,
we may experience operational diÇculties, increased costs and a loss of business that may have a
material adverse eÅect on our results of operations and Ñnancial condition.

The failure of the risk mitigation strategies we utilize could have a material adverse eÅect on our
Ñnancial condition or results of operations.

We utilize a number of strategies to mitigate our risk exposure, such as:

‚ engaging in vigorous underwriting;

‚ carefully evaluating terms and conditions of our policies;

‚ focusing on our risk aggregations by geographic zones, industry type, credit exposure and
other bases; and

‚ ceding reinsurance.

However, there are inherent limitations in all of these tactics and no assurance can be given that an
event or series of unanticipated events will not result in loss levels in excess of our probable maximum
loss models, which could have a material adverse eÅect on our Ñnancial condition or results of
operations.
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Reinsurance coverage may not be available to us in the future at commercially reasonable rates or
at all and we may not be able to collect all amounts due to us from reinsurers from whom we have
purchased coverage.

The availability and cost of reinsurance are subject to prevailing market conditions that are
beyond our control. No assurances can be made that reinsurance will remain continuously available to
us in amounts that we consider suÇcient and at prices that we consider acceptable, which would cause
us to increase the amount of risk we retain, reduce the amount of business we underwrite or look for
alternatives to reinsurance. This, in turn, could have a material adverse eÅect on our Ñnancial
condition or results of operations.

With respect to reinsurance coverages we have purchased, our ability to recover amounts due
from reinsurers may be aÅected by the creditworthiness and willingness to pay of the reinsurers from
whom we have purchased coverage. The inability or unwillingness of any of our reinsurers to meet
their obligations to us could have a material adverse eÅect on our results of operations.

Cyclicality of the property and casualty insurance industry may cause Öuctuations in our results.

The property and casualty insurance business historically has been cyclical, experiencing periods
characterized by intense price competition, relatively low premium rates and less restrictive under-
writing standards followed by periods of relatively low levels of competition, high premium rates and
more selective underwriting standards. We expect this cyclicality to continue. The periods of intense
price competition in the cycle could adversely aÅect our Ñnancial condition, proÑtability or cash Öows.

A number of factors, including many that are volatile and unpredictable, can have a signiÑcant
impact on cyclical trends in the property and casualty insurance industry and the industry's
proÑtability. These factors include:

‚ an apparent trend of courts to grant increasingly larger awards for certain damages;

‚ catastrophic hurricanes, windstorms, earthquakes and other natural disasters, as well as the
occurrence of man-made disasters (e.g., a terrorist attack);

‚ availability, price and terms of reinsurance;

‚ Öuctuations in interest rates;

‚ changes in the investment environment that aÅect market prices of and income and returns on
investments; and

‚ inÖationary pressures that may tend to aÅect the size of losses experienced by insurance
companies.

We cannot predict whether or when market conditions will improve, remain constant or deteriorate.
Negative market conditions may impair our ability to write insurance at rates that we consider
appropriate relative to the risk assumed. If we cannot write insurance at appropriate rates, our ability
to transact business would be materially and adversely aÅected.

Payment of obligations under surety bonds could adversely aÅect our future operating results.

The surety business tends to be characterized by infrequent but potentially high severity losses.
The majority of our surety obligations are intended to be performance-based guarantees. When losses
occur, they may be mitigated, at times, by recovery rights to the customer's assets, contract payments,
collateral and bankruptcy recoveries. We have substantial commercial and construction surety
exposure for current and prior customers. In that regard, we have exposures related to surety bonds
issued on behalf of companies that have experienced or may experience deterioration in creditworthi-
ness. If the Ñnancial condition of these companies were adversely aÅected by the economy or
otherwise, we may experience an increase in Ñled claims and may incur high severity losses, which
could have a material adverse eÅect on our results of operations.
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A downgrade in our credit ratings and Ñnancial strength ratings could adversely impact the
competitive positions of our operating businesses.

Credit ratings and Ñnancial strength ratings can be important factors in establishing our competi-
tive position in the insurance markets. There can be no assurance that our ratings will continue for any
given period of time or that they will not be changed. If our credit ratings were downgraded in the
future, we could incur higher borrowing costs and may have more limited means to access capital. In
addition, a downgrade in our Ñnancial strength ratings could adversely aÅect the competitive position
of our insurance operations, including a possible reduction in demand for our products in certain
markets.

Our businesses are heavily regulated, and changes in regulation may reduce our proÑtability and
limit our growth.

Our insurance subsidiaries are subject to extensive regulation and supervision in the jurisdictions
in which they conduct business. This regulation is generally designed to protect the interests of
policyholders, and not necessarily the interests of insurers, their shareholders or other investors. The
regulation relates to authorization for lines of business, capital and surplus requirements, investment
limitations, underwriting limitations, transactions with aÇliates, dividend limitations, changes in
control, premium rates and a variety of other Ñnancial and nonÑnancial components of an insurance
company's business.

Virtually all states in which we operate require us, together with other insurers licensed to do
business in that state, to bear a portion of the loss suÅered by some insureds as the result of impaired or
insolvent insurance companies. In addition, in various states, our insurance subsidiaries must partici-
pate in mandatory arrangements to provide various types of insurance coverage to individuals or other
entities that otherwise are unable to purchase that coverage from private insurers. A few states require
us to purchase reinsurance from a mandatory reinsurance fund. Such reinsurance funds can create a
credit risk for insurers if not adequately funded by the state and, in some cases, the existence of a
reinsurance fund could aÅect the prices charged for our policies. The eÅect of these and similar
arrangements could reduce our proÑtability in any given period or limit our ability to grow our
business.

In recent years, the state insurance regulatory framework has come under increased scrutiny,
including scrutiny by federal oÇcials, and some state legislatures have considered or enacted laws that
may alter or increase state authority to regulate insurance companies and insurance holding compa-
nies. Further, the NAIC and state insurance regulators are continually reexamining existing laws and
regulations, speciÑcally focusing on modiÑcations to statutory accounting principles, interpretations of
existing laws and the development of new laws and regulations. Any proposed or future legislation or
NAIC initiatives, if adopted, may be more restrictive on our ability to conduct business than current
regulatory requirements or may result in higher costs.

We cannot predict the outcome of the investigations into business practices in the property and
casualty insurance industry or related legal proceedings, including any potential amounts that we may
be required to pay.

In recent years, Attorneys General and regulatory authorities of several states, the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission, the U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York and certain non-
U.S. regulatory authorities commenced investigations into certain business practices in the property
and casualty insurance industry involving, among other things, (1) the payment of contingent
commissions to brokers and agents and (2) loss mitigation and Ñnite reinsurance arrangements. We
have received, and may continue to receive, subpoenas and other information requests from Attorneys
General or other regulatory agencies regarding similar issues.
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In August 2007, the Attorney General of Ohio Ñled an action against us, as well as several other
insurers and one broker, as a result of the Ohio Attorney General's business practices investigation.
Although no other Attorney General or regulator has initiated an action against us and we have settled
matters arising out of the investigations into business practices in the property and casualty insurance
market by the Attorneys General of Connecticut, Illinois and New York, it is possible that such an
action may be brought against us with respect to some or all of the issues that are the focus of the
ongoing investigations. In addition, we have been named in legal proceedings brought by private
plaintiÅs arising out of these investigations. We cannot predict the ultimate outcome of these or any
future investigations or legal proceedings, including any potential amounts that we may be required to
pay in connection with them.

In addition, it is possible that one or more jurisdictions may adopt regulatory reforms as a result of
these investigations. We cannot predict the impact of any such regulatory reforms on our ability to
renew business or write new business.

Intense competition for our products could harm our ability to maintain or increase our
proÑtability and premium volume.

The property and casualty insurance industry is highly competitive. We compete not only with
other stock companies but also with mutual companies, other underwriting organizations and
alternative risk sharing mechanisms. We compete for business not only on the basis of price, but also
on the basis of Ñnancial strength, availability of coverage desired by customers and quality of service,
including claim adjustment service. We may have diÇculty in continuing to compete successfully on
any of these bases in the future.

If competition limits our ability to write new business at adequate rates, our results of operations
could be adversely aÅected.

We are dependent on a distribution network comprised of independent insurance brokers and
agents to distribute our products.

We generally do not use salaried employees to promote or distribute our insurance products.
Instead, we rely on a large number of independent insurance brokers and agents. Accordingly, our
business is dependent on the willingness of these brokers and agents to recommend our products to
their customers. Deterioration in relationships with our broker and agent distribution network could
materially and adversely aÅect our ability to sell our products, which, in turn, could have a material
adverse eÅect on our results of operations and Ñnancial condition.

The inability of our insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends in suÇcient amounts would harm our
ability to meet our obligations and to pay future dividends.

As a holding company, Chubb relies primarily on dividends from its insurance subsidiaries to meet
its obligations for payment of interest and principal on outstanding debt obligations and to pay
dividends to shareholders. The ability of our insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends in the future will
depend on their statutory surplus, on earnings and on regulatory restrictions. We are subject to
regulation by some states as an insurance holding company system. Such regulation generally provides
that transactions between companies within the holding company system must be fair and equitable.
Transfers of assets among aÇliated companies, certain dividend payments from insurance subsidiaries
and certain material transactions between companies within the system may be subject to prior notice
to, or prior approval by, state regulatory authorities. The ability of our insurance subsidiaries to pay
dividends is also restricted by regulations that set standards of solvency that must be met and
maintained, that limit investments and that limit dividends to shareholders. These regulations may
aÅect Chubb's insurance subsidiaries' ability to provide Chubb with dividends.
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Our investments may suÅer reduced returns or losses.

The returns on our investment portfolio may be reduced or we may incur losses as a result of
changes in general economic conditions, exchange rates, global capital market conditions and
numerous other factors that are beyond our control. These factors may cause us to realize less than
expected returns on invested assets, sell investments for a loss or write oÅ or write down investments,
any of which could have a material adverse eÅect on our results of operations or Ñnancial condition.

Item 1B. Unresolved StaÅ Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

The executive oÇces of the Corporation are in Warren, New Jersey. The administrative oÇces of
the P&C Group are located in Warren and Whitehouse Station, New Jersey. The P&C Group maintains
zone, branch and service oÇces in major cities throughout the United States and also has oÇces in
Canada, Europe, Australia, Latin America and Asia. OÇce facilities are leased with the exception of
buildings in Whitehouse Station, New Jersey and Simsbury, Connecticut. Management considers its
oÇce facilities suitable and adequate for the current level of operations.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

As previously disclosed, beginning in December 2002, Chubb Indemnity was named in a series of
actions commenced by various plaintiÅs against Chubb Indemnity and other non-aÇliated insurers in
the District Courts in Nueces, Travis and Bexar Counties in Texas. The plaintiÅs generally allege that
Chubb Indemnity and the other defendants breached duties to asbestos product end-users and
conspired to conceal risks associated with asbestos exposure. The plaintiÅs seek to impose liability on
insurers directly. The plaintiÅs seek unspeciÑed monetary damages and punitive damages. Pursuant to
the asbestos reform bill passed by the Texas legislature in May 2005, these actions were transferred to
the Texas state asbestos Multidistrict Litigation on December 1, 2005. Chubb Indemnity is vigorously
defending all of these actions and has been successful in getting a number of them dismissed through
summary judgment, special exceptions, or voluntary withdrawal by the plaintiÅ.

Beginning in June 2003, Chubb Indemnity was also named in a number of similar cases in
Cuyahoga, Mahoning, and Trumbull Counties in Ohio. The allegations and the damages sought in the
Ohio actions are substantially similar to those in the Texas actions. In May 2005, the Ohio Court of
Appeals sustained the trial court's dismissal of a group of nine cases for failure to state a claim.
Following the appellate court's decision, Chubb Indemnity and other non-aÇliated insurers were
dismissed from the remaining cases Ñled in Ohio, except for a single case which had been removed to
federal court and transferred to the federal asbestos Multidistrict Litigation. There has been no activity
in that case since its removal.

In December 2007, certain of Chubb's subsidiaries were named in an action Ñled in the Superior
Court of  Los Angeles County, California that contains allegations similar to those made in the Texas
and Ohio actions. The subsidiaries are vigorously defending this action.

As previously disclosed, Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries have been involved in the
investigations of certain business practices in the property and casualty insurance industry by various
Attorneys General and other regulatory authorities of several states, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission, the U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York and certain non-U.S. regulatory
authorities with respect to, among other things, (1) potential conÖicts of interest and anti-competitive
behavior arising from the payment of contingent commissions to brokers and agents and (2) loss
mitigation and Ñnite reinsurance arrangements. In connection with these investigations, Chubb and
certain of its subsidiaries received subpoenas and other requests for information from various
regulators. The Corporation has been cooperating fully with these investigations. In December 2006,
the Corporation settled with the Attorneys General of New York, Connecticut and Illinois all issues
arising out of their investigations. As described in more detail below, the Attorney General of Ohio in
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August 2007 Ñled an action against Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries, as well as several other
insurers and one broker, as a result of the Ohio Attorney General's business practices investigation.
Although no other Attorney General or regulator has initiated an action against the Corporation, it is
possible that such an action may be brought against the Corporation with respect to some or all of the
issues that are the focus of these ongoing investigations.

As previously disclosed, individual actions and purported class actions arising out of the investiga-
tions into the payment of contingent commissions to brokers and agents have been Ñled in a number of
federal and state courts. On August 1, 2005, Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries were named in a
putative class action entitled In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation in the U.S. District Court for
the District of New Jersey. This action, brought against several brokers and insurers on behalf of a class
of persons who purchased insurance through the broker defendants, asserts claims under the Sherman
Act and state law and the Racketeer InÖuenced and Corrupt Organizations Act (RICO) arising from
the alleged unlawful use of contingent commission agreements.

Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries have also been named as defendants in two purported class
actions relating to allegations of unlawful use of contingent commission arrangements that were
originally Ñled in state court. The Ñrst was Ñled on February 16, 2005 in Seminole County, Florida. The
second was Ñled on May 17, 2005 in Essex County, Massachusetts. Both cases were removed to federal
court and then transferred by the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation to the U.S. District Court
for the District of New Jersey for consolidation with the In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation.
Since being transferred to the District of New Jersey, the plaintiÅ in the former action has been
inactive, and that action currently is stayed. The latter action has been voluntarily dismissed. On
September 28, 2007, the U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey dismissed the second
amended complaint Ñled by the plaintiÅs in In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation in its entirety.
In so doing, the court dismissed the plaintiÅs' Sherman Act and RICO claims with prejudice for failure
to state a claim, and it dismissed the plaintiÅs' state law claims without prejudice because it declined to
exercise supplemental jurisdiction over them. The plaintiÅs have appealed the dismissal of their
second amended complaint to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit, and that appeal is
currently pending.

In December 2005, Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries were named in a putative class action
similar to the In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. The action is pending in the U.S. District
Court for the District of New Jersey and has been assigned to the judge who is presiding over the In re
Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. The complaint has never been served in this matter. Sepa-
rately, in April 2006, Chubb and one of its subsidiaries were named in an action similar to the In re
Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action was Ñled in the U.S. District Court for the
Northern District of Georgia and subsequently was transferred by the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict
Litigation to the U.S. District for the District of New Jersey for consolidation with the In re Insurance
Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action currently is stayed. On May 21, 2007, Chubb and one of its
subsidiaries were named as defendants in another action similar to In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust
Litigation. This action was Ñled in the U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey and
consolidated with In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action currently is stayed.

On October 12, 2007, certain of Chubb's subsidiaries were named as defendants in an action
similar to In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action was Ñled in the U.S. District Court
for the Northern District of Georgia. This action has been identiÑed to the Judicial Panel on
Multidistrict Litigation as a potential ""tag-along action'' to In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust
Litigation. The Corporation currently anticipates that this action will be transferred by the Judicial
Panel on Multidistrict Litigation to the U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey and
consolidated with In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation.

On August 24, 2007, Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries were named as defendants in an action
Ñled by the Ohio Attorney General against several insurers and one broker. This action alleges
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violations of Ohio's antitrust laws. On November 18, 2007, the Corporation Ñled a motion to dismiss the
Attorney General's complaint which is still pending.

In these actions, the plaintiÅs generally allege that the defendants unlawfully used contingent
commission agreements and conspired to reduce competition in the insurance markets. The actions
seek treble damages, injunctive and declaratory relief, and attorneys' fees. The Corporation believes it
has substantial defenses to all of the aforementioned legal proceedings and intends to defend the
actions vigorously. It is possible that the Corporation may become involved in additional litigation of
this sort.

Information regarding certain litigation to which the P&C Group is a party is included in the
Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Loss Reserves section of MD&A.

Chubb and its subsidiaries are also defendants in various lawsuits arising out of their businesses.  It
is the opinion of management that the Ñnal outcome of these matters will not materially aÅect the
Corporation's results of operations or Ñnancial condition.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

No matters were submitted to a vote of the shareholders during the quarter ended December 31,
2007.

Executive OÇcers of the Registrant
Year of

Age(a) Election(b)

John D. Finnegan, Chairman, President and Chief Executive OÇcerÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 59 2002
Maureen A. Brundage, Executive Vice President and General Counsel ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 51 2005
Robert C. Cox, Executive Vice President of Chubb & Son, a division of Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 50 2003
John J. Degnan, Vice Chairman and Chief Administrative OÇcerÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 63 1994
Paul J. Krump, Executive Vice President of Chubb & Son, a division of Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 48 2001
Andrew A. McElwee, Jr., Executive Vice President of Chubb & Son, a division of Federal ÏÏ 53 1997
Thomas F. Motamed, Vice Chairman and Chief Operating OÇcer ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 59 1997
Dino E. Robusto, Executive Vice President of Chubb & Son, a division of Federal ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 49 2006
Michael O'Reilly, Vice Chairman and Chief Financial OÇcer ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 64 1976
Henry B. Schram, Senior Vice President and Chief Accounting OÇcerÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 61 1985

(a) Ages listed above are as of April 29, 2008.

(b) Date indicates year Ñrst elected or designated as an executive oÇcer.

All of the foregoing oÇcers serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors of the Corporation and
have been employees of the Corporation for more than Ñve years except for Ms. Brundage.

Before joining the Corporation in 2005, Ms. Brundage was a partner in the law Ñrm of
White & Case LLP, where she headed the securities practice in New York and co-chaired its global
securities practice.
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PART II.

Item 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Stock and Related Stockholder Matters

The common stock of Chubb is listed and principally traded on the New York Stock Exchange
(NYSE) under the trading symbol ""CB''. The following are the high and low closing sale prices as
reported on the NYSE Composite Tape and the quarterly dividends declared per share for each
quarter of 2007 and 2006.

2007

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Common stock prices

HighÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $53.34 $55.91 $54.63 $55.52

Low ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 48.82 51.68 47.36 49.80

Dividends declaredÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .29 .29 .29 .29

2006

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter

Common stock prices

HighÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $49.45 $52.55 $52.55 $54.65

Low ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46.80 47.60 47.40 51.35

Dividends declaredÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .25 .25 .25 .25

At February 15, 2008, there were approximately 9,300 common shareholders of record.

The declaration and payment of future dividends to Chubb's shareholders will be at the discretion
of Chubb's Board of Directors and will depend upon many factors, including the Corporation's
operating results, Ñnancial condition and capital requirements, and the impact of regulatory con-
straints discussed in Note (19)(f) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table summarizes the stock repurchased by Chubb during each month in the
quarter ended December 31, 2007.

Total Number of Maximum Number of
Total Shares Purchased as Shares that May Yet Be

Number of Part of Publicly Purchased Under
Shares Average Price Announced Plans or the Plans or

Period Purchased(a) Paid Per Share Programs Programs(b)

October 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,183,564 $53.96 1,183,564 6,742,558

November 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,402,166 51.87 2,402,166 4,340,392

December 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,227,722 54.07 6,227,722 26,112,670

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 9,813,452 53.52 9,813,452

(a) The stated amounts exclude 28,677 shares, 42,773 shares and 6,803 shares delivered to Chubb
during the months of October 2007, November 2007 and December 2007, respectively, by
employees of the Corporation to cover option exercise prices and withholding taxes in connection
with the Corporation's stock-based compensation plans.

(b) On December 7, 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 20,000,000 shares
of common stock. On March 21, 2007, the Board of Directors authorized an increase of
20,000,000 shares to the authorization approved in December 2006. No shares remain under this
share repurchase authorization. On December 13, 2007, the Board of Directors authorized the
repurchase of up to 28,000,000 additional shares of common stock. The authorization has no
expiration date.
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Stock Performance Graph

The following performance graph compares the performance of Chubb's common stock during
the Ñve-year period from December 31, 2002 through December 31, 2007 with the performance of the
Standard & Poor's 500 Index and the Standard & Poor's Property & Casualty Insurance Index. The
graph plots the changes in value of an initial $100 investment over the indicated time periods, assuming
all dividends are reinvested.

Cumulative Total Return
Based upon an initial investment of $100 on December 31, 2002

with dividends reinvested
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Chubb Corp. S&P 500 S&P 500 Property & Casualty Insurance

December 31

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007

Chubb $100 $134 $154 $200 $221 $233
S&P 500 100 129 143 150 173 183
S&P 500 Property & Casualty Insurance 100 126 140 161 181 156

Our Ñlings with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) may incorporate information by
reference, including this Form 10-K. Unless we speciÑcally state otherwise, the information under this
heading ""Stock Performance Graph'' shall not be deemed to be ""soliciting materials'' and shall not be
deemed to be ""Ñled'' with the SEC or incorporated by reference into any of our Ñlings under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

(in millions except for per share amounts)
FOR THE YEAR
Revenues

Property and Casualty Insurance
Premiums Earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,946 $11,958 $12,176 $11,636 $10,183
Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,622 1,485 1,342 1,207 1,083
Other RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11 Ì Ì Ì Ì

Corporate and Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154 315 181 116 44
Realized Investment Gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374 245 384 218 84

Total Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $14,107 $14,003 $14,083 $13,177 $11,394

Income
Property and Casualty Insurance
Underwriting Income (a) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,116 $ 1,905 $ 921(b) $ 846 $ 105
Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,590 1,454 1,315 1,184 1,058
Other Income (Charges)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6 10 (1) (4) (30)

Property and Casualty
Insurance Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,712 3,369 2,235 2,026 1,133

Corporate and Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (149) (89) (172) (176) (283)
Realized Investment Gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374 245 384 218 84

Income Before Income TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,937 3,525 2,447 2,068 934
Federal and Foreign Income TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,130 997 621 520 125

Net IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,807 $ 2,528 $ 1,826 $ 1,548 $ 809

Per Share
Net IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7.01 $ 5.98 $ 4.47 $ 4.01 $ 2.23
Dividends Declared on

Common StockÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1.16 1.00 .86 .78 .72

AT DECEMBER 31
Total AssetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $50,574 $50,277 $48,061 $44,260 $38,361
Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,460 2,466 2,467 2,814 2,814
Total Shareholders' Equity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,445 13,863 12,407 10,126 8,522
Book Value Per ShareÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38.56 33.71 29.68 26.28 22.67

(a) Underwriting income reÖected net losses of $88 million ($57 million after-tax or $0.14 per share) in 2007, $24 million
($16 million after-tax or $0.04 per share) in 2006, $35 million ($23 million after-tax or $0.06 per share) in 2005,
$75 million ($49 million after-tax or $0.13 per share) in 2004 and $250 million ($163 million after-tax or $0.45 per
share) in 2003 related to asbestos and toxic waste claims.

(b) Underwriting income in 2005 reÖected net costs of $462 million ($300 million after-tax or $0.74 per share) related to
Hurricane Katrina.
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations addresses
the Ñnancial condition of the Corporation as of December 31, 2007 compared with December 31, 2006
and the results of operations for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated Ñnancial statements and related notes
and the other information contained in this report.
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain statements in this document are ""forward-looking statements'' as that term is deÑned in the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (PSLRA). These forward-looking statements are made
pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the PSLRA and include statements regarding our loss reserve and
reinsurance recoverable estimates; the impact of future catastrophes on our results of operations, Ñnancial
condition or liquidity; asbestos liability developments; the number and severity of surety-related claims;
the impact of changes to our reinsurance program in 2006 and 2007 on our results of operations, Ñnancial
condition or liquidity and the cost and availability of reinsurance in 2008; the adequacy of the rates at
which we renewed and wrote new business; premium volume and competition in 2008; the impact of
investigations into market practices in the property and casualty insurance industry and any resulting
business reforms; changes to our producer compensation program; estimates with respect to our credit
derivatives exposure; provisions for impairment of our real estate assets; the repurchase of common stock
under our share repurchase program; our capital adequacy and funding of liquidity needs; and the overall
eÅect of interest rate risk on us. Forward-looking statements are made based upon management's current
expectations and beliefs concerning trends and future developments and their potential eÅects on us. These
statements are not guarantees of future performance. Actual results may diÅer materially from those
suggested by forward-looking statements as a result of risks and uncertainties, which include, among
others, those discussed or identiÑed from time to time in our public Ñlings with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and those associated with:

‚ global political conditions and the occurrence of terrorist attacks, including any nuclear,
biological, chemical or radiological events;

‚ the eÅects of the outbreak or escalation of war or hostilities;

‚ premium pricing and proÑtability or growth estimates overall or by lines of business or
geographic area, and related expectations with respect to the timing and terms of any required
regulatory approvals;

‚ adverse changes in loss cost trends;

‚ our ability to retain existing business;

‚ our expectations with respect to cash Öow projections and investment income and with respect
to other income;

‚ the adequacy of loss reserves, including:

‚ our expectations relating to reinsurance recoverables;

‚ the willingness of parties, including us, to settle disputes;

‚ developments in judicial decisions or regulatory or legislative actions relating to coverage and
liability, in particular, for asbestos, toxic waste and other mass tort claims;

‚ development of new theories of liability;

‚ our estimates relating to ultimate asbestos liabilities;

‚ the impact from the bankruptcy protection sought by various asbestos producers and other
related businesses; and

‚ the eÅects of proposed asbestos liability legislation, including the impact of claims patterns
arising from the possibility of legislation and those that may arise if legislation is not passed;

‚ the availability and cost of reinsurance coverage;

‚ the occurrence of signiÑcant weather-related or other natural or human-made disasters,
particularly in locations where we have concentrations of risk;
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‚ the impact of economic factors on companies on whose behalf we have issued surety bonds, and
in particular, on those companies that Ñle for bankruptcy or otherwise experience deterioration
in creditworthiness;

‚ the eÅects of disclosures by, and investigations of, companies relating to possible accounting
irregularities, practices in the Ñnancial services industry, investment losses or other corporate
governance issues, including:

‚ claims and litigation arising out of stock option ""backdating,'' ""spring loading'' and other
option grant practices by public companies;

‚ the eÅects on the capital markets and the markets for directors and oÇcers and errors and
omissions insurance;

‚ claims and litigation arising out of actual or alleged accounting or other corporate malfea-
sance by other companies;

‚ claims and litigation arising out of practices in the Ñnancial services industry; and

‚ legislative or regulatory proposals or changes;

‚ the eÅects of changes in market practices in the U.S. property and casualty insurance industry,
in particular contingent commissions and loss mitigation and Ñnite reinsurance arrangements,
arising from any legal or regulatory proceedings, related settlements and industry reform,
including changes that have been announced and changes that may occur in the future;

‚ the impact of legislative and regulatory developments on our business, including those relating
to terrorism and catastrophes;

‚ any downgrade in our claims-paying, Ñnancial strength or other credit ratings;

‚ the ability of our subsidiaries to pay us dividends;

‚ general economic and market conditions including:

‚ changes in interest rates, market credit spreads and the performance of the Ñnancial markets;

‚ uncertainty in the credit markets and its impact on speciÑc types of investments as well as on
the broader Ñnancial markets;

‚ the eÅects of inÖation;

‚ changes in domestic and foreign laws, regulations and taxes;

‚ changes in competition and pricing environments;

‚ regional or general changes in asset valuations;

‚ the inability to reinsure certain risks economically; and

‚ changes in the litigation environment; and

‚ our ability to implement management's strategic plans and initiatives.

The Corporation assumes no obligation to update any forward-looking information set forth in this
document, which speak as of the date hereof.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The consolidated Ñnancial statements include amounts based on informed estimates and judg-
ments of management for transactions that are not yet complete. Such estimates and judgments aÅect
the reported amounts in the Ñnancial statements. Those estimates and judgments that were most
critical to the preparation of the Ñnancial statements involved the determination of loss reserves and
the recoverability of related reinsurance recoverables. These estimates and judgments, which are
discussed within the following analysis of our results of operations, require the use of assumptions
about matters that are highly uncertain and therefore are subject to change as facts and circumstances
develop. If diÅerent estimates and judgments had been applied, materially diÅerent amounts might
have been reported in the Ñnancial statements.

OVERVIEW

The following highlights do not address all of the matters covered in the other sections of
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations or contain all of
the information that may be important to Chubb's shareholders or the investing public. This overview
should be read in conjunction with the other sections of Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

‚ Net income was $2.8 billion in 2007 compared with $2.5 billion in 2006 and $1.8 billion in 2005.
Net income in 2007 and 2006 beneÑted from substantially higher underwriting income in our
property and casualty insurance business compared with 2005.

‚ Underwriting results were signiÑcantly more proÑtable in 2007 and 2006 compared with 2005.
Our combined loss and expense ratio was 82.9% in 2007 compared with 84.2% in 2006 and 92.3%
in 2005. The impact of catastrophes accounted for 3.0 percentage points of the combined ratio
in 2007 compared with 1.4 percentage points in 2006 and 5.6 percentage points in 2005. The
greater catastrophe impact in 2005 was due to costs of $462 million related to Hurricane Katrina,
including estimated net losses of $403 million and net reinsurance reinstatement premium costs
of $59 million.

‚ Total net premiums written decreased by 1% in 2007 and 3% in 2006. Net premiums written in
our insurance business increased 1% in 2007 and 2% in 2006. The low growth in our insurance
business in both years reÖected our continued emphasis on underwriting discipline in an
increasingly competitive market environment. In the reinsurance assumed business, net premi-
ums written decreased 65% in 2007 and 57% in 2006, reÖecting our sale of the ongoing business
to Harbor Point Limited in December 2005.

‚ During 2007, we experienced overall favorable development of $697 million on loss reserves
established as of the previous year end, due primarily to favorable loss trends in recent years in
the professional liability classes, lower than expected emergence of losses in the homeowners
and commercial property classes and better than expected reported loss activity in the run-oÅ of
our reinsurance assumed business. During 2006, we experienced overall favorable development
of $296 million due primarily to lower than expected emergence of losses in the homeowners
and commercial property classes. During 2005, we experienced overall unfavorable develop-
ment of $163 million due to adverse development in the professional liability and commercial
liability classes oÅset in part by favorable development in the homeowners and commercial
property classes.

‚ Property and casualty investment income after tax increased by 9% in 2007 and 10% in 2006. The
growth was due to an increase in invested assets over the period. For more information on this
non-GAAP Ñnancial measure, see ""Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Investment Results.''
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A summary of our consolidated net income is as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Property and casualty insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,712 $3,369 $2,235

Corporate and otherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (149) (89) (172)

Realized investment gainsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374 245 384

Consolidated income before income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,937 3,525 2,447

Federal and foreign income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,130 997 621

Consolidated net incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,807 $2,528 $1,826

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INSURANCE

A summary of the results of operations of our property and casualty insurance business is as
follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Underwriting

Net premiums written ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,872 $11,974 $12,283

Decrease (increase) in unearned premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 74 (16) (107)

Premiums earnedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,946 11,958 12,176

Losses and loss expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,299 6,574 7,813

Operating costs and expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,564 3,467 3,436

Increase in deferred policy acquisition costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (52) (19) (17)

Dividends to policyholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19 31 23

Underwriting income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,116 1,905 921

Investments

Investment income before expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,622 1,485 1,342

Investment expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 32 31 27

Investment income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,590 1,454 1,315

Other income (charges) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6 10 (1)

Property and casualty income before tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,712 $ 3,369 $ 2,235

Property and casualty investment income after taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,273 $ 1,166 $ 1,056

Property and casualty income before tax in 2007 was higher than in 2006 which, in turn, was
substantially higher than in 2005. Income in each year, but more so in 2007 and 2006, beneÑted from
highly proÑtable underwriting results. Underwriting income in 2007 was higher than in 2006,
particularly in our specialty insurance business unit. Underwriting income in 2006 was substantially
higher than in 2005, due largely to signiÑcantly lower catastrophe losses, particularly in our commer-
cial insurance business unit, as well as improvement in our specialty insurance business unit. Results in
2007 and 2006 also beneÑted from signiÑcant increases in investment income due to an increase in
invested assets in both years.
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The proÑtability of our property and casualty insurance business depends on the results of both
our underwriting and investment operations. We view these as two distinct operations since the
underwriting functions are managed separately from the investment function. Accordingly, in assess-
ing our performance, we evaluate underwriting results separately from investment results.

Underwriting Operations

Underwriting Results

We evaluate the underwriting results of our property and casualty insurance business in the
aggregate and also for each of our separate business units.

Net Premiums Written

Net premiums written amounted to $11.9 billion in 2007, a decrease of 1% compared with 2006.
Net premiums written in 2006 decreased 3% compared with 2005. In both years, a slight increase in
premiums from our insurance business was more than oÅset by a substantial decline in premiums from
our reinsurance assumed business.

Net premiums written by business unit were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

% Increase % Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005

(dollars in millions)

Personal insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,709 5% $ 3,518 6% $ 3,307

Commercial insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,083 (1) 5,125 2 5,030

Specialty insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,944 Ì 2,941 (3) 3,042

Total insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,736 1 11,584 2 11,379

Reinsurance assumedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 136 (65) 390 (57) 904

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,872 (1) $11,974 (3) $12,283

Net premiums written from our insurance business grew 1% in 2007 and 2% in 2006. Premiums in
2005 were reduced by reinsurance reinstatement premium costs of $102 million related to Hurricane
Katrina. Premiums in 2006 beneÑted from a $20 million reduction of previously accrued reinsurance
reinstatement premium costs. Premiums in the United States, which represent about 75% of our
insurance premiums, decreased 1% in 2007 and increased 1% in 2006. Insurance premiums outside the
U.S. grew 10% in 2007 and 4% in 2006. In both years, such growth was 3% when measured in local
currencies.

The slight overall growth in net written premiums in our insurance business in both 2007 and 2006
reÖected our continued emphasis on underwriting discipline in an increasingly competitive market
environment. Rates were under competitive pressure that varied by class of business and geographic
area. In both years, we retained a high percentage of our existing customers and renewed these
accounts at prices we believe to be appropriate relative to the exposure. In addition, while we
continued to be selective, we found opportunities to write new business at acceptable rates; however,
we saw fewer such opportunities as 2007 progressed. We expect the competitive market environment
to continue in 2008. We expect that overall premiums in our insurance business will be Öat to modestly
down in 2008 compared with 2007, with a modest increase for personal insurance and modest
decreases for both commercial insurance and specialty insurance.

Net reinsurance assumed premiums written decreased by 65% in 2007 and 57% in 2006. Premiums
in 2005 included net reinstatement premium revenue of $43 million related to Hurricane Katrina. The
signiÑcant premium decline reÖects the sale of our ongoing reinsurance assumed business to Harbor
Point Limited in December 2005, which is discussed below.
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Reinsurance Ceded

Our premiums written are net of amounts ceded to reinsurers who assume a portion of the risk
under the insurance policies we write that are subject to the reinsurance.

As a result of the substantial losses incurred by reinsurers from the catastrophes in 2004 and 2005,
the cost of property catastrophe reinsurance increased signiÑcantly in 2006 and there were capacity
restrictions in the marketplace.

Although property catastrophe reinsurance rates increased in 2006, our overall ceded reinsurance
premiums for our insurance business, excluding the impact of reinstatement premiums related to
Hurricane Katrina, were only modestly higher than in 2005 due to modiÑcations to certain of our
reinsurance treaties. On our casualty clash treaty, our initial retention remained at $75 million. We
reduced our reinsurance coverage at the top of the program by $50 million and increased our
participation in the program. On our commercial property per risk treaty, we increased our retention
from $15 million to $25 million. Our property catastrophe treaty for events in the United States was
modiÑed to increase our initial retention from $250 million to $350 million and to increase our
participation in the program. At the same time, we increased the insurance coverage in the
northeastern part of the country by $400 million. Our property catastrophe treaty for events outside
the United States was modiÑed to increase our initial retention from $50 million to $75 million.

Reinsurance rates generally remained steady in 2007, due in part to a relatively low level of
catastrophes in 2006. However, capacity restrictions continued in some segments of the marketplace.
Our overall reinsurance costs in 2007 were similar to those in 2006.

We did not renew our casualty clash treaty in 2007 as we believed the cost was not justiÑed given
the limited capacity and terms available. The treaty had provided coverage of approximately 55% of
losses between $75 million and $150 million per insured event.

On our commercial property per risk treaty, we increased the reinsurance coverage at the top of
the program by $100 million. This treaty now provides approximately $500 million of coverage per risk
in excess of our $25 million retention.

The structure of our property catastrophe program for events in the United States was modiÑed in
2007 but the overall coverage is similar to the previous program. The principal catastrophe treaty
provides coverage of approximately 70% of losses (net of recoveries from other available reinsurance)
between $350 million and $1.3 billion, with additional coverage of 55% of losses between $1.3 billion
and $2.05 billion in the northeastern part of the country, where we have our greatest concentration of
catastrophe exposure.

We also purchased in April 2007 fully collateralized four-year reinsurance coverage for homeown-
ers-related losses sustained from qualifying hurricane loss events in the northeastern part of the United
States. This reinsurance was purchased from East Lane Re Ltd., a Cayman Islands reinsurance
company, which Ñnanced the provision of reinsurance through the issuance of $250 million in
catastrophe bonds to investors under two separate bond tranches. This reinsurance provides coverage
of approximately 30% of covered losses between $1.3 billion and $2.05 billion.

We purchased additional reinsurance from the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund, which is a
state-mandated fund designed to reimburse insurers for a portion of their residential catastrophic
hurricane losses. Our participation in the Fund limits our initial retention in Florida for homeowners
related losses to approximately $150 million.

Our property catastrophe treaty for events outside the United States was renewed in 2007 with no
modiÑcation of its terms. The treaty provides coverage of approximately 90% of losses (net of
recoveries from other available reinsurance) between $75 million and $275 million.
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Our property reinsurance treaties generally contain limitations on the losses that we can recover
relating to acts of terrorism, depending on the geographic location where the act is committed and the
class of business aÅected.

We do not expect the changes we made to our reinsurance program during 2006 and 2007 to have
a material eÅect on the Corporation's results of operations, Ñnancial condition or liquidity.

Most of our ceded reinsurance arrangements consist of excess of loss and catastrophe contracts
that protect against a speciÑed part or all of certain types of losses over stipulated amounts arising from
any one occurrence or event. Therefore, unless we incur losses that exceed our initial retention under
these contracts, we do not receive any loss recoveries. As a result, in certain years, we cede premiums
to other insurance companies and receive few, if any, loss recoveries. However, in a year in which
there is a signiÑcant catastrophic event (such as Hurricane Katrina) or a series of large individual
losses, we may receive substantial loss recoveries. The impact of ceded reinsurance on net premiums
written and earned and on net losses and loss expenses incurred for the three years ended
December 31, 2007 is presented in Note (11) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Our property reinsurance treaties expire on April 1, 2008. While we expect that reinsurance rates
for property risks will decline somewhat in 2008, the Ñnal structure of our program and amount of
coverage purchased will be determinants of our ceded reinsurance premium cost in 2008. We expect
that the availability of reinsurance for certain coverages, such as terrorism, will continue to be very
limited in 2008.

ProÑtability

The combined loss and expense ratio, expressed as a percentage, is the key measure of
underwriting proÑtability traditionally used in the property and casualty insurance business. Manage-
ment evaluates the performance of our underwriting operations and of each of our business units
using, among other measures, the combined loss and expense ratio calculated in accordance with
statutory accounting principles. It is the sum of the ratio of losses and loss expenses to premiums
earned (loss ratio) plus the ratio of statutory underwriting expenses to premiums written (expense
ratio) after reducing both premium amounts by dividends to policyholders. When the combined ratio
is under 100%, underwriting results are generally considered proÑtable; when the combined ratio is
over 100%, underwriting results are generally considered unproÑtable.

Statutory accounting principles applicable to property and casualty insurance companies diÅer in
certain respects from generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Under statutory accounting
principles, policy acquisition and other underwriting expenses are recognized immediately, not at the
time premiums are earned. Management uses underwriting results determined in accordance with
GAAP, among other measures, to assess the overall performance of our underwriting operations. To
convert statutory underwriting results to a GAAP basis, policy acquisition expenses are deferred and
amortized over the period in which the related premiums are earned. Underwriting income deter-
mined in accordance with GAAP is deÑned as premiums earned less losses and loss expenses incurred
and GAAP underwriting expenses incurred.

Underwriting results were signiÑcantly more proÑtable in 2007 and 2006 compared with 2005. The
combined loss and expense ratio for our overall property and casualty business was as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Loss ratio ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 52.8% 55.2% 64.3%

Expense ratio ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30.1 29.0 28.0

Combined loss and expense ratio ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 82.9% 84.2% 92.3%
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The loss ratio improved in 2006 and again in 2007, reÖecting the favorable loss experience which
we believe resulted from our disciplined underwriting in recent years as well as relatively mild loss
trends in certain classes of business. The loss ratio in 2005 was adversely aÅected by higher catastrophe
losses, primarily from Hurricane Katrina.

In 2007, net catastrophe losses incurred were $363 million, which represented 3.0 percentage
points of the loss ratio. Net catastrophe losses incurred in 2006 were $173 million, which were oÅset in
part by a $20 million reduction in previously accrued reinsurance reinstatement premium costs related
to Hurricane Katrina. The net impact of catastrophes in 2006 accounted for 1.4 percentage points of
the loss ratio. In 2005, we incurred $630 million of net catastrophe losses and $59 million in related net
reinsurance reinstatement premium costs, which in the aggregate accounted for 5.6 percentage points
of the loss ratio. The reinsurance reinstatement premium costs and a substantial portion of the
catastrophe losses in 2005 related to Hurricane Katrina.

At the end of 2005, we estimated that our net losses from Hurricane Katrina were $403 million and
our net reinsurance reinstatement premium costs related to the hurricane were $59 million. In our
insurance business, estimated net losses were $335 million and reinstatement premium costs were
$102 million, for an aggregate cost of $437 million. In our reinsurance assumed business, estimated net
losses were $68 million and net reinstatement premium revenue was $43 million, for a net cost of
$25 million. We estimated that our gross losses from Hurricane Katrina were about $1.2 billion. Almost
all of the losses were from property exposure and business interruption claims. Our net losses of
$403 million were signiÑcantly lower than the gross amount due to a property per risk treaty that
limited our net loss per risk and our property catastrophe treaty.

During 2006, a large percentage of our claims from Hurricane Katrina were settled. As a result,
there were many adjustments, both favorable and unfavorable, to our loss estimates for individual
claims related to this event. These adjustments produced a reduction in our estimates for gross losses
and reinsurance recoverable of $190 million and $175 million, respectively, as well as a $20 million
reduction of previously accrued reinsurance reinstatement premium costs.

Other than the reinsurance recoverable related to Hurricane Katrina, we did not have any
recoveries from our catastrophe reinsurance treaties during the three year period ended December 31,
2007 because there were no other individual catastrophes for which our losses exceeded our initial
retention under the treaties.

Our expense ratio increased in both 2007 and 2006. The increase in 2007 was due primarily to
higher commissions, largely the result of premium growth outside the United States in certain classes
of business for which commission rates are high. The increase in 2006 was due to a decrease in net
premiums written whereas compensation and other operating costs increased.

In lieu of paying contingent commissions, beginning in 2007, we implemented a new guaranteed
supplemental compensation program for agents and brokers in the United States with whom we
previously had contingent commission agreements. Under this arrangement, agents and brokers are
paid a percentage of written premiums on eligible lines of business in a calendar year based upon their
prior performance. The total guaranteed supplemental compensation payout for 2007 will be substan-
tially the same as the contingent commission payout for 2006. However, the change in our commission
arrangements created a diÅerence in the timing of expense recognition, which resulted in a one-time
beneÑt to income during the 2007 transition year. The impact of the change in 2007 was to increase
deferred policy acquisition costs by approximately $70 million. The change had no eÅect on the
expense ratio.
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Review of Underwriting Results by Business Unit

Personal Insurance

Net premiums written from personal insurance, which represented 31% of our premiums written
in 2007, increased by 5% in 2007 and 6% in 2006. Net premiums written for the classes of business
within the personal insurance segment were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

% Increase % Increase
2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005

(dollars in millions)

Automobile ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 621 (7)% $ 670 4% $ 645

HomeownersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,423 7 2,268 8 2,104

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 665 15 580 4 558

Total personalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,709 5 $3,518 6 $3,307

Personal automobile premiums in the U.S. decreased in 2007 and 2006 due to an increasingly
competitive marketplace. The termination of a collector vehicle program also contributed to the
decrease in 2007. The overall growth in personal automobile premiums in 2006 was due to selective
initiatives outside the United States. The growth in our homeowners business in both years was due
primarily to increased insurance-to-value. The in-force policy count for this class of business was
relatively Öat over the period. Homeowners premiums in 2005 were reduced by reinsurance reinstate-
ment premium costs of $17 million related to Hurricane Katrina. Our other personal business includes
insurance for excess liability, yacht and accident coverages. The substantial growth in this business in
2007 was due primarily to a signiÑcant increase in accident premiums, particularly outside the United
States. Excess liability premiums also grew, due in part to a modest increase in rates.

Our personal insurance business produced highly proÑtable underwriting results in each of the
last three years. The combined loss and expense ratios for the classes of business within the personal
insurance segment were as follows:

Years Ended
December 31

2007 2006 2005

AutomobileÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 89.8% 90.4% 95.3%

Homeowners ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 80.2 74.6 81.2

Other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 96.4 98.6 96.2

Total personal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 84.8% 81.7% 86.6%

Our personal automobile results were proÑtable in each of the past three years. Results in 2007
and 2006 were more proÑtable than in 2005 due to lower claim frequency and modest favorable prior
year loss development.

Homeowners results were highly proÑtable in each of the last three years. Results in all three
years reÖected adequate pricing and a reduction in water damage losses primarily as a result of policy
wording changes related to mold coverage and loss remediation measures that we have implemented
over the past several years. Results in 2006 beneÑted from lower catastrophe losses. The impact of
catastrophes accounted for 9.6 percentage points of the combined loss and expense ratio for this class
in 2007 compared with 5.7 percentage points in 2006 and 9.8 percentage points in 2005.

Other personal business produced modestly proÑtable results in each of the past three years. Our
accident business was highly proÑtable in all three years. Our yacht business was proÑtable in 2007 and
2006 compared with unproÑtable results in 2005. Our excess liability business was unproÑtable in each
of the past three years, but more so in 2006, due to inadequate pricing and unfavorable prior year loss
development.
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Commercial Insurance

Net premiums written from commercial insurance, which represented 43% of our premiums
written in 2007, decreased by 1% in 2007 and increased by 2% in 2006. Net premiums written for the
classes of business within the commercial insurance segment were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

% Increase % Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005

(dollars in millions)

Multiple peril ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,252 (3)% $1,290 Ì% $1,286

Casualty ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,726 Ì 1,731 (1) 1,755

Workers' compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 890 (1) 901 (3) 930

Property and marine ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,215 1 1,203 14 1,059

Total commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,083 (1) $5,125 2 $5,030

Growth in our commercial classes in 2007 and 2006 was constrained due to an increasingly
competitive marketplace. In 2006, renewal rates were generally stable but were under competitive
pressure in some classes of business, particularly non-catastrophe exposed property risks and certain
casualty risks. During 2007, rates were down modestly. Certain classes of business and geographic
areas, such as non-catastrophe exposed property risks and large company risks, experienced more
competitive pressure than others. Rate pressure increased in the second half of the year across all
classes of business, particularly for new business. Multiple peril and property and marine premiums in
2005 were reduced by reinsurance reinstatement premium costs of $19 million and $66 million,
respectively, related to Hurricane Katrina. In 2006, property and marine premiums beneÑted from a
$20 million reduction of previously accrued reinsurance reinstatement premium costs. Excluding the
reinsurance reinstatement premiums, multiple peril premiums declined 1% and property and marine
premiums grew 5% in 2006 compared with the prior year.

Retention levels of our existing customers remained steady over the last three years. New business
volume was slightly higher in 2006 and again in 2007 compared with the respective prior years. The
increase in 2006 came from business outside the U.S. The increase in 2007 was due to a few large
accounts written in the Ñrst half of the year. New business volume in the second half of 2007 was down
as it became more diÇcult to Ñnd new opportunities at acceptable rates.

We have continued to maintain our underwriting discipline in the more competitive market,
renewing business and writing new business only where we believe we are securing acceptable rates
and appropriate terms and conditions for the exposures.

Our commercial insurance business produced proÑtable underwriting results in each of the past
three years, particularly in 2007 and 2006. Results in all three years beneÑted from better terms and
conditions and disciplined risk selection in recent years as well as low non-catastrophe property losses.
Results in 2005 were less proÑtable than in 2007 and 2006, largely due to substantially higher
catastrophe losses, primarily from Hurricane Katrina. The impact of catastrophes accounted for
8.3 percentage points of the combined loss and expense ratio for our commercial insurance business in
2005 whereas such impact was 2.6 percentage points in 2007 and negligible in 2006.
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The combined loss and expense ratios for the classes of business within commercial insurance
were as follows:

Years Ended
December 31

2007 2006 2005

Multiple peril ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 80.8% 75.8% 87.8%

CasualtyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 94.6 96.8 96.1

Workers' compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77.6 80.4 84.8

Property and marineÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 84.3 72.5 98.8

Total commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 85.8% 83.1% 92.4%

Multiple peril results were highly proÑtable in each of the past three years. Results in 2005 were
less proÑtable than in 2007 and 2006, largely due to higher catastrophe losses. The impact of
catastrophes accounted for 1.7 percentage points of the combined loss and expense ratio for this class
in 2007 compared with 2.9 percentage points in 2006 and 9.1 percentage points in 2005. The property
component of this business beneÑted from low non-catastrophe losses in all three years. Results in the
liability component were proÑtable in all three years, particularly in 2006.

Results for our casualty business were similarly proÑtable in each of the past three years. The
automobile component of our casualty business deteriorated somewhat in 2007 but remained highly
proÑtable. Results in the primary liability component were highly proÑtable in 2007 compared with
marginally proÑtable results in 2006 and proÑtable results in 2005. Results in the excess liability
component were proÑtable in 2007 compared with unproÑtable results in 2006 and 2005. Excess
liability results in 2007 beneÑted from favorable prior year loss development, whereas results in 2006
and 2005 were adversely aÅected by unfavorable loss development related to older accident years.
Casualty results in 2007 were adversely aÅected by incurred losses related to asbestos and toxic waste
claims. Our analysis of these exposures resulted in an increase in our estimate of the ultimate liabilities
for a small number of our insureds. Such losses represented 5.3 percentage points of the combined loss
and expense ratio for this class in 2007. The impact of such losses was not signiÑcant in 2006 or 2005.

Workers' compensation results were highly proÑtable in each of the past three years. Results were
more proÑtable in each succeeding year due to favorable claim cost trends, resulting in part from the
positive eÅect of reforms in California. Results in all three years beneÑted from our disciplined risk
selection during the past several years.

Property and marine results were highly proÑtable in 2007 and 2006 compared with marginally
proÑtable results in 2005. The less proÑtable results in 2005 were due to catastrophe losses, primarily
from Hurricane Katrina. Catastrophes accounted for 8.2 percentage points of the combined loss and
expense ratio in 2007 and 27.2 percentage points in 2005. The impact of catastrophes was negligible in
2006. Excluding the impact of catastrophes, the combined ratio was 76.1%, 73.4% and 71.6% in 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Results in each year beneÑted from relatively few large non-catastrophe
losses.
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Specialty Insurance

Net premiums written from specialty insurance, which represented 25% of our premiums written
in 2007, were Öat in 2007 and decreased by 3% in 2006 compared with the respective prior years. Net
premiums written for the classes of business within the specialty insurance segment were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

% Increase % Increase
(Decrease) (Decrease)

2007 2007 vs. 2006 2006 2006 vs. 2005 2005

(dollars in millions)

Professional liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,605 (1)% $2,641 (6)% $2,798

SuretyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 339 13 300 23 244

Total specialty ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,944 Ì $2,941 (3) $3,042

The decline of premiums in 2007 and 2006 for the professional liability classes of business was due
to the increasingly competitive pressure on rates, particularly in the directors and oÇcers liability
component, and our commitment to maintain underwriting discipline in this environment. The decline
in premiums in 2006 was exacerbated by the sale of renewal rights, eÅective July 1, 2005, on our
hospital medical malpractice and managed care errors and omissions business.

Renewal rates for the directors and oÇcers liability class of business were down in 2006 and again
in 2007. Rates for professional liability classes other than directors and oÇcers liability, which were
generally stable in 2006, trended downward in 2007. Retention levels remained strong over the last
three years. New business volume declined in each of the past two years due to the increased
competition in the marketplace. We continued to get what we believe are acceptable rates and
appropriate terms and conditions on both new business and renewals. In line with our strategy in
recent years of directing our focus to small and middle market publicly traded and privately held
companies, the percentage of our book of business represented by large public companies has
continued to decrease.

The growth in net premiums written for our surety business was substantial in both 2007 and 2006.
About half of the growth in 2006 was due to the non-renewal of a high excess reinsurance treaty during
2005. Growth in 2007 was due primarily to a strong public sector construction economy. However,
growth slowed as the year progressed due in part to a more competitive rate environment. We expect
the increasingly competitive market to continue in 2008.

Our specialty insurance business produced proÑtable underwriting results in each of the last three
years. Results were signiÑcantly more proÑtable in each succeeding year. The combined loss and
expense ratios for the classes of business within specialty insurance were as follows:

Years Ended
December 31

2007 2006 2005

Professional liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 82.4% 91.8% 99.8%

Surety ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 35.4 44.2 62.9

Total specialty ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77.4% 87.5% 97.3%

Results for our professional liability business improved substantially in 2006 and again in 2007,
producing highly proÑtable results in 2007 compared with proÑtable results in 2006 and near
breakeven results in 2005. The Ñdelity class was highly proÑtable in each of the past three years due to
favorable loss experience. The results of the directors and oÇcers liability, errors and omissions
liability and Ñduciary liability classes improved in 2006 and again in 2007. Results in 2007 and, to a
much lesser extent, 2006 beneÑted from favorable prior year loss development due to the recognition
of the increasingly favorable loss trends we have been experiencing in recent years. These trends were
largely the result of a favorable business climate in recent years, lower policy limits and better terms
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and conditions. Conversely, results in 2005 were adversely aÅected by unfavorable loss development
related to accident years prior to 2003. This adverse development was predominantly from claims
relating to corporate failures and allegations of management misconduct and accounting irregularities.
For more information on prior year loss development, see ""Property and Casualty Insurance Ì Loss
Reserves, Prior Year Loss Development.''

Our surety business produced highly proÑtable results in each of the past three years due to
favorable loss experience. This business tends to be characterized by infrequent but potentially high
severity losses. When losses occur, they are mitigated, at times, by recovery rights to the customer's
assets, contract payments, collateral and bankruptcy recoveries.

The majority of our surety obligations are intended to be performance-based guarantees. We
manage our exposure on an absolute basis and by speciÑc bond type. We have substantial commercial
and construction surety exposure for current and prior customers, including exposures related to
surety bonds issued on behalf of companies that have experienced deterioration in creditworthiness
since we issued bonds to them. We therefore may experience an increase in Ñled claims and may incur
high severity losses. Such losses would be recognized if and when claims are Ñled and determined to be
valid, and could have a material adverse eÅect on the Corporation's results of operations.

Reinsurance Assumed

In December 2005, we completed a transaction involving a new Bermuda-based reinsurance
company, Harbor Point Limited. As part of the transaction, we transferred our ongoing reinsurance
assumed business and certain related assets, including renewal rights, to Harbor Point. Harbor Point
generally did not assume our reinsurance liabilities relating to reinsurance contracts incepting prior to
December 31, 2005. We retained those liabilities and the related assets.

For a transition period of about two years, Harbor Point underwrote speciÑc reinsurance business
on our behalf. We retained a portion of this business and ceded the balance to Harbor Point in return
for a fronting commission. We receive additional payments based on the amount of business renewed
by Harbor Point. These amounts are being recognized in income as earned.

Net premiums written from our reinsurance assumed business, which represented 1% of our
premiums written in 2007, decreased by 65% in 2007 and 57% in 2006. The signiÑcant decrease in
premiums in both years was expected in light of the sale of our ongoing reinsurance assumed business
to Harbor Point. Premiums in 2005 included net reinsurance reinstatement premium revenue of
$43 million related to Hurricane Katrina.

Reinsurance assumed results were proÑtable in each of the past three years, particularly in 2007
and 2006. While the volume of business declined substantially in each of the past two years, results in
both years beneÑted from signiÑcant favorable prior year loss development. Results in 2005 were
adversely aÅected by catastrophe losses related to Hurricane Katrina.

Regulatory Developments

To promote and distribute our insurance products, we rely on independent brokers and agents.
Accordingly, our business is dependent on the willingness of these brokers and agents to recommend our
products to their customers. Prior to 2007, we had agreements in place with certain insurance agents and
brokers under which, in addition to the standard commissions that we pay, we agreed to pay
commissions that were contingent on the volume and/or the profitability of business placed with us.

We have been involved in the investigations of certain business practices in the property and
casualty insurance industry by various Attorneys General and other regulatory authorities of several
states, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, the U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of
New York and certain non-U.S. regulatory authorities with respect to, among other things, (1) poten-
tial conÖicts of interest and anti-competitive behavior arising from the payment of contingent
commissions to brokers and agents and (2) loss mitigation and Ñnite reinsurance arrangements. In
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connection with these investigations, we received subpoenas and other requests for information from
various regulators. We have been cooperating fully with these investigations.

In December 2006, we settled with the Attorneys General of New York, Connecticut and Illinois
all issues arising out of their investigations. As part of this settlement, we agreed to implement certain
business reforms, including discontinuing the payment of contingent commissions in the United States
on all insurance lines beginning in 2007.

In August 2007, the Attorney General of Ohio Ñled an action against us, as well as several other
insurers and one broker, as a result of the Ohio Attorney General's business practices investigation.

Although no other Attorney General or regulator has initiated an action against us, it is possible
that such an action may be brought against us with respect to some or all of the issues that are the
focus of the ongoing investigations described above.

Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries have been named in various legal proceedings brought by
private plaintiÅs arising out of these investigations. These legal proceedings and the litigation brought
by the Ohio Attorney General referred to above are further described in Note (15) of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

We cannot predict at this time the ultimate outcome of the ongoing investigations and legal
proceedings referred to above, including any potential amounts that we may be required to pay in
connection with them. Nevertheless, management believes that it is likely that the outcome will not
have a material adverse eÅect on the Corporation's results of operations or Ñnancial condition.

Catastrophe Risk Management

Our property and casualty subsidiaries have exposure to losses caused by natural perils such as
hurricanes and other windstorms, earthquakes, severe winter weather and brush Ñres and from man-
made catastrophic events such as terrorism. The frequency and severity of catastrophes are inherently
unpredictable.

Natural Catastrophes

The extent of losses from a natural catastrophe is a function of both the total amount of insured
exposure in an area aÅected by the event and the severity of the event. We regularly assess our
concentration of risk exposures in catastrophe exposed areas globally and have strategies and
underwriting standards to manage this exposure through individual risk selection, subject to regulatory
constraints, and through the purchase of catastrophe reinsurance. We have invested in modeling
technologies and a risk concentration management tool that allow us to monitor and control our
accumulations of potential losses in catastrophe exposed areas in the United States, such as California
and the gulf and east coasts, as well as in such areas in other countries. Actual results may diÅer
materially from those suggested by the model. We also continue to actively explore and analyze
credible scientiÑc evidence, including the impact of global climate change, that may aÅect our ability
to manage exposure under the insurance policies we issue.

Despite these eÅorts, the occurrence of one or more severe natural catastrophic events in heavily
populated areas could have a material adverse eÅect on the Corporation's results of operations,
Ñnancial condition or liquidity.

Terrorism Risk and Legislation

The September 11, 2001 attack changed the way the property and casualty insurance industry
views catastrophic risk. That tragic event demonstrated that numerous classes of business we write are
subject to terrorism related catastrophic risks in addition to the catastrophic risks related to natural
occurrences. This, together with the limited availability of terrorism reinsurance, has required us to
change how we identify and evaluate risk accumulations. We have licensed a terrorism model that
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provides loss estimates under numerous event scenarios. Also, the above noted risk concentration
management tool enables us to identify locations and geographic areas that are exposed to risk
accumulations. The information provided by the model and the tracking tool has resulted in our non-
renewing some accounts and has restricted us from writing others. Actual results may diÅer materially
from those suggested by the model.

The Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (TRIA) established a temporary program under which
the federal government will share the risk of loss arising from certain acts of foreign terrorism with the
insurance industry. The program, which was applicable to most lines of commercial business, was
scheduled to terminate on December 31, 2005. In December 2005, TRIA was extended through
December 31, 2007. Certain lines of business previously subject to the provisions of TRIA, including
commercial automobile, surety and professional liability insurance, other than directors and oÇcers
liability, were excluded from the program. In December 2007, TRIA was extended through Decem-
ber 31, 2014. The amended law eliminated the distinction between foreign and domestic acts of
terrorism, now providing protection from all acts of terrorism. Otherwise, there were no signiÑcant
changes to the key features of the program.

As a precondition to recovery under TRIA, insurance companies with direct commercial insur-
ance exposure in the United States for TRIA lines of business are required to make insurance for
covered acts of terrorism available under their policies. Each insurer has a separate deductible that it
must meet in the event of an act of terrorism before federal assistance becomes available. The
deductible is based on a percentage of direct U.S. earned premiums for the covered lines of business in
the previous calendar year. For 2008, that deductible is 20% of direct premiums earned in 2007 for
these lines of business. For losses above the deductible, the federal government will pay for 85% of
covered losses, while the insurer retains 15%. There is a combined annual aggregate limit for the
federal government and all insurers of $100 billion. If acts of terrorism result in covered losses
exceeding the $100 billion annual limit, insurers are not liable for additional losses. While the
provisions of TRIA will serve to mitigate our exposure in the event of a large-scale terrorist attack, our
deductible is substantial, approximating $1 billion in 2008.

For certain classes of business, such as workers' compensation, terrorism insurance is mandatory.
For those classes of business where it is not mandatory, policyholders may choose not to accept
terrorism insurance, which would, subject to other statutory or regulatory restrictions, reduce our
exposure.

We will continue to manage this type of catastrophic risk by monitoring terrorism risk aggrega-
tions. Nevertheless, given the unpredictability of the targets, frequency and severity of potential
terrorist events as well as the very limited terrorism reinsurance coverage available in the market, the
occurrence of any such events could have a material adverse eÅect on the Corporation's results of
operations, Ñnancial condition or liquidity.

We also have exposure outside the United States to risk of loss from acts of terrorism. In some
jurisdictions, we have access to government mechanisms that would mitigate our exposure.
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Loss Reserves

Unpaid losses and loss expenses, also referred to as loss reserves, are the largest liability of our
property and casualty subsidiaries.

Our loss reserves include case estimates for claims that have been reported and estimates for
claims that have been incurred but not reported at the balance sheet date as well as estimates of the
expenses associated with processing and settling all reported and unreported claims, less estimates of
anticipated salvage and subrogation recoveries. Estimates are based upon past loss experience modiÑed
for current trends as well as prevailing economic, legal and social conditions. Our loss reserves are not
discounted to present value.

We regularly review our loss reserves using a variety of actuarial techniques. We update the
reserve estimates as historical loss experience develops, additional claims are reported and/or settled
and new information becomes available. Any changes in estimates are reÖected in operating results in
the period in which the estimates are changed.

Incurred but not reported (IBNR) reserves represent the diÅerence between the estimated
ultimate cost of all claims that have occurred and the reported losses and loss expenses. Reported
losses include cumulative paid losses and loss expenses plus case reserves. The IBNR reserve includes a
provision for claims that have occurred but have not yet been reported to us, some of which are not
yet known to the insured, as well as a provision for future development on reported claims. A relatively
large proportion of our net loss reserves, particularly for long tail liability classes, are reserves for IBNR
losses. In fact, more than 65% of our aggregate net loss reserves at December 31, 2007 were for IBNR
losses.

Our gross case and IBNR loss reserves and related reinsurance recoverable by class of business
were as follows:

Net
Gross Loss Reserves Reinsurance Loss

December 31, 2007 Case IBNR Total Recoverable Reserves

(in millions)

Personal insurance

Automobile ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 226 $ 200 $ 426 $ 15 $ 411

Homeowners ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 432 305 737 32 705

OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 452 526 978 230 748

Total personal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,110 1,031 2,141 277 1,864

Commercial insurance

Multiple peril ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 646 1,010 1,656 37 1,619

Casualty ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,640 4,302 5,942 402 5,540

Workers' compensationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 842 1,323 2,165 255 1,910

Property and marine ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 814 395 1,209 532 677

Total commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,942 7,030 10,972 1,226 9,746

Specialty insurance

Professional liabilityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,079 5,999 8,078 552 7,526

Surety ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33 52 85 14 71

Total specialtyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,112 6,051 8,163 566 7,597

Total insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,164 14,112 21,276 2,069 19,207

Reinsurance assumedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 400 947 1,347 238 1,109

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $7,564 $15,059 $22,623 $2,307 $20,316
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Net
Gross Loss Reserves Reinsurance Loss

December 31, 2006 Case IBNR Total Recoverable Reserves

(in millions)

Personal insurance

Automobile ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 261 $ 178 $ 439 $ 14 $ 425

Homeowners ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 421 298 719 54 665

OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 443 459 902 245 657

Total personal ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,125 935 2,060 313 1,747

Commercial insurance

Multiple peril ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 702 965 1,667 74 1,593

Casualty ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,668 3,922 5,590 377 5,213

Workers' compensationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 827 1,223 2,050 310 1,740

Property and marine ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 821 393 1,214 536 678

Total commercial ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,018 6,503 10,521 1,297 9,224

Specialty insurance

Professional liabilityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,542 5,598 8,140 852 7,288

Surety ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 22 56 78 19 59

Total specialtyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,564 5,654 8,218 871 7,347

Total insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,707 13,092 20,799 2,481 18,318

Reinsurance assumedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 464 1,030 1,494 113 1,381

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $8,171 $14,122 $22,293 $2,594 $19,699

Loss reserves, net of reinsurance recoverable, increased by $617 million or 3% in 2007. Loss
reserves related to our insurance business increased by $889 million, including approximately $290 mil-
lion related to currency Öuctuation due to the weakness of the U.S. dollar. Loss reserves related to our
reinsurance assumed business, which is in runoÅ, decreased by $272 million.

Gross case reserves related to the professional liability classes decreased by $463 million in 2007
due to generally low reported loss activity as well as settlements related to previously existing case
reserves. The $300 million decrease in reinsurance recoverable in the professional liability classes was
due primarily to the discontinuation of the professional liability per risk treaty in 2005 and the
settlement of claims related to years prior to 2005.

In establishing the loss reserves of our property and casualty subsidiaries, we consider facts
currently known and the present state of the law and coverage litigation. Based on all information
currently available, we believe that the aggregate loss reserves at December 31, 2007 were adequate to
cover claims for losses that had occurred as of that date, including both those known to us and those
yet to be reported. However, as described below, there are signiÑcant uncertainties inherent in the
loss reserving process. It is therefore possible that management's estimate of the ultimate liability for
losses that had occurred as of December 31, 2007 may change, which could have a material eÅect on
the Corporation's results of operations and Ñnancial condition.

Estimates and Uncertainties

The process of establishing loss reserves is complex and imprecise as it must take into considera-
tion many variables that are subject to the outcome of future events. As a result, informed subjective
estimates and judgments as to our ultimate exposure to losses are an integral component of our loss
reserving process.
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Due to the inherent complexity of the loss reserving process and the potential variability of the
assumptions used, the actual emergence of losses could vary, perhaps substantially, from the estimate
of losses included in our Ñnancial statements, particularly when settlements may not occur until well
into the future. Our net loss reserves at December 31, 2007 were $20.3 billion. Therefore, a relatively
small percentage change in the estimate of net loss reserves would have a material eÅect on the
Corporation's results of operations.

Reserves Other than Those Relating to Asbestos and Toxic Waste Claims. Our loss reserves
include amounts related to short tail and long tail classes of business. ""Tail'' refers to the time period
between the occurrence of a loss and the settlement of the claim. The longer the time span between
the incidence of a loss and the settlement of the claim, the more the ultimate settlement amount can
vary.

Short tail classes consist principally of homeowners, commercial property and marine business.
For these classes, claims are generally reported and settled shortly after the loss occurs and the claims
relate to tangible property. Consequently, the estimation of loss reserves for these classes is less
complex.

Most of our loss reserves relate to long tail liability classes of business. Long tail classes include
directors and oÇcers liability, errors and omissions liability and other professional liability coverages,
commercial primary and excess liability, workers' compensation and other liability coverages. For
many liability claims signiÑcant periods of time, ranging up to several years or more, may elapse
between the occurrence of the loss, the reporting of the loss to us and the settlement of the claim. As a
result, loss experience in the more recent accident years for the long tail liability classes has limited
statistical credibility because a relatively small proportion of losses in these accident years are reported
claims and an even smaller proportion are paid losses. An accident year is the calendar year in which a
loss is incurred or, in the case of claims-made policies, the calendar year in which a loss is reported.
Liability claims are also more susceptible to litigation and can be signiÑcantly aÅected by changing
contract interpretations and the legal environment. Consequently, the estimation of loss reserves for
these classes is more complex and typically subject to a higher degree of variability than for short tail
classes.

Most of our reinsurance assumed business is long tail casualty reinsurance. Reserve estimates for
this business are therefore subject to the variability caused by extended loss emergence periods. The
estimation of loss reserves for this business is further complicated by delays between the time the
claim is reported to the ceding insurer and when it is reported by the ceding insurer to us and by our
dependence on the quality and consistency of the loss reporting by the ceding company.

Our actuaries perform a comprehensive annual review of loss reserves for each of the numerous
classes of business we write prior to the determination of the year end carried reserves. The review
process takes into consideration the variety of trends that impact the ultimate settlement of claims in
each particular class of business. A similar, but somewhat less comprehensive, review is performed for
the major classes of business prior to the determination of the June 30 carried reserves. Prior to the
determination of the March 30 and September 30 carried reserves, our actuaries review the emergence
of paid and reported losses relative to expectations and, as necessary, conduct reserve reviews for
particular classes of business.

The loss reserve estimation process relies on the basic assumption that past experience, adjusted
for the eÅects of current developments and likely trends, is an appropriate basis for predicting future
outcomes. As part of that process, our actuaries use a variety of actuarial methods that analyze
experience, trends and other relevant factors. The principal standard actuarial methods used by our
actuaries in the loss reserve reviews include loss development factor methods, expected loss ratio
methods, Bornheutter-Ferguson methods and frequency/severity methods.

Loss development factor methods generally assume that the losses yet to emerge for an accident
year are proportional to the paid or reported loss amount observed so far. Historical patterns of the
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development of paid and reported losses by accident year are applied to current paid and reported
losses to generate estimated ultimate losses by accident year.

Expected loss ratio methods use loss ratios for prior accident years, adjusted to reÖect our
evaluation of recent loss trends, the current risk environment, changes in our book of business and
changes in our pricing and underwriting, to determine the appropriate expected loss ratio for a given
accident year. The expected loss ratio for each accident year is multiplied by the earned premiums for
that year to calculate estimated ultimate losses.

Bornheutter-Ferguson methods are combinations of an expected loss ratio method and a loss
development factor method, where the loss development factor method is given more weight as an
accident year matures.

Frequency/severity methods Ñrst project ultimate claim counts (using one or more of the other
methods described above) and then multiply those counts by an estimated average claim cost to
calculate estimated ultimate losses. The average claim costs are often estimated by Ñtting historical
severity data to an observed trend. Generally, these methods work best for high frequency, low
severity classes of business.

In completing their loss reserve analysis, our actuaries are required to determine the most
appropriate actuarial methods to employ for each class of business. Within each class, the business is
further segregated by accident year and generally by jurisdiction. Each estimation method has its own
pattern, parameter and/or judgmental dependencies, with no estimation method being better than the
others in all situations. The relative strengths and weaknesses of the various estimation methods when
applied to a particular class of business can also change over time, depending on the underlying
circumstances. In many cases, multiple estimation methods will be valid for the particular facts and
circumstances of the relevant class of business. The manner of application and the degree of reliance
on a given method will vary by class of business, by accident year and by jurisdiction based on our
actuaries' evaluation of the above dependencies and the potential volatility of the loss frequency and
severity patterns. The estimation methods selected or given weight by our actuaries at a particular
valuation date are those that are believed to produce the most reliable indication for the loss reserves
being evaluated. These selections incorporate input from claims personnel, pricing actuaries and
underwriting management on loss cost trends and other factors that could aÅect the reserve estimates.

For short tail classes, the emergence of paid and incurred losses generally exhibits a reasonably
stable pattern of loss development from one accident year to the next. Thus, for these classes, the loss
development factor method is generally relatively straightforward to apply and usually requires only
modest extrapolation. For long tail classes, applying the loss development factor method often requires
more judgment in selecting development factors as well as more signiÑcant extrapolation. For those
long tail classes with high frequency and relatively low per-loss severity (e.g. workers' compensation),
volatility will often be suÇciently modest for the loss development factor method to be given
signiÑcant weight, except in the most recent accident years.

For certain long tail classes of business, however, anticipated loss experience is less predictable
because of the small number of claims and erratic claim severity patterns. These classes include
directors and oÇcers liability, errors and omissions liability and commercial excess liability, among
others. For these classes, the loss development factor methods may not produce a reliable estimate of
ultimate losses in the most recent accident years since many claims either have not yet been reported
to us or are only in the early stages of the settlement process. Therefore, the actuarial estimates for
these accident years are based on less extrapolatory methods, such as expected loss ratio and
Bornheutter-Ferguson methods. Over time, as a greater number of claims are reported and the
statistical credibility of loss experience increases, loss development factor methods are given increas-
ingly more weight.

Using all the available data, our actuaries select an indicated loss reserve amount for each class of
business based on the various assumptions, projections and methods. The total indicated reserve
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amount determined by our actuaries is an aggregate of the indicated reserve amounts for the individual
classes of business. The ultimate outcome is likely to fall within a range of potential outcomes around
this indicated amount, but the indicated amount is not expected to be precisely the ultimate liability.

Senior management meets with our actuaries at the end of each quarter to review the results of
the latest loss reserve analysis. Based on this review, management determines the carried reserve for
each class of business. In making the determination, management considers numerous factors, such as
changes in actuarial indications in the period, the maturity of the accident year, trends observed over
the recent past and the level of volatility within a particular class of business. Such an assessment
requires considerable judgment. It is often not possible to determine whether a change in the data
represents credible actionable information or an anomaly. Even if a change is determined to be
permanent, it is not always possible to determine the extent of the change until sometime later. As a
result, there can be a time lag between the emergence of a change and a determination that the change
should be reÖected in the carried loss reserves. In general, changes are made more quickly to more
mature accident years and less volatile classes of business.

Among the numerous factors that contribute to the inherent uncertainty in the process of
establishing loss reserves are the following:

‚ changes in the inÖation rate for goods and services related to covered damages such as medical
care and home repair costs,

‚ changes in the judicial interpretation of policy provisions relating to the determination of
coverage,

‚ changes in the general attitude of juries in the determination of liability and damages,

‚ legislative actions,

‚ changes in the medical condition of claimants,

‚ changes in our estimates of the number and/or severity of claims that have been incurred but
not reported as of the date of the Ñnancial statements,

‚ changes in our book of business,

‚ changes in our underwriting standards, and

‚ changes in our claim handling procedures.

In addition, we must consider the uncertain eÅects of emerging or potential claims and coverage
issues that arise as legal, judicial and social conditions change. These issues have had, and may
continue to have, a negative eÅect on our loss reserves by either extending coverage beyond the
original underwriting intent or by increasing the number or size of claims. Recent examples of such
issues include the number of directors and oÇcers liability and errors and omissions liability claims
arising out of the ongoing credit crisis, the number of directors and oÇcers liability claims arising out
of stock option ""backdating'' practices by certain public companies, the number and size of directors
and oÇcers liability and errors and omissions liability claims arising out of investment banking
practices and accounting and other corporate malfeasance, and exposure to claims asserted for bodily
injury as a result of long-term exposure to harmful products or substances. As a result of issues such as
these, the uncertainties inherent in estimating ultimate claim costs on the basis of past experience have
grown, further complicating the already complex loss reserving process.

As part of our loss reserving analysis, we take into consideration the various factors that contribute
to the uncertainty in the loss reserving process. Those factors that could materially aÅect our loss
reserve estimates include loss development patterns and loss cost trends, rate and exposure level
changes, the eÅects of changes in coverage and policy limits, business mix shifts, the eÅects of
regulatory and legislative developments, the eÅects of changes in judicial interpretations, the eÅects of
emerging claims and coverage issues and the eÅects of changes in claim
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handling practices. In making estimates of reserves, however, we do not necessarily make an explicit
assumption for each of these factors. Moreover, all estimation methods do not utilize the same
assumptions and typically no single method is determinative in the reserve analysis for a class of
business. Consequently, changes in our loss reserve estimates generally are not the result of changes in
any one assumption. Instead, the variability will be aÅected by the interplay of changes in numerous
assumptions, many of which are implicit to the approaches used.

For each class of business, we regularly adjust the assumptions and actuarial methods used in the
estimation of loss reserves in response to our actual loss experience as well as our judgments regarding
changes in trends and/or emerging patterns. In those instances where we primarily utilize analyses of
historical patterns of the development of paid and reported losses, this may be reÖected, for example,
in the selection of revised loss development factors. In those long tail classes of business that comprise
a majority of our loss reserves and for which loss experience is less predictable due to potential
changes in judicial interpretations, potential legislative actions and potential claims issues, this may be
reÖected in a judgmental change in our estimate of ultimate losses for particular accident years.

The future impact of the various factors that contribute to the uncertainty in the loss reserving
process is extremely diÇcult to predict. There is potential for signiÑcant variation in the development
of loss reserves, particularly for long tail classes of business. We do not derive statistical loss
distributions or outcome conÑdence levels around our loss reserve estimate. Actuarial ranges of
reasonable estimates are not a true reÖection of the potential volatility between carried loss reserves
and the ultimate settlement amount of losses incurred prior to the balance sheet date. This is due,
among other reasons, to the fact that actuarial ranges are developed based on known events as of the
valuation date whereas the ultimate disposition of losses is subject to the outcome of events and
circumstances that were unknown as of the valuation date.

The following discussion includes disclosure of possible variation from current estimates of loss
reserves due to a change in certain key assumptions for particular classes of business. These impacts
are estimated individually, without consideration for any correlation among such assumptions or
among lines of business. Therefore, it would be inappropriate to take the amounts and add them
together in an attempt to estimate volatility for our loss reserves in total. We believe that the estimated
variation in reserves detailed below is a reasonable estimate of the possible variation that may occur in
the future. However, if such variation did occur, it would likely occur over a period of several years
and therefore its impact on the Corporation's results of operations would be spread over the same
period. It is important to note, however, that there is the potential for future variation greater than the
amounts discussed below.

Two of the larger components of our loss reserves relate to the professional liability classes other
than Ñdelity and to commercial excess liability. The respective reported loss development patterns are
key assumptions in estimating loss reserves for these classes of business, both as applied directly to
more mature accident years and as applied indirectly (e.g., via Bornheutter-Ferguson methods) to less
mature accident years.

Reserves for the professional liability classes other than Ñdelity were $7.1 billion, net of
reinsurance, at December 31, 2007. Based on a review of our loss experience, if the loss development
factor for each accident year changed such that the cumulative loss development factor for the most
recent accident year changed by 10%, we estimate that the net reserves for professional liability classes
other than Ñdelity would change by approximately $700 million, in either direction. This degree of
change in the reported loss development pattern is within the historical variation around the averages
in our data.

Reserves for commercial excess liability (excluding asbestos and toxic waste claims) were
$2.9 billion, net of reinsurance, at December 31, 2007. These reserves are included within commercial
casualty. Based on a review of our loss experience, if the loss development factor for each accident
year changed such that the cumulative loss development factor for the most recent accident year
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changed by 15%, we estimate that the net reserves for commercial excess liability would change by
approximately $250 million, in either direction. This degree of change in the reported loss develop-
ment pattern is within the historical variation around the averages in our data.

Reserves Relating to Asbestos and Toxic Waste Claims. The estimation of loss reserves relating to
asbestos and toxic waste claims on insurance policies written many years ago is subject to greater
uncertainty than other types of claims due to inconsistent court decisions as well as judicial
interpretations and legislative actions that in some cases have tended to broaden coverage beyond the
original intent of such policies and in others have expanded theories of liability. The insurance
industry as a whole is engaged in extensive litigation over coverage and liability issues and is thus
confronted with a continuing uncertainty in its eÅorts to quantify these exposures.

Reserves for asbestos and toxic waste claims cannot be estimated with traditional actuarial loss
reserving techniques that rely on historical accident year loss development factors. Instead, we rely on
an exposure-based analysis that involves a detailed review of individual policy terms and exposures.
Because each policyholder presents diÅerent liability and coverage issues, we generally evaluate our
exposure on a policyholder-by-policyholder basis, considering a variety of factors that are unique to
each policyholder. Quantitative techniques have to be supplemented by subjective considerations
including management's judgment.

We establish case reserves and expense reserves for costs of related litigation where suÇcient
information has been developed to indicate the involvement of a speciÑc insurance policy. In addition,
IBNR reserves are established to cover additional exposures on both known and unasserted claims.

We believe that the loss reserves carried at December 31, 2007 for asbestos and toxic waste claims
were adequate. However, given the judicial decisions and legislative actions that have broadened the
scope of coverage and expanded theories of liability in the past and the possibilities of similar
interpretations in the future, it is possible that our estimate of loss reserves relating to these exposures
may increase in future periods as new information becomes available and as claims develop.

Asbestos Reserves. Asbestos remains the most signiÑcant and diÇcult mass tort for the insurance
industry in terms of claims volume and dollar exposure. Asbestos claims relate primarily to bodily
injuries asserted by those who came in contact with asbestos or products containing asbestos. Tort
theory aÅecting asbestos litigation has evolved over the years. Early court cases established the
""continuous trigger'' theory with respect to insurance coverage. Under this theory, insurance coverage
is deemed to be triggered from the time a claimant is Ñrst exposed to asbestos until the manifestation of
any disease. This interpretation of a policy trigger can involve insurance policies over many years and
increases insurance companies' exposure to liability. Until recently, judicial interpretations and
legislative actions attempted to maximize insurance availability from both a coverage and liability
standpoint.

New asbestos claims and new exposures on existing claims have continued despite the fact that
usage of asbestos has declined since the mid-1970's. Many claimants were exposed to multiple asbestos
products over an extended period of time. As a result, claim Ñlings typically name dozens of
defendants. The plaintiÅs' bar has solicited new claimants through extensive advertising and through
asbestos medical screenings. A vast majority of asbestos bodily injury claims have been Ñled by
claimants who do not show any signs of asbestos related disease. New asbestos cases are often Ñled in
those jurisdictions with a reputation for judges and juries that are extremely sympathetic to plaintiÅs.

Approximately 80 manufacturers and distributors of asbestos products have Ñled for bankruptcy
protection as a result of asbestos-related liabilities. A bankruptcy sometimes involves an agreement to a
plan between the debtor and its creditors, including current and future asbestos claimants. Although
the debtor is negotiating in part with its insurers' money, insurers are generally given only limited
opportunity to be heard. In addition to contributing to the overall number of claims, bankruptcy
proceedings have also caused increased settlement demands against remaining solvent defendants.
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There have been some positive legislative and judicial developments in the asbestos environment
over the past several years:

‚ Various challenges to mass screening claimants have been mounted, including a June 2005 U.S.
District Court decision in Texas. Many believe that this decision is leading to higher medical
evidentiary standards. For example, several asbestos injury settlement trusts suspended their
acceptance of claims that were based on the diagnosis of physicians or screening companies
named in the case, citing concerns about their reliability. Further investigations of the medical
screening process for asbestos claims are underway.

‚ A number of states have implemented legislative and judicial reforms that focus the courts'
resources on the claims of the most seriously injured. Those who allege serious injury and can
present credible evidence of their injuries are receiving priority trial settings in the courts,
while those who have not shown any credible disease manifestation are having their hearing
dates delayed or are placed on an inactive docket, which preserves the right to pursue litigation
in the future.

‚ A number of key jurisdictions have adopted venue reform that requires plaintiÅs to have a
connection to the jurisdiction in order to Ñle a complaint.

‚ In recognition that many aspects of bankruptcy plans are unfair to certain classes of claimants
and to the insurance industry, these plans are beginning to be closely scrutinized by the courts
and rejected when appropriate.

Our most signiÑcant individual asbestos exposures involve products liability on the part of
""traditional'' defendants who were engaged in the manufacture, distribution or installation of asbestos
products. We wrote excess liability and/or general liability coverages for these insureds. While these
insureds are relatively few in number, their exposure has become substantial due to the increased
volume of claims, the erosion of the underlying limits and the bankruptcies of target defendants.

Our other asbestos exposures involve products and non-products liability on the part of
""peripheral'' defendants, including a mix of manufacturers, distributors and installers of certain
products that contain asbestos in small quantities and owners or operators of properties where asbestos
was present. Generally, these insureds are named defendants on a regional rather than a nationwide
basis. As the Ñnancial resources of traditional asbestos defendants have been depleted, plaintiÅs are
targeting these viable peripheral parties with greater frequency and, in many cases, for large awards.

Asbestos claims against the major manufacturers, distributors or installers of asbestos products
were typically presented under the products liability section of primary general liability policies as
well as under excess liability policies, both of which typically had aggregate limits that capped an
insurer's exposure. In recent years, a number of asbestos claims by insureds are being presented as
""non-products'' claims, such as those by installers of asbestos products and by property owners or
operators who allegedly had asbestos on their property, under the premises or operations section of
primary general liability policies. Unlike products exposures, these non-products exposures typically
had no aggregate limits on coverage, creating potentially greater exposure. Further, in an eÅort to seek
additional insurance coverage, some insureds with installation activities who have substantially eroded
their products coverage are presenting new asbestos claims as non-products operations claims or
attempting to reclassify previously settled products claims as non-products claims to restore a portion
of previously exhausted products aggregate limits. It is diÇcult to predict whether insureds will be
successful in asserting claims under non-products coverage or whether insurers will be successful in
asserting additional defenses. Accordingly, the ultimate cost to insurers of the claims for coverage not
subject to aggregate limits is uncertain.

In establishing our asbestos reserves, we evaluate the exposure presented by each insured. As part
of this evaluation, we consider a variety of factors including: the available insurance coverage; limits
and deductibles; the jurisdictions involved; past settlement values of similar claims; the potential role
of other insurance, particularly underlying coverage below our excess liability policies; potential
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bankruptcy impact; relevant judicial interpretations; and applicable coverage defenses, including
asbestos exclusions.

We have assumed a continuing unfavorable legal environment with no beneÑt from any federal
asbestos reform legislation. Various federal proposals to solve the ongoing asbestos litigation crisis have
been considered by the U.S. Congress over the past few years, but none have yet been enacted. Thus,
the prospect of federal asbestos reform legislation remains uncertain.

Our actuaries and claim personnel perform periodic analyses of our asbestos related exposures.
The analyses during 2005 noted an increase in our estimate of the ultimate liabilities for two of our
asbestos defendants. The analyses during 2006 noted positive developments, including several settle-
ments, related to certain of our traditional asbestos defendants. At the same time, the analyses
indicated that our exposure to loss from claims against our peripheral defendants was somewhat higher
than previously expected. The analyses during 2007 noted an increase in our estimate of the ultimate
liabilities related to certain of our traditional asbestos defendants. Based on these analyses, we
increased our net asbestos loss reserves by $35 million in 2005, $18 million in 2006 and $75 million in
2007.

The following table presents a reconciliation of the beginning and ending loss reserves related to
asbestos claims.

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Gross loss reserves, beginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $841 $930 $961

Reinsurance recoverable, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 52 50 55

Net loss reserves, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 789 880 906

Net incurred losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 75 18 35

Net losses paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 71 109 61

Net loss reserves, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 793 789 880

Reinsurance recoverable, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 45 52 50

Gross loss reserves, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $838 $841 $930

The following table presents the number of policyholders for whom we have open asbestos case
reserves and the related net loss reserves at December 31, 2007 as well as the net losses paid during
2007 by component.

Number of Net Loss Net Losses
Policyholders Reserves Paid

(in millions)

Traditional defendants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 26 $220 $26

Peripheral defendants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 385 411 45

Future claims from unknown policyholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 162

$793 $71

SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as to our ultimate liability related to asbestos related claims. This
uncertainty is due to several factors including:

‚ the long latency period between asbestos exposure and disease manifestation and the resulting
potential for involvement of multiple policy periods for individual claims;

‚ plaintiÅs' increased focus on peripheral defendants;

‚ the volume of claims by unimpaired plaintiÅs and the extent to which they can be precluded
from making claims;
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‚ the eÅorts by insureds to claim the right to non-products coverage not subject to aggregate
limits;

‚ the number of insureds seeking bankruptcy protection as a result of asbestos-related liabilities;

‚ the ability of claimants to bring a claim in a state in which they have no residency or exposure;

‚ the impact of the exhaustion of primary limits and the resulting increase in claims on excess
liability policies we have issued;

‚ inconsistent court decisions and diverging legal interpretations; and

‚ the possibility, however remote, of federal legislation that would address the asbestos problem.

These signiÑcant uncertainties are not likely to be resolved in the near future.

Toxic Waste Reserves. Toxic waste claims relate primarily to pollution and related cleanup costs.
Our insureds have two potential areas of exposure Ì hazardous waste dump sites and pollution at the
insured site primarily from underground storage tanks and manufacturing processes.

The federal Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act of 1980
(Superfund) has been interpreted to impose strict, retroactive and joint and several liability on
potentially responsible parties (PRPs) for the cost of remediating hazardous waste sites. Most sites
have multiple PRPs.

Most PRPs named to date are parties who have been generators, transporters, past or present
landowners or past or present site operators. These PRPs had proper government authorization in
many instances. However, relative fault has not been a factor in establishing liability. Insurance
policies issued to PRPs were not intended to cover the clean-up costs of pollution and, in many cases,
did not intend to cover the pollution itself. In more recent years, however, policies speciÑcally
excluded such exposures.

As the costs of environmental clean-up became substantial, PRPs and others increasingly Ñled
claims with their insurance carriers. Litigation against insurers extends to issues of liability, coverage
and other policy provisions.

There is substantial uncertainty involved in estimating our liabilities related to these claims. First,
the liabilities of the claimants are extremely diÇcult to estimate. At any given waste site, the allocation
of remediation costs among governmental authorities and the PRPs varies greatly depending on a
variety of factors. Second, diÅerent courts have addressed liability and coverage issues regarding
pollution claims and have reached inconsistent conclusions in their interpretation of several issues.
These signiÑcant uncertainties are not likely to be resolved deÑnitively in the near future.

Uncertainties also remain as to the Superfund law itself. Superfund's taxing authority expired on
December 31, 1995 and has not been re-enacted. Federal legislation appears to be at a standstill. At this
time, it is not possible to predict the direction that any reforms may take, when they may occur or the
eÅect that any changes may have on the insurance industry.

Without federal movement on Superfund reform, the enforcement of Superfund liability has
occasionally shifted to the states. States are being forced to reconsider state-level cleanup statutes and
regulations. As individual states move forward, the potential for conÖicting state regulation becomes
greater. In a few states, we have seen cases brought against insureds or directly against insurance
companies for environmental pollution and natural resources damages. To date, only a few natural
resource claims have been Ñled and they are being vigorously defended. SigniÑcant uncertainty
remains as to the cost of remediating the state sites. Because of the large number of state sites, such
sites could prove even more costly in the aggregate than Superfund sites.
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In establishing our toxic waste reserves, we evaluate the exposure presented by each insured. As
part of this evaluation, we consider a variety of factors including: the probable liability, available
insurance coverage, past settlement values of similar claims, relevant judicial interpretations, applica-
ble coverage defenses as well as facts that are unique to each insured.

Uncertainty remains as to our ultimate liability relating to toxic waste claims. However, toxic
waste losses appear to be developing as expected due to relatively stable claim trends. In many cases,
claims are being settled for less than initially anticipated due to more eÇcient site remediation eÅorts.
In other cases, we have been successful at buying back our policies, thus removing the threat of
additional losses in the future.

The following table presents a reconciliation of our beginning and ending loss reserves, net of
reinsurance recoverable, related to toxic waste claims. The reinsurance recoverable related to these
claims is minimal.

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Reserves, beginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $169 $191 $208

Incurred losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13 6 Ì

Losses paid ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 28 28 17

Reserves, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $154 $169 $191

Of the net toxic waste loss reserves at December 31, 2007, $58 million was IBNR reserves.

Reinsurance Recoverable. Reinsurance recoverable is the estimated amount recoverable from
reinsurers related to the losses we have incurred. At December 31, 2007, reinsurance recoverable
included $363 million recoverable with respect to paid losses and loss expenses, which is included in
other assets, and $2.3 billion recoverable on unpaid losses and loss expenses.

Reinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses and loss expenses represents an estimate of the portion
of our gross loss reserves that will be recovered from reinsurers. Such reinsurance recoverable is
estimated as part of our loss reserving process using assumptions that are consistent with the
assumptions used in estimating the gross loss reserves. Consequently, the estimation of reinsurance
recoverable is subject to similar judgments and uncertainties as the estimation of gross loss reserves.

Ceded reinsurance contracts do not relieve our primary obligation to our policyholders. Conse-
quently, an exposure exists with respect to reinsurance recoverable to the extent that any reinsurer is
unable to meet its obligations or disputes the liabilities assumed under the reinsurance contracts. We
are selective in regard to our reinsurers, placing reinsurance with only those reinsurers who we believe
have strong balance sheets and superior underwriting ability, and we monitor the Ñnancial strength of
our reinsurers on an ongoing basis. Nevertheless, in recent years, certain of our reinsurers have
experienced Ñnancial diÇculties or exited the reinsurance business. In addition, we may become
involved in coverage disputes with our reinsurers. A provision for estimated uncollectible reinsurance
is recorded based on periodic evaluations of balances due from reinsurers, the Ñnancial condition of
the reinsurers, coverage disputes and other relevant factors.

Prior Year Loss Development

Because loss reserve estimates are subject to the outcome of future events, changes in estimates
are unavoidable given that loss trends vary and time is required for changes in trends to be recognized
and conÑrmed. Reserve changes that increase previous estimates of ultimate cost are referred to as
unfavorable or adverse development or reserve strengthening. Reserve changes that decrease previous
estimates of ultimate cost are referred to as favorable development or reserve releases.
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A reconciliation of our beginning and ending loss reserves, net of reinsurance, for the three years
ended December 31, 2007 is as follows:

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Net loss reserves, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $19,699 $18,713 $16,809

Net incurred losses and loss expenses related to

Current yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,996 6,870 7,650

Prior years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (697) (296) 163

6,299 6,574 7,813

Net payments for losses and loss expenses related to

Current yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,809 1,640 1,878

Prior years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,873 3,948 4,031

5,682 5,588 5,909

Net loss reserves, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $20,316 $19,699 $18,713

During 2007, we experienced overall favorable prior year development of $697 million, which
represented 3.5% of the net loss reserves as of December 31, 2006. This compares with favorable prior
year development of $296 million during 2006, which represented 1.6% of the net loss reserves at
December 31, 2005, and unfavorable prior year development of $163 million during 2005, which
represented 1.0% of the net loss reserves at December 31, 2004. Such development was reÖected in
operating results in these respective years.

The following table presents the overall prior year loss development for the three years ended
December 31, 2007 by accident year.

Calendar Year
(Favorable) Unfavorable

Development

Accident Year 2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

2006ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ (141)

2005ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (233) $ (372)

2004ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (240) (276) $ (304)

2003ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (148) (83) (306)

2002ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (71) 5 169

2001ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 53 99 149

2000ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (17) 102 81

1999ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (10) 24 99

1998ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (26) 19 36

1997 and priorÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 136 186 239

$ (697) $ (296) $ 163

The net favorable development of $697 million in 2007 was due to various factors. The most
signiÑcant factors were:

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $300 million in the professional liability classes
other than Ñdelity, including about $100 million outside the U.S. A majority of this favorable
development was in the 2003 through 2005 accident years. Reported loss activity related to these
accident years was less than expected due to a favorable business climate, lower policy limits and
better terms and conditions. While these accident years are somewhat immature, we concluded that
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there was suÇcient evidence to modestly decrease the expected loss ratios for these accident years.
The fact that our initial estimates for accident years 2003 and subsequent are developing favorably
was recognized as one factor among several factors in the determination of loss reserves for the 2007
accident year for these classes. Other factors included the speciÑc aspects of the current claim
environment and the recent downward trend in prices.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $180 million in the short tail homeowners and
commercial property classes, primarily related to the 2006 and 2005 accident years. This favorable
development arose from the lower than expected emergence of actual losses during 2007 relative to
expectations used to establish our loss reserves at the end of 2006. The severity of late reported
property claims that emerged during 2007 was lower than expected and case development, including
salvage recoveries, on previously reported claims was better than expected. Because the incidence
of property losses is subject to a considerable element of fortuity, reserve estimates for these classes
are based on an analysis of past loss experience on average over a period of years. As a result, the
favorable development in 2007 was recognized but had a relatively modest eÅect on our determina-
tion of carried property loss reserves at December 31, 2007.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $135 million in the run-oÅ of our reinsurance
assumed business due primarily to better than expected reported loss activity from cedants.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $40 million in the Ñdelity class and $30 million in
the surety class due to lower than expected reported loss emergence, mainly related to more recent
accident years. Loss reserve estimates at the end of 2006 in these classes included an expectation of
more large late reported losses than actually occurred in 2007. However, since we would still expect
such losses to occur in a typical year, factors that resulted in the favorable development in 2007 were
given only modest weight in our determination of carried Ñdelity and surety loss reserves at
December 31, 2007.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $30 million in the personal automobile class. Case
development during 2007 on previously reported claims was better than expected, reÖecting
improved case management. Also, the number of late reported claims was less than expected,
reÖecting a continuation of recent generally favorable frequency trends. Both of these factors were
reÖected in the determination of the carried loss reserves for this class at December 31, 2007.

‚ We experienced adverse development of about $20 million in the commercial liability classes.
Adverse development in accident years prior to 1997, mostly the $88 million related to asbestos and
toxic waste claims, was largely oÅset by favorable development in these classes in the more recent
accident years. The asbestos and toxic waste loss activity primarily related to speciÑc individual
excess liability claims and did not change our overall assessment of recent trends. Therefore, this
adverse development had little overall eÅect on our determination of carried loss reserves for these
classes at December 31, 2007.

 The net favorable development of $296 million in 2006 was also due to various factors. The most
signiÑcant factors were:

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $190 million in the short tail homeowners and
commercial property classes, primarily related to the 2005 accident year. This favorable develop-
ment arose from the lower than expected emergence of actual losses during 2006 relative to
expectations used to establish our loss reserves at the end of 2005. The severity of late reported
property claims that emerged during 2006 was lower than expected and case development, including
salvage recoveries, on previously reported claims was better than expected.

‚ We experienced favorable loss development of about $70 million in the Ñdelity class due to lower
than expected reported loss emergence, mainly related to more recent accident years.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $65 million in the run-oÅ of our reinsurance
assumed business due primarily to better than expected reported loss activity from cedants.
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‚ We experienced favorable development of about $45 million in the professional liability classes
other than Ñdelity. Favorable development in the 2004 and 2005 accident years more than oÅset
continued unfavorable development in accident years 2000 through 2002. Reported loss activity
related to accident years 2004 and 2005 was less than expected due to a favorable business climate,
lower policy limits and better terms and conditions. While these accident years are somewhat
immature, we concluded that there was suÇcient evidence to modestly decrease the expected loss
ratios for these accident years. On the other hand, we continued to experience signiÑcant reported
loss activity related to the 2000 through 2002 accident years, largely from claims related to corporate
failures and allegations of management misconduct and accounting irregularities. As a result, we
increased the expected loss ratios for these accident years.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $25 million in the personal automobile class. Case
development during 2006 on previously reported claims was better than expected, reÖecting
improved case management. Also, the number of late reported claims was less than expected,
reÖecting a continuation of recent generally favorable frequency trends.

‚ We experienced adverse development of about $100 million in the commercial liability classes,
including $24 million related to asbestos and toxic waste claims. The adverse development was
primarily due to reported loss activity in accident years prior to 1997 that was worse than expected,
primarily related to speciÑc individual excess liability and other liability claims.

The net unfavorable development of $163 million in 2005 was due to various factors. The most
signiÑcant were:

‚ We experienced adverse development of about $200 million in the professional liability classes other
than Ñdelity. The adverse development resulted from continued signiÑcant reported loss activity
related to accident years 1998 through 2002, largely from claims related to corporate failures and
allegations of management misconduct and accounting irregularities. As a result, we increased the
expected loss ratios for these accident years. OÅsetting this somewhat, reported loss activity related
to accident years 2003 and 2004 was less than expected due to a favorable business climate, lower
policy limits and better terms and conditions. While these accident years were somewhat immature,
we concluded that there was suÇcient evidence to modestly decrease the expected loss ratios for
these accident years.

‚ We experienced adverse development of about $175 million in the commercial liability classes
related to accident years prior to 1996, including $35 million related to asbestos claims. There was
signiÑcant reported loss activity during 2005 related to these older accident years, primarily in the
commercial excess liability class, which caused us to extend the expected loss emergence period.

‚ We experienced favorable development of about $160 million in the short tail homeowners and
commercial property classes, primarily related to the 2004 accident year. The favorable development
arose from the lower than expected emergence of late reported losses during 2005 relative to
expectations used to establish our loss reserves at the end of 2004.

‚ We experienced favorable loss development of about $60 million in the Ñdelity class due to lower
than expected reported loss emergence, mainly related to more recent accident years.

In Item 1 of this report, we present an analysis of our consolidated loss reserve development on a
calendar year basis for each of the ten years prior to 2007. The variability in reserve development over
the ten year period illustrates the uncertainty of the loss reserving process.

Our U.S. property and casualty subsidiaries are required to Ñle annual statements with insurance
regulatory authorities prepared on an accounting basis prescribed or permitted by such authorities.
These annual statements include an analysis of loss reserves, referred to as Schedule P, that presents
accident year loss development information by line of business for the nine years prior to 2007. It is our
intention to post the Schedule P for our combined U.S. property and casualty subsidiaries on our
website as soon as it becomes available.
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Investment Results

Property and casualty investment income before taxes increased by 9% in 2007 compared with
2006 and by 11% in 2006 compared with 2005. Growth in both years was due to an increase in invested
assets, which reÖected substantial cash Öow from operations over the period.

The eÅective tax rate on our investment income was 19.9% in 2007 compared with 19.8% in 2006
and 19.7% in 2005. While similar in these years, the eÅective tax rate does Öuctuate as a result of our
holding a diÅerent proportion of our investment portfolio in tax exempt securities during diÅerent
periods.

On an after-tax basis, property and casualty investment income increased by 9% in 2007 and 10% in
2006. The after-tax annualized yield on the investment portfolio that supports our property and
casualty insurance business was 3.50% in 2007 compared with 3.48% in 2006 and 3.45% in 2005.
Management uses property and casualty investment income after-tax, a non-GAAP Ñnancial measure,
to evaluate its investment performance because it reÖects the impact of any change in the proportion
of the investment portfolio invested in tax exempt securities and is therefore more meaningful for
analysis purposes than investment income before income tax.

Other Income and Charges

Other income and charges, which include miscellaneous income and expenses of the property and
casualty subsidiaries, were not signiÑcant in the last three years.

CORPORATE AND OTHER

Corporate and other comprises investment income earned on corporate invested assets, interest
expense and other expenses not allocated to our operating subsidiaries, and the results of our real
estate and other non-insurance subsidiaries, including Chubb Financial Solutions (CFS), which
provided customized Ñnancial products to corporate clients and has been in run-oÅ since April 2003.

Corporate and other produced a loss before taxes of $149 million in 2007 compared with losses of
$89 million and $172 million in 2006 and 2005, respectively. The higher loss in 2007 compared with 2006
was due primarily to higher interest expense as a result of the issuance of $1.8 billion of new debt
during the Ñrst half of 2007. The higher interest expense was only modestly oÅset by an increase in
investment income as a substantial portion of the proceeds from the issuance of the debt was used to
repurchase Chubb's common stock. The lower loss in 2006 compared with 2005 was primarily due to a
signiÑcantly smaller loss in our real estate operation and higher investment income. The growth in
investment income in 2006 was due to an increase in corporate invested assets, resulting from the
issuance of Chubb's common stock upon the settlement of equity unit warrants and purchase contracts
and under stock-based employee compensation plans.

Real Estate

Real estate operations resulted in a loss before taxes of $6 million in 2007 compared with losses of
$3 million in 2006 and $41 million in 2005. The large loss in 2005 was due to the recognition of a
signiÑcant impairment loss. During 2005, we committed to a plan to sell a parcel of land in New Jersey
that we had previously intended to hold and develop. The decision to sell the property was based on
our assessment of the current real estate market and our concern about zoning issues. As a result of our
decision to sell this property, we reassessed the recoverability of its carrying value. Based on our
reassessment, we recognized an impairment loss of $48 million during the year to reduce the carrying
value of the property to its estimated fair value.

Real estate revenues were $41 million in 2007, $202 million in 2006 and $115 million in 2005. The
higher revenues in 2006 were due to the sale of one commercial property for approximately
$110 million.
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At December 31, 2007, we owned approximately $120 million of land and $25 million of
commercial properties and land parcels under lease. Management believes that it has made adequate
provisions for impairment of real estate assets.

Chubb Financial Solutions

CFS's business was primarily structured credit derivatives, principally as a counterparty in
portfolio credit default swap contracts. In April 2003, the Corporation announced its intention to exit
CFS's business. Since that date, CFS has terminated early or run-oÅ nearly all of its contractual
obligations within its Ñnancial products portfolio.

The credit derivatives are carried in the Ñnancial statements at estimated fair value, which
represents management's best estimate of the cost to exit the positions. Changes in fair value are
recognized in income in the period of the change.

CFS's results were near breakeven in 2007 and 2006 compared with a loss before taxes of
$9 million in 2005. The loss in 2005 related to the termination of a principal and interest guarantee
contract.

CFS's aggregate exposure, or retained risk, from each of its remaining in-force Ñnancial products
contracts is referred to as notional amount. Notional amounts are used to calculate the exchange of
contractual cash Öows and are not necessarily representative of the potential for gain or loss. The
notional amounts are not recorded on the balance sheet.

CFS's remaining Ñnancial products contracts at December 31, 2007 included one credit default
swap, a derivative contract linked to an equity market index that terminates in 2012 and a few other
insigniÑcant transactions. We estimate that the notional amount under the remaining contracts was
about $400 million and the fair value of our future obligations was $7 million at December 31, 2007.

REALIZED INVESTMENT GAINS AND LOSSES

Net investment gains realized were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Net realized gains (losses)
Equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $135 $ 51 $ 75
Fixed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4 (2) (35)
Other invested assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 344 209 162
Transfer of reinsurance assumed business ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 171
Personal Lines Insurance Brokerage ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 16

483 258 389

Other-than-temporary impairment losses
Equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 79 10 1
Fixed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30 3 4

109 13 5

Realized investment gains before tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $374 $245 $384

Realized investment gains after tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $243 $161 $248

The net realized gains on other invested assets represent the aggregate of distributions to us from
the limited partnerships in which we have an interest and changes in our equity in the net assets of the
partnerships based on valuations provided to us by the manager of each partnership. As a result of the
timing of our receipt of valuation data from the investment managers, these investments are reported
on a three month lag.
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In 2005, we transferred our ongoing reinsurance business and certain related assets to Harbor
Point Limited. In exchange, we received from Harbor Point $200 million of 6% convertible notes and
warrants to purchase common stock of Harbor Point. The notes and warrants represented in the
aggregate on a fully diluted basis approximately 16% of the new company. The transaction resulted in a
pre-tax gain of $204 million, of which $171 million was recognized as a realized investment gain in
2005. The remaining gain of $33 million was deferred and will be recognized based on the timing of the
ultimate disposition of our economic interest in Harbor Point.

In 2005, we completed the sale of Personal Lines Insurance Brokerage, Inc. Based on the terms of
the sale, we recognized a gain of $16 million.

Decisions to sell equity securities and Ñxed maturities are governed principally by considerations
of investment opportunities and tax consequences. As a result, realized gains and losses on the sale of
these investments may vary signiÑcantly from period to period. However, such gains and losses
generally have little, if any, impact on shareholders' equity as all of these investments are carried at fair
value, with the unrealized appreciation or depreciation reÖected in comprehensive income.

A primary reason for the sale of Ñxed maturities in each of the last three years has been to improve
our after-tax portfolio return without sacriÑcing quality where market opportunities have existed to do
so. In addition, in the fourth quarter of 2005, to reduce our income tax liability, we engaged in a
program to sell taxable and tax exempt Ñxed maturities to generate realized losses to oÅset a portion of
the gain related to the Harbor Point transaction.

We regularly review those invested assets whose fair value is less than cost to determine if an
other-than-temporary decline in value has occurred. In evaluating whether a decline in value of any
investment is temporary or other than temporary, we consider various quantitative criteria and
qualitative factors including the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than
the cost, the Ñnancial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, whether the issuer is current on
contractually obligated interest and principal payments, our intent and ability to hold the investment
for a period of time suÇcient to allow us to recover our cost, general market conditions and industry or
sector speciÑc factors. If a decline in the fair value of an individual security is deemed to be other than
temporary, the diÅerence between cost and estimated fair value is charged to income as a realized
investment loss. The fair value of the investment becomes its new cost basis. The decision to recognize
a decline in the value of a security carried at fair value as other-than-temporary rather than temporary
has no impact on shareholders' equity.

During 2007, our investments in several equity securities and one Ñxed maturity holding were
deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired. We determined that the equity securities were not
likely to recover to our cost basis over a near-term period and we were not likely to collect all
contractually obligated amounts due us under the terms of the Ñxed maturity investment.

Information related to investment securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2007
and 2006 is included in Note (4)(b) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

INCOME TAXES

As a result of progress toward the settlement of certain tax matters, we recognized a $10 million
tax beneÑt in the third quarter of 2006.

In connection with the sale of a subsidiary a number of years ago, we agreed to indemnify the
buyer for certain pre-closing tax liabilities. During the Ñrst quarter of 2005, we settled this obligation
with the purchaser. Accordingly, we reduced our income tax liability, which resulted in the recogni-
tion of a beneÑt of $22 million.
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CAPITAL RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

Capital resources and liquidity represent a company's overall Ñnancial strength and its ability to
generate cash Öows, borrow funds at competitive rates and raise new capital to meet operating and
growth needs.

Capital Resources

Capital resources provide protection for policyholders, furnish the Ñnancial strength to support
the business of underwriting insurance risks and facilitate continued business growth. At December 31,
2007, the Corporation had shareholders' equity of $14.4 billion and total debt of $3.5 billion.

In February 2007, Executive Risk Capital Trust (Trust), wholly owned by Chubb Executive Risk
Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Chubb, redeemed $125 million of its 8.675% capital securities using
the funds it received from the repayment of debentures issued by Chubb Executive Risk to the Trust,
which constituted the Trust's sole assets. The redemption price of the capital securities included a
make-whole premium of $5 million in the aggregate.

In March 2007, Chubb issued $1.0 billion of unsecured junior subordinated capital securities. The
capital securities will become due on April 15, 2037, the scheduled maturity date, but only to the
extent that Chubb has received suÇcient net proceeds from the sale of certain qualifying capital
securities. Chubb must use its commercially reasonable eÅorts, subject to certain market disruption
events, to sell enough qualifying capital securities to permit repayment of the capital securities on the
scheduled maturity date or as soon thereafter as possible. Any remaining outstanding principal amount
will be due on March 29, 2067, the Ñnal maturity date. The capital securities bear interest at a Ñxed rate
of 6.375% through April 14, 2017. Thereafter, the capital securities will bear interest at a rate equal to
the three-month LIBOR rate plus 2.25%. Subject to certain conditions, Chubb has the right to defer the
payment of interest on the capital securities for a period not exceeding ten consecutive years. During
any such period, interest will continue to accrue and Chubb generally may not declare or pay any
dividends on or purchase any shares of its capital stock.

In connection with the issuance of the capital securities, Chubb entered into a replacement
capital covenant in which it agreed that it will not repay, redeem or purchase the capital securities
before March 29, 2047, unless, subject to certain limitations, it has received proceeds from the sale of
replacement capital securities, as deÑned. Subject to the replacement capital covenant, the capital
securities may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at any time on or after April 15, 2017 at a redemption
price equal to the principal amount plus any accrued interest or prior to April 15, 2017 at a redemption
price equal to the greater of (i) the principal amount or (ii) a make-whole amount, in each case plus
any accrued interest.

In May 2007, Chubb issued $800 million of unsecured 6% senior notes due in 2037.

In 2002, Chubb issued $600 million of unsecured 4% senior notes due in 2007 and 24 million
mandatorily exercisable warrants to purchase its common stock. The notes and warrants were issued
together in the form of 7% equity units, each of which initially represented $25 principal amount of
notes and one warrant. In August 2005, the notes were successfully remarketed as required by their
terms. The interest rate on the notes was reset to 4.934%, eÅective August 16, 2005. Each warrant
obligated the holder to purchase, on or before November 16, 2005, for a settlement price of $25, a
variable number of shares of Chubb's common stock. The number of shares purchased was determined
based on a formula that considered the market price of Chubb's common stock immediately prior to
the time of settlement in relation to the $28.32 per share sale price of the common stock at the time the
equity units were oÅered. Upon settlement of the warrants in November 2005, Chubb issued 17,366,234
shares of common stock and received proceeds of $600 million. In November 2007, the $600 million of
notes were paid when due.

In December 2007, $75 million of 71/8% notes issued by Chubb Executive Risk were paid when due.
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In 2003, Chubb issued $460 million of unsecured 2.25% senior notes due in 2008 and 18.4 million
purchase contracts to purchase its common stock. The notes and purchase contracts were issued
together in the form of 7% equity units, each of which initially represented $25 principal amount of
notes and one purchase contract. In May 2006, the notes were successfully remarketed as required by
their terms. The interest rate on the notes was reset to 5.472% from 2.25%, eÅective May 16, 2006. The
remarketed notes mature on August 16, 2008. Each purchase contract obligated the holder to purchase,
on or before August 16, 2006, for a settlement price of $25, a variable number of shares of Chubb's
common stock. The number of shares purchased was determined based on a formula that considered
the market price of Chubb's common stock immediately prior to the time of settlement in relation to
the $29.75 per share sale price of the common stock at the time the equity units were oÅered. Upon
settlement of the purchase contracts in August 2006, Chubb issued 12,883,527 shares of common stock
and received proceeds of $460 million.

Chubb also has outstanding $225 million of 3.95% notes due in April 2008 as well as $400 million of
6% notes due in 2011, $275 million of 5.2% notes due in 2013, $100 million of 6.6% debentures due in
2018 and $200 million of 6.8% debentures due in 2031, all of which are unsecured.

Management regularly monitors the Corporation's capital resources. In connection with our long-
term capital strategy, Chubb from time to time contributes capital to its property and casualty
subsidiaries. In addition, in order to satisfy capital needs as a result of any rating agency capital
adequacy or other future rating issues, or in the event we were to need additional capital to make
strategic investments in light of market opportunities, we may take a variety of actions, which could
include the issuance of additional debt and/or equity securities. We believe that our strong Ñnancial
position and conservative debt level provide us with the Öexibility and capacity to obtain funds
externally through debt or equity Ñnancings on both a short term and long term basis.

In December 2005, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 28,000,000 shares of
Chubb's common stock. In December 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to
an additional 20,000,000 shares of common stock. In March 2007, the Board of Directors authorized an
increase of 20,000,000 shares to the December 2006 authorization. In December 2007, the Board of
Directors authorized the repurchase of up to an additional 28,000,000 shares of common stock.

In 2005, we repurchased 2,787,800 shares of Chubb's common stock in open market transactions at
a cost of $135 million. In January 2006, we repurchased 5,100,000 shares under an accelerated stock
buyback program at an initial price of $48.91 per share, for a total cost of $249 million. The program
was completed in March 2006, at which time, under the terms of the agreement, we received a price
adjustment based on the volume weighted average price of Chubb's common stock during the program
period. The price adjustment could be settled, at our election, in Chubb's common stock or cash. We
elected to have the counterparty deliver 125,562 additional shares in settlement of the price
adjustment. During the remainder of 2006, we repurchased 20,140,700 shares in the open market. In
the aggregate, in 2006, we repurchased 25,366,262 shares of Chubb's common stock at a cost of
$1,257 million. In 2007, we repurchased 41,733,268 shares of Chubb's common stock in open market
transactions at a cost of $2,184 million. As of December 31, 2007, 26,112,670 shares remained under the
December 2007 share repurchase authorization, which has no expiration date. Based on our outlook for
2008, we expect to repurchase all of the shares remaining under the December 2007 authorization by
the end of 2008, subject to market conditions.

Ratings

Chubb and its insurance subsidiaries are rated by major rating agencies. These ratings reÖect the
rating agency's opinion of our Ñnancial strength, operating performance, strategic position and ability
to meet our obligations to policyholders.
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Credit ratings assess a company's ability to make timely payments of interest and principal on its
debt. The following table summarizes the Corporation's credit ratings from the major independent
rating organizations as of February 26, 2008.

A.M. Best Standard & Poor's Moody's Fitch

Senior unsecured debtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ aa¿ A A2 A°

Junior subordinated capital securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ a BBB° A3 A

Commercial paper ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ AMB-1° A-1 P-1 F-1

Financial strength ratings assess an insurer's ability to meet its financial obligations to policyholders.
The following table summarizes our property and casualty subsidiaries' Ñnancial strength ratings from
the major independent rating organizations as of February 26, 2008.

A.M. Best Standard & Poor's Moody's Fitch

Financial strengthÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ A°° AA Aa2 AA

Ratings are an important factor in establishing our competitive position in the insurance markets.
There can be no assurance that our ratings will continue for any given period of time or that they will
not be changed.

It is possible that one or more of the rating agencies may raise or lower our existing ratings in the
future. If our credit ratings were downgraded, we might incur higher borrowing costs and might have
more limited means to access capital. A downgrade in our Ñnancial strength ratings could adversely
aÅect the competitive position of our insurance operations, including a possible reduction in demand
for our products in certain markets.

Liquidity

Liquidity is a measure of a company's ability to generate suÇcient cash Öows to meet the short and
long term cash requirements of its business operations.

The Corporation's liquidity requirements in the past have been met by funds from operations as
well as the issuance of commercial paper and debt and equity securities. We expect that our liquidity
requirements in the future will be met by these sources of funds or borrowings from our credit facility.

Our property and casualty operations provide liquidity in that premiums are generally received
months or even years before losses are paid under the policies purchased by such premiums.
Historically, cash receipts from operations, consisting of insurance premiums and investment income,
have provided more than suÇcient funds to pay losses, operating expenses and dividends to Chubb.
After satisfying our cash requirements, excess cash Öows are used to build the investment portfolio and
thereby increase future investment income.

Our strong underwriting results continued to generate substantial new cash in 2007. New cash
from operations available for investment by the property and casualty subsidiaries was approximately
$1.6 billion in 2007 compared with $2.7 billion in 2006 and $3.4 billion in 2005. New cash available was
lower in 2007 than in 2006 due to a $900 million increase in dividends paid by the property and casualty
subsidiaries to Chubb and, to a lesser extent, higher income tax payments. New cash available was
lower in 2006 than in 2005 due primarily to substantially higher income tax payments and lower
premium receipts.
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Our property and casualty subsidiaries maintain substantial investments in highly liquid, short-
term marketable securities. Accordingly, we do not anticipate selling long-term Ñxed maturity
investments to meet any liquidity needs.

Chubb's liquidity requirements primarily include the payment of dividends to shareholders and
interest and principal on debt obligations. The declaration and payment of future dividends to Chubb's
shareholders will be at the discretion of Chubb's Board of Directors and will depend upon many
factors, including our operating results, Ñnancial condition, capital requirements and any regulatory
constraints.

As a holding company, Chubb's ability to continue to pay dividends to shareholders and to satisfy
its debt obligations relies on the availability of liquid assets, which is dependent in large part on the
dividend paying ability of its property and casualty subsidiaries. Our property and casualty subsidiaries
are subject to laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in which they operate that restrict the amount
of dividends they may pay without the prior approval of regulatory authorities. The restrictions are
generally based on net income and on certain levels of policyholders' surplus as determined in
accordance with statutory accounting practices. Dividends in excess of such thresholds are considered
""extraordinary'' and require prior regulatory approval. During 2007, 2006 and 2005, these subsidiaries
paid to Chubb cash dividends of $1,550 million, $650 million and $520 million, respectively. In 2005,
these subsidiaries also paid a dividend of $97 million in other assets. The maximum dividend
distribution that may be made by the property and casualty subsidiaries to Chubb during 2008 without
prior approval is approximately $2.4 billion.

Chubb has a revolving credit agreement with a group of banks that provides for up to $500 million
of unsecured borrowings. There have been no borrowings under this agreement. Various interest rate
options are available to Chubb, all of which are based on market interest rates. The agreement contains
customary restrictive covenants including a covenant to maintain a minimum consolidated shareholders'
equity, as adjusted. At December 31, 2007, Chubb was in compliance with all such covenants. The
revolving credit facility is available for general corporate purposes and to support our commercial
paper borrowing arrangement. The facility had a termination date of June 22, 2010. In October 2007,
the agreement was amended to extend the termination date to October 19, 2012. The terms of the
amended agreement allow Chubb to elect in 2008 and again in 2009 to extend the termination date of
the agreement by an additional year. On the termination date of the agreement, any borrowings then
outstanding become payable.

Contractual Obligations and OÅ-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The following table provides our future payments due by period under contractual obligations as
of December 31, 2007, aggregated by type of obligation.

2009 2011
and and There-

2008 2010 2012 after Total

(in millions)

Principal due under long term debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 685 $ Ì $ 400 $ 2,375 $ 3,460

Interest payments on long term debt(a) ÏÏÏ 190 341 317 3,144 3,992

Future minimum rental payments under
operating leases ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 89 146 114 181 530

964 487 831 5,700 7,982

Loss and loss expense reserves(b) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,977 7,013 4,072 6,561 22,623

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $5,941 $7,500 $4,903 $12,261 $30,605

(a) Junior subordinated capital securities of $1 billion bear interest at a Ñxed rate of 6.375% through
April 14, 2017 and at a rate equal to the three-month LIBOR rate plus 2.25% thereafter. For
purposes of the above table, interest after April 14, 2017 was calculated using the three-month
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LIBOR rate as of December 31, 2007. The table includes future interest payments through the
scheduled maturity date, April 15, 2037. Interest payments for the period from the scheduled
maturity date through the Ñnal maturity date, March 29, 2067, would increase the contractual
obligation by $2.1 billion. It is our expectation that the capital securities will be redeemed at the
end of the Ñxed interest rate period.

(b) There is typically no stated contractual commitment associated with property and casualty
insurance loss reserves. The obligation to pay a claim arises only when a covered loss event occurs
and a settlement is reached. The vast majority of our loss reserves relate to claims for which
settlements have not yet been reached. Our loss reserves therefore represent estimates of future
payments. These estimates are dependent on the outcome of claim settlements that will occur
over many years. Accordingly, the payment of the loss reserves is not Ñxed as to either amount or
timing. The estimate of the timing of future payments is based on our historical loss payment
patterns. The ultimate amount and timing of loss payments will likely diÅer from our estimate and
the diÅerences could be material. We expect that these loss payments will be funded, in large part,
by future cash receipts from operations.

The above table excludes certain commitments totaling $1.3 billion at December 31, 2007 to fund
limited partnership investments. These capital commitments can be called by the partnerships from
time to time during the commitment period (generally Ñve years or less), if and when needed by the
partnerships to fund working capital needs or the purchase of new investments. It is uncertain whether
and, if so, when we will be required to fund these commitments. There is no predetermined payment
schedule.

The Corporation does not have any oÅ-balance sheet arrangements that are reasonably likely to
have a material eÅect on the Corporation's Ñnancial condition, results of operations, liquidity or capital
resources, other than as disclosed in Note (15) of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

INVESTED ASSETS

The main objectives in managing our investment portfolios are to maximize after-tax investment
income and total investment returns while minimizing credit risks in order to provide maximum
support to the insurance underwriting operations. Investment strategies are developed based on many
factors including underwriting results and our resulting tax position, regulatory requirements, Öuctua-
tions in interest rates and consideration of other market risks. Investment decisions are centrally
managed by investment professionals based on guidelines established by management and approved by
the boards of directors of Chubb and its respective operating companies.

Our investment portfolio is primarily comprised of high quality bonds, principally tax exempt,
U.S. Treasury and government agency, mortgage-backed securities and corporate issues as well as
foreign government and corporate bonds that support our international operations. The portfolio also
includes equity securities, primarily publicly traded common stocks, and other invested assets,
primarily private equity limited partnerships, all of which are held with the primary objective of
capital appreciation.

Limited partnership investments by their nature are less liquid and involve more risk than other
investments. We actively manage our risk through type of asset class and domestic and international
diversiÑcation. At December 31, 2007, we had investments in about 80 separate partnerships. We
review the performance of these investments on a quarterly basis and we obtain audited Ñnancial
statements annually.

In our U.S. operations, during 2007, we invested new cash in tax exempt bonds and, to a lesser
extent, taxable bonds, equity securities and limited partnerships. The taxable bonds we invested in
were corporate bonds and mortgage-backed securities while we reduced our holdings of U.S. Treasury
securities. In 2006, we invested new cash in tax-exempt bonds and, to a lesser extent, equity securities
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and limited partnerships, whereas we decreased our holdings of taxable bonds, principally
U.S. Treasury securities. In 2005, we invested new cash primarily in tax-exempt bonds and taxable
bonds. The taxable bonds we invested in were mortgage-backed securities and, to a lesser extent,
corporate bonds. Our objective is to achieve the appropriate mix of taxable and tax exempt securities
in our portfolio to balance both investment and tax strategies. At December 31, 2007, 66% of our U.S.
Ñxed maturity portfolio was invested in tax exempt bonds compared with 65% at December 31, 2006
and 60% at December 31, 2005.

We classify those Ñxed maturity securities that may be sold prior to maturity to support our
investment strategies, such as in response to changes in interest rates and the yield curve or to
maximize after-tax returns, as available-for-sale. We classify those Ñxed maturities that we have the
ability and intent to hold to maturity as held-to-maturity. Fixed maturities classiÑed as available-for-
sale are carried at market value while Ñxed maturities classiÑed as held-to-maturity are carried at
amortized cost. Only about 1% of the Ñxed maturity portfolio was classiÑed as held-to-maturity at
December 31, 2006 and 2005. During the fourth quarter of 2007, we transferred our remaining held-to-
maturity securities to available-for-sale.

Changes in the general interest rate environment aÅect the returns available on new Ñxed
maturity investments. While a rising interest rate environment enhances the returns available on new
investments, it reduces the market value of existing Ñxed maturity investments and thus the availability
of gains on disposition. A decline in interest rates reduces the returns available on new investments but
increases the market value of existing investments, creating the opportunity for realized investment
gains on disposition.

The unrealized appreciation before tax of investments carried at market value, which consists of
Ñxed maturities classiÑed as available-for-sale and equity securities, was $810 million, $603 million and
$478 million at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Such unrealized appreciation is
reÖected in comprehensive income, net of applicable deferred income tax.

Changes in unrealized market appreciation or depreciation of Ñxed maturities were due primarily
to Öuctuations in interest rates.

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

EÅective December 31, 2006, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
(SFAS) No. 158, Employers' Accounting for DeÑned BeneÑt Pension and Other Postretirement Plans,
an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132(R). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to
recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a deÑned beneÑt postretirement plan as an asset or
liability in its balance sheet and to recognize changes in the funded status as a component of
comprehensive income in the year in which the changes occur. Retrospective application is not
permitted.

SFAS No. 158 required that any gains or losses and prior service cost that had not yet been
included in net beneÑt costs at the end of the year in which the Statement was adopted be recognized
as an adjustment of the ending balance of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of tax. The
adoption of SFAS No. 158 reduced shareholders' equity at December 31, 2006 by $281 million.
Adoption of the Statement did not have any eÅect on the Corporation's net income in 2006 and 2007
and will not in future years. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 is discussed further in Note (2)(a) of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Market risk represents the potential for loss due to adverse changes in the fair value of Ñnancial
instruments. Our primary exposure to market risks relates to our investment portfolio, which is
sensitive to changes in interest rates and, to a lesser extent, credit quality, prepayment, foreign
currency exchange rates and equity prices. We also have exposure to market risks through our debt
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obligations. Analytical tools and monitoring systems are in place to assess each of these elements of
market risk.

Investment Portfolio

Interest rate risk is the price sensitivity of a security that promises a Ñxed return to changes in
interest rates. When market interest rates rise, the market value of our Ñxed income securities
decreases. We view the potential changes in price of our Ñxed income investments within the overall
context of asset and liability management. Our actuaries estimate the payout pattern of our liabilities,
primarily our property and casualty loss reserves, to determine their duration, which is the present
value of the weighted average payments expressed in years. We set duration targets for our Ñxed
income investment portfolios after consideration of the estimated duration of these liabilities and
other factors, which we believe mitigates the overall eÅect of interest rate risk for the Corporation.

The following table provides information about our Ñxed maturity investments, which are
sensitive to changes in interest rates. The table presents cash Öows of principal amounts and related
weighted average interest rates by expected maturity dates at December 31, 2007 and 2006. The cash
Öows are based on the earlier of the call date or the maturity date or, for mortgage-backed securities,
expected payment patterns. Actual cash Öows could diÅer from the expected amounts.

At December 31, 2007

Total

Estimated
There- Amortized Market

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 after Cost Value

(in millions)

Tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,179 $ 891 $1,047 $1,421 $1,766 $11,904 $18,208 $18,559

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.2% 5.1% 4.7% 4.3% 4.1% 4.1%

Taxable Ì other than mortgage-
backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 808 1,125 1,388 1,196 1,494 4,494 10,505 10,562

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.6% 4.8% 4.8% 5.0% 5.2% 5.1%

Mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏ 623 580 556 529 694 1,779 4,761 4,750

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.0% 4.7% 4.7% 4.8% 5.0% 5.3%

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,610 $2,596 $2,991 $3,146 $3,954 $18,177 $33,474 $33,871

At December 31, 2006

Total

Estimated
There- Amortized Market

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 after Cost Value

(in millions)

Tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 915 $ 868 $1,007 $1,094 $1,492 $12,073 $17,449 $17,755

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.3% 5.2% 5.0% 4.7% 4.3% 4.1%

Taxable Ì other than mortgage-
backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 757 1,151 1,834 1,278 1,053 3,831 9,904 9,879

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.6% 4.8% 4.5% 4.8% 5.1% 5.0%

Mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏ 473 675 583 550 523 1,602 4,406 4,339

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.5% 5.2% 4.7% 4.7% 4.8% 5.1%

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,145 $2,694 $3,424 $2,922 $3,068 $17,506 $31,759 $31,973

Credit risk is the potential loss resulting from adverse changes in the issuer's ability to repay the
debt obligation. We have consistently invested in high quality marketable securities. Only about 1% of
our bond portfolio is below investment grade. Our investment portfolio does not have any direct
exposure to either sub-prime mortgages or collateralized debt obligations. Our tax exempt bonds
mature on average in nine years, while our taxable bonds have an average maturity of Ñve years.
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About 95% of our tax exempt bonds are rated AA or better by Moody's or Standard and Poor's with
about 70% rated AAA. About 57% of the tax exempt bonds are uninsured and have an average credit
rating of AA°. The remaining 43% are insured and are therefore rated AAA. Ongoing credit market
related events have weakened the monoline bond insurers and raised concerns about the value of the
credit insurance. The insured tax exempt bonds in our portfolio have been selected based on the
quality of the underlying credit and not the value of the credit insurance enhancement. It is
management's belief that even if the insurance provided by the monoline insurers ceased to exist, the
aggregate mark-to-market impact on our tax exempt portfolio would not be material.

About 75% of the taxable bonds, other than mortgage-backed securities, in our portfolio are issued
by the U.S. Treasury or U.S. government agencies or by foreign governments or are rated AA or better.

Mortgage-backed securities comprised 31% of our taxable bond portfolio at year-end 2007. About
98% of the mortgage-backed securities are rated AAA and the remaining 2% are all investment grade.
Of the AAA rated securities, about 60% related to residential mortgages consisting of government
agency pass-through securities, government agency collateralized mortgage obligations (CMOs) and
AAA rated non-agency CMOs backed by government agency collateral or single family home
mortgages. The majority of the CMOs are actively traded in liquid markets and market value
information is readily available from broker/dealers. The other 40% of the AAA rated securities are call
protected, commercial mortgage-backed securities.

Prepayment risk refers to the changes in prepayment patterns related to decreases and increases
in interest rates that can either shorten or lengthen the expected timing of the principal repayments
and thus the average life of a security, potentially reducing or increasing its eÅective yield. Such risk
exists primarily within our portfolio of residential mortgage-backed securities. We monitor such risk
regularly.

Foreign currency risk is the sensitivity to foreign exchange rate Öuctuations of the market value
and investment income related to foreign currency denominated Ñnancial instruments. The functional
currency of our foreign operations is generally the currency of the local operating environment since
business is primarily transacted in such local currency. We seek to mitigate the risks relating to
currency Öuctuations by generally maintaining investments in those foreign currencies in which our
property and casualty subsidiaries have loss reserves and other liabilities, thereby limiting exchange
rate risk to the net assets denominated in foreign currencies.

At December 31, 2007, the property and casualty subsidiaries held foreign currency denominated
investments of $6.8 billion supporting their international operations. The principal currencies creating
foreign exchange rate risk for the property and casualty subsidiaries are the Canadian dollar, the euro
and the British pound sterling. The following table provides information about those Ñxed maturity
investments that are denominated in these currencies. The table presents cash Öows of principal
amounts in U.S. dollar equivalents by expected maturity dates at December 31, 2007. Actual cash Öows
could diÅer from the expected amounts.

At December 31, 2007

Total

Estimated
There- Amortized Market

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012  after Cost Value

(in millions)

Canadian dollar ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $163 $227 $246 $261 $231 $718 $1,846 $1,873

EuroÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 98 161 174 215 144 842 1,634 1,611

British pound sterling ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 129 114 274 117 191 673 1,498 1,502
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Equity price risk is the potential loss in market value of our equity securities resulting from
adverse changes in stock prices. In general, equities have more year-to-year price variability than
intermediate term high grade bonds. However, returns over longer time frames have been consistently
higher. Our publicly traded equity securities are high quality, diversiÑed across industries and readily
marketable. A hypothetical decrease of 10% in the market price of each of the equity securities held at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 would have resulted in a decrease of $232 million and $196 million,
respectively, in the fair value of the equity securities portfolio.

All of the above risks are monitored on an ongoing basis. A combination of in-house systems and
proprietary models and externally licensed software are used to analyze individual securities as well as
each portfolio. These tools provide the portfolio managers with information to assist them in the
evaluation of the market risks of the portfolio.

Debt

We also have interest rate risk on our debt obligations. The following table presents expected cash
Öow of principal amounts and related weighted average interest rates by maturity date of our long term
debt obligations at December 31, 2007.

At December 31, 2007

Estimated
There- Market

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 after Total Value

(in millions)

Expected cash Öows of principal
amounts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $685 $Ì $Ì $400 $Ì $2,375 $3,460 $3,427

Average interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.0% Ì Ì 6.0% Ì 6.2%

Item 8. Consolidated Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Consolidated Ñnancial statements of the Corporation at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007 and the report thereon of our independent
registered public accounting Ñrm, and the Corporation's unaudited quarterly Ñnancial data for the
two-year period ended December 31, 2007 are listed in Item 15(a) of this report.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2007, an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the
Corporation's disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) was performed under the supervision and with the participation of the
Corporation's management, including Chubb's chief executive officer and chief financial officer. Based
on that evaluation, the chief executive officer and chief financial officer concluded that the Corpora-
tion's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31, 2007.

During the three month period ended December 31, 2007, there were no changes in internal
control over Ñnancial reporting that have materially aÅected, or are reasonably likely to materially
aÅect, the Corporation's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.
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Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management of the Corporation is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(f) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934. The Corporation's internal control over financial reporting was designed under the supervision of and
with the participation of the Corporation's management, including Chubb's chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of the Corporation's financial
reporting and the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over Ñnancial reporting may not prevent or
detect all misstatements. Therefore, even those systems determined to be eÅective can provide only
reasonable assurance with respect to Ñnancial statement preparation and presentation.

Management conducted an assessment of the eÅectiveness of the Corporation's internal control
over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this assessment, management used the
framework set forth in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsor-
ing Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on this assessment, management has deter-
mined that, as of December 31, 2007, the Corporation's internal control over Ñnancial reporting is
eÅective.

The Corporation's internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2007 has been
audited by Ernst & Young LLP, the independent registered public accounting Ñrm who also audited
the Corporation's consolidated Ñnancial statements. Their attestation report on the Corporation's
internal control over Ñnancial reporting is shown on page 66.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Ernst & Young LLP
5 Times Square
New York, New York 10036

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Chubb Corporation

We have audited The Chubb Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). The
Chubb Corporation's management is responsible for maintaining eÅective internal control over
Ñnancial reporting, and for its assessment of the eÅectiveness of internal control over Ñnancial
reporting included in the accompanying Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal control over
Ñnancial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether eÅective internal control over Ñnancial reporting was maintained
in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
Ñnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design
and operating eÅectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over Ñnancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the preparation of Ñnancial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
control over Ñnancial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reÖect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ñnancial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material eÅect on the Ñnancial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over Ñnancial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of eÅectiveness to future periods are subject
to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, The Chubb Corporation maintained, in all material respects, eÅective internal
control over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of The Chubb Corporation as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity,
cash Öows and comprehensive income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2007, and our report dated February 26, 2008 expressed an unqualiÑed opinion thereon.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

February 26, 2008
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PART III.

Item 10. Directors and Executive OÇcers of the Registrant

Information regarding Chubb's directors is incorporated by reference from Chubb's deÑnitive
Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders under the caption ""Our Board of
Directors.'' Information regarding Chubb's executive oÇcers is included in Part I of this report under
the caption ""Executive OÇcers of the Registrant.'' Information regarding Section 16 reporting
compliance of Chubb's directors, executive oÇcers and 10% beneÑcial owners is incorporated by
reference from Chubb's deÑnitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders under
the caption  ""Section 16(a) BeneÑcial Ownership Reporting Compliance.'' Information regarding
Chubb's Code of Ethics for CEO and Senior Financial OÇcers is included in Item 1 of this report
under the caption ""Business Ì General.'' Information regarding the Audit Committee of Chubb's
Board of Directors and its Audit Committee Ñnancial experts is incorporated by reference from
Chubb's deÑnitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders under the captions
""Corporate Governance Ì Audit Committee'' and ""Committee Assignments.''

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Incorporated by reference from Chubb's deÑnitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders, under the captions ""Corporate Governance Ì Directors' Compensation,'' ""Compen-
sation Discussion and Analysis'' and ""Executive Compensation.''

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

Incorporated by reference from Chubb's deÑnitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders, under the captions ""Security Ownership of Certain BeneÑcial Owners and Manage-
ment'' and ""Equity Compensation Plan Information.''

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

Incorporated by reference from Chubb's deÑnitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders, under the caption ""Certain Transactions and Other Matters.''

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Incorporated by reference from Chubb's deÑnitive Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting
of Shareholders, under the caption ""Proposal 2: RatiÑcation of Appointment of Independent Auditor.''

PART IV.

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statements and Schedules

The Ñnancial statements and schedules listed in the accompanying index to Ñnancial statements
and Ñnancial statement schedules are Ñled as part of this report.

The exhibits listed in the accompanying index to exhibits are Ñled as part of this report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authorized.

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

(Registrant)

February 21, 2008

By /s/ John D. Finnegan

(John D. Finnegan Chairman, President and
Chief Executive OÇcer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates
indicated:

Signature Title Date

Chairman, President, Chief February 21, 2008/s/ John D. Finnegan
Executive OÇcer and(John D. Finnegan)
Director

/s/ Zo e Baird Director February 21, 2008

(Zo e Baird)

/s/ Sheila P. Burke Director February 21, 2008

(Sheila P. Burke)

/s/ James I. Cash, Jr. Director February 21, 2008

(James I. Cash, Jr.)

/s/ Joel J. Cohen Director February 21, 2008

(Joel J. Cohen)

/s/ Klaus J. Mangold Director February 21, 2008

(Klaus J. Mangold)

/s/ Martin G. McGuinn Director February 21, 2008

(Martin G. McGuinn)

68



Signature Title Date

Director February 21, 2008/s/ David G. Scholey
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
5 Times Square
New York, New York 10036

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
The Chubb Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Chubb Corporation as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders' equity, cash Öows and comprehensive
income for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007. Our audits also included the Ñnancial
statement schedules listed in the Index at Item 15(a). These Ñnancial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ñnancial statements and schedules
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ñnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Ñnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and signiÑcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall Ñnancial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the Ñnancial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
Ñnancial position of The Chubb Corporation at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated results of its
operations and its cash Öows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related Ñnancial statement schedules, when
considered in relation to the basic Ñnancial statements taken as a whole, present fairly in all material respects the
information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States), The Chubb Corporation's internal control over Ñnancial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control Ì Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 26, 2008 expressed an unqualiÑed opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

February 26, 2008
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Income

In Millions,
Except For Per Share Amounts

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Revenues
Premiums Earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,946 $11,958 $12,176

Investment IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,738 1,580 1,408

Other Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 49 220 115

Realized Investment Gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374 245 384

TOTAL REVENUES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,107 14,003 14,083

Losses and Expenses

Losses and Loss Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,299 6,574 7,813

Amortization of Deferred Policy Acquisition CostsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,092 2,919 2,931

Other Insurance Operating Costs and Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 444 550 512

Investment Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 35 34 29

Other Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 48 207 161

Corporate Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 252 194 190

TOTAL LOSSES AND EXPENSES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10,170 10,478 11,636

INCOME BEFORE FEDERAL AND FOREIGN INCOME TAX ÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,937 3,525 2,447

Federal and Foreign Income Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,130 997 621

NET INCOMEÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,807 $ 2,528 $ 1,826

Net Income Per Share

Basic ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7.13 $ 6.13 $ 4.61

DilutedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7.01 5.98 4.47

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Consolidated Balance Sheets

In Millions
December 31

2007 2006

Assets
Invested Assets

Short Term InvestmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,839 $ 2,254
Fixed Maturities

Held-to-Maturity Ì Tax Exempt (market $142 in 2006) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 135
Available-for-Sale

Tax Exempt (cost $18,208 and $17,314) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,559 17,613
Taxable (cost $15,266 and $14,310) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,312 14,218

Equity Securities (cost $1,907 and $1,561)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,320 1,957
Other Invested AssetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,051 1,516

TOTAL INVESTED ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 40,081 37,693

Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 49 38
Securities Lending Collateral ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,247 2,620
Accrued Investment Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 440 411
Premiums ReceivableÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,227 2,314
Reinsurance Recoverable on Unpaid Losses and Loss ExpensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,307 2,594
Prepaid Reinsurance Premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 392 354
Deferred Policy Acquisition CostsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,556 1,480
Deferred Income Tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 442 591
Goodwill ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 467 467
Other AssetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,366 1,715

TOTAL ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $50,574 $50,277

Liabilities
Unpaid Losses and Loss ExpensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $22,623 $22,293
Unearned Premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,599 6,546
Securities Lending Payable ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,247 2,620
Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,460 2,466
Dividend Payable to ShareholdersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 110 104
Accrued Expenses and Other LiabilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,090 2,385

TOTAL LIABILITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 36,129 36,414

Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (Note 9 and 15)

Shareholders' Equity
Preferred Stock Ì Authorized 8,000,000 Shares;

$1 Par Value; Issued Ì None ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì
Common Stock Ì Authorized 1,200,000,000 Shares;

$1 Par Value; Issued 374,649,923 and 411,276,940 Shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 375 411
Paid-In Surplus ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 346 1,539
Retained Earnings ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,280 11,711
Accumulated Other Comprehensive IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 444 202

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,445 13,863

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITYÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $50,574 $50,277

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity
In Millions

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Preferred Stock
Balance, Beginning and End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ Ì $ Ì

Common Stock
Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 411 210 196
Two-for-One Stock SplitÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 210 Ì
Treasury Shares Cancelled ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (7) Ì
Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (42) (21) Ì
Shares Issued Upon Settlement of Equity Unit Purchase

Contracts and Warrants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 13 9
Shares Issued Under Stock-Based Employee 

Compensation PlansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6 6 5

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 375 411 210

Paid-In Surplus
Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,539 2,364 1,319
Two-for-One Stock SplitÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (210) Ì
Treasury Shares Cancelled ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (377) Ì
Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,361) (987) Ì
Shares Issued Upon Settlement of Equity Unit Purchase

Contracts and Warrants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 447 591
Changes Related to Stock-Based Employee Compensation

(includes tax benefit of $16, $46, and $84) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 168 302 454

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 346 1,539 2,364

Retained Earnings
Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,711 9,600 8,119
Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,807 2,528 1,826
Dividends Declared (per share $1.16, $1.00 and $.86) ÏÏÏÏÏÏ (457) (417) (345)
Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (781) Ì Ì

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,280 11,711 9,600

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Unrealized Appreciation of Investments

Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 392 311 624
Change During Year, Net of TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 134 81 (313)

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 526 392 311

Foreign Currency Translation Gains
Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 91 57 79
Change During Year, Net of TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 125 34 (22)

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 216 91 57

Postretirement BeneÑt Costs Not Yet Recognized
in Net Income
Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (281) Ì Ì
Change During Year, Net of TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (17) Ì Ì
Adjustment to Recognize Funded Status at

December 31, 2006, Net of TaxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (281) Ì

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (298) (281) Ì

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income,
End of YearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 444 202 368

Treasury Stock, at Cost
Balance, Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (135) (211)
Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (249) (135)
Cancellation of Shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 384 Ì
Shares Issued Under Stock-Based Employee 

Compensation PlansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 211

Balance, End of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (135)

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $14,445 $13,863 $12,407

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

In Millions
Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,807 $ 2,528 $ 1,826
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Increase in Unpaid Losses and Loss Expenses, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏ 617 986 1,904
Increase (Decrease) in Unearned Premiums, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (74) 16 107
Decrease (Increase) in Reinsurance Recoverable on

Paid Losses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 258 (225) (51)
Amortization of Premiums and Discounts on

Fixed MaturitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 233 233 217
Depreciation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 69 81 91
Realized Investment Gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (374) (245) (384)
Other, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (345) (32) 46

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIESÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,191 3,342 3,756

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Fixed Maturities

Sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,616 3,623 7,481
Maturities, Calls and Redemptions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,790 1,579 1,683

Proceeds from Sales of Equity SecuritiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 360 186 330
Purchases of Fixed Maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (7,909) (6,758) (12,206)
Purchases of Equity Securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (650) (377) (428)
Investments in Other Invested Assets, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (164) (264) (66)
Decrease (Increase) in Short Term Investments, Net ÏÏÏÏÏ 455 (355) (591)
Increase (Decrease) in Net Payable from Security
Transactions not Settled ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (106) 50 (111)

Purchases of Property and Equipment, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (53) (53) (40)
Other, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12 Ì 97

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ÏÏÏÏ (1,649) (2,369) (3,851)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Issuance of Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,800 Ì Ì
Repayment of Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (800) Ì (301)
Decrease in Funds Held Under Deposit Contracts ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (8) (29) (276)
Proceeds from Common Stock Issued Upon Settlement of
Equity Unit Purchase Contracts and Warrants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 460 600

Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Under 
Stock-Based Employee Compensation PlansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 130 229 531

Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,185) (1,228) (135)
Dividends Paid to Shareholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (451) (403) (330)
Other, NetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (17) Ì Ì

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,531) (971) 89

Net Increase (Decrease) in CashÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11 2 (6)
Cash at Beginning of Year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 38 36 42

CASH AT END OF YEARÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 49 $ 38 $ 36

See accompanying notes.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

In Millions
Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,807 $2,528 $1,826

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), Net of Tax

Change in Unrealized Appreciation of Investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 134 81 (313)

Foreign Currency Translation Gains (Losses) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 125 34 (22)

Change in Postretirement BeneÑt Costs Not Yet
Recognized in Net Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (17) Ì Ì

242 115 (335)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,049 $2,643 $1,491

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Summary of SigniÑcant Accounting Policies Unrealized appreciation or depreciation of equity secu-
rities and Ñxed maturities carried at market value is(a) Basis of Presentation
excluded from net income and credited or charged, net

The Chubb Corporation (Chubb) is a holding com- of applicable deferred income tax, directly to comprehen-
pany with subsidiaries principally engaged in the prop- sive income.
erty and casualty insurance business. The property and

Other invested assets, which include private equitycasualty insurance subsidiaries (the P&C Group) under-
limited partnerships, are carried at the Corporation'swrite most lines of property and casualty insurance in the
equity in the net assets of the partnerships based onUnited States, Canada, Europe, Australia and parts of
valuations provided by the manager of each partnership.Latin America and Asia. The geographic distribution of
As a result of the timing of the receipt of valuation dataproperty and casualty business in the United States is
from the investment managers, these investments arebroad with a particularly strong market presence in the
reported on a three month lag. Changes in the Corpora-Northeast.
tion's equity in the net assets of the partnerships areThe accompanying consolidated Ñnancial statements
included in income as realized investment gains or losses.have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally

Realized gains and losses on the sale of investments areaccepted accounting principles and include the accounts
determined on the basis of the cost of the speciÑcof Chubb and its subsidiaries (collectively, the Corpora-
investments sold and are credited or charged to income.tion). SigniÑcant intercompany transactions have been
When the market value of any investment is lower thaneliminated in consolidation.
its cost, an assessment is made to determine whether theThe consolidated Ñnancial statements include amounts
decline is temporary or other-than-temporary. If thebased on informed estimates and judgments of manage-
decline is deemed to be other-than-temporary, the invest-ment for transactions that are not yet complete. Such
ment is written down to market value and the amount ofestimates and judgments aÅect the reported amounts of
the writedown is charged to income as a realized invest-assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
ment loss. The market value of the investment becomesand liabilities at the date of the Ñnancial statements and
its new cost basis.the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during

The Corporation engages in a securities lending pro-the reporting period. Actual results could diÅer from
gram from which it generates investment income fromthose estimates.
the lending of certain of its invested assets to otherCertain amounts in the consolidated Ñnancial state-
institutions for short periods of time. The Corporationments for prior years have been reclassiÑed to conform
maintains eÅective control over securities loaned andwith the 2007 presentation.
therefore continues to report such securities as invested
assets. The market value of the loaned securities was(b) Invested Assets
$1,510 million and $2,857 million at December 31, 2007

Short term investments, which have an original matur- and 2006, respectively. Of these amounts, $1,274 million
ity of one year or less, are carried at amortized cost, and $2,499 million, respectively, comprised available-for-
which approximates market value. sale Ñxed maturities and the balance comprised equity

Fixed maturities, which include bonds and redeemable securities.
preferred stocks, are purchased to support the invest-

The Corporation's policy is to require initial collateralment strategies of the Corporation. These strategies are
equal to at least 102% of the market value of the loaneddeveloped based on many factors including rate of re-
securities. In those instances where cash collateral isturn, maturity, credit risk, tax considerations and regula-
obtained from the borrower, the collateral is invested bytory requirements. Fixed maturities that may be sold
a lending agent in accordance with the Corporation'sprior to maturity to support the investment strategies of
guidelines. The cash collateral is recognized as an assetthe Corporation are classiÑed as available-for-sale and
with a corresponding liability for the obligation to returncarried at market value as of the balance sheet date.
the collateral. In instances where non-cash collateral isThose Ñxed maturities that the Corporation has the
obtained from the borrower, the Corporation does notability and positive intent to hold to maturity are classi-
recognize the receipt of the collateral held by the lendingÑed as held-to-maturity and carried at amortized cost.
agent or the obligation to return the collateral as there

Premiums and discounts arising from the purchase of exists no right to sell or repledge the collateral. The
Ñxed maturities are amortized using the interest method market value of the non-cash collateral held was
over the estimated remaining term of the securities. For $325 million and $346 million at December 31, 2007 and
mortgage-backed securities, prepayment assumptions are 2006, respectively. The Corporation retains a portion of
reviewed periodically and revised as necessary. the income earned from the cash collateral or receives a

Equity securities, which include common stocks and fee from the borrower. Under the terms of the securities
non-redeemable preferred stocks, are carried at market lending program, the lending agent indemniÑes the Cor-
value as of the balance sheet date. poration against borrower defaults.
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(c) Premium Revenues and Related Expenses policies. A provision for estimated uncollectible reinsur-
ance is recorded based on periodic evaluations of bal-

Insurance premiums are earned on a monthly pro rata ances due from reinsurers, the Ñnancial condition of the
basis over the terms of the policies and include estimates reinsurers, coverage disputes and other relevant factors.
of audit premiums and premiums on retrospectively
rated policies. Assumed reinsurance premiums are

(e) Financial Productsearned over the terms of the reinsurance contracts.
Unearned premiums represent the portion of direct and Credit derivatives are carried at estimated fair value as
assumed premiums written applicable to the unexpired of the balance sheet date. Changes in fair value are
terms of the insurance policies and reinsurance contracts recognized in income in the period of the change and are
in force. included in other revenues.

Assets and liabilities related to the credit derivativesCeded reinsurance premiums are charged to income
are included in other assets and other liabilities.over the terms of the reinsurance contracts. Prepaid

reinsurance premiums represent the portion of premi-
ums ceded to reinsurers applicable to the unexpired (f) Goodwill
terms of the reinsurance contracts in force. Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an

acquired entity over the fair value of net assets acquired.Reinsurance reinstatement premiums are recognized in
Goodwill is tested for impairment at least annually.the same period as the loss event that gave rise to the

reinstatement premiums.
(g) Property and Equipment

Acquisition costs that vary with and are primarily Property and equipment used in operations, including
related to the production of business are deferred and certain costs incurred to develop or obtain computer
amortized over the period in which the related premiums software for internal use, are capitalized and carried at
are earned. Such costs include commissions, premium cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calcu-
taxes and certain other underwriting and policy issuance lated using the straight-line method over the estimated
costs. Commissions received related to reinsurance pre- useful lives of the assets.
miums ceded are considered in determining net acquisi-
tion costs eligible for deferral. Deferred policy acquisition

(h) Real Estate
costs are reviewed to determine whether they are recov-

Real estate properties are carried at cost less accumu-erable from future income. If such costs are deemed to be
lated depreciation and any writedowns for impairment.unrecoverable, they are expensed. Anticipated invest-
Real estate properties are reviewed for impairment when-ment income is considered in the determination of the
ever events or circumstances indicate that the carryingrecoverability of deferred policy acquisition costs.
value of such properties may not be recoverable. Mea-
surement of such impairment is based on the fair value of(d) Unpaid Losses and Loss Expenses
the property.

Unpaid losses and loss expenses (also referred to as
loss reserves) include the accumulation of individual case (i) Income Taxes
estimates for claims that have been reported and esti-

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognizedmates of claims that have been incurred but not reported
for the expected future tax effects attributable to tempo-as well as estimates of the expenses associated with
rary differences between the financial reporting and taxprocessing and settling all reported and unreported
bases of assets and liabilities, based on enacted tax ratesclaims, less estimates of anticipated salvage and subro-
and other provisions of tax law. The effect on deferred taxgation recoveries. Estimates are based upon past loss
assets and liabilities of a change in tax laws or rates isexperience modiÑed for current trends as well as prevail-
recognized in income in the period in which such changeing economic, legal and social conditions. Loss reserves
is enacted. Deferred tax assets are reduced by a valuationare not discounted to present value.
allowance if it is more likely than not that all or some
portion of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.Loss reserves are regularly reviewed using a variety of

actuarial techniques. Reserve estimates are updated as The Corporation does not consider the earnings of its
historical loss experience develops, additional claims are foreign subsidiaries to be permanently reinvested. Ac-
reported and/or settled and new information becomes cordingly, provision has been made for the expected U.S.
available. Any changes in estimates are reÖected in oper- federal income tax liabilities applicable to undistributed
ating results in the period in which the estimates are earnings of foreign subsidiaries.
changed.

(j) Stock-Based Employee CompensationReinsurance recoverable on unpaid losses and loss
expenses represents an estimate of the portion of gross The fair value method of accounting is used for stock-
loss reserves that will be recovered from reinsurers. based employee compensation plans. Under the fair
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated using value method, compensation cost is measured based on
assumptions that are consistent with those used in esti- the fair value of the award at the grant date and recog-
mating the gross losses associated with the reinsured nized over the requisite service period.
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(k) Foreign Exchange SFAS No. 158 requires that any gains or losses and
prior service cost that had not yet been included in netAssets and liabilities relating to foreign operations are
beneÑt costs as of the end of the year in which thetranslated into U.S. dollars using current exchange rates
Statement was adopted be recognized as an adjustment ofas of the balance sheet date. Revenues and expenses are
the ending balance of accumulated other comprehensivetranslated into U.S. dollars using the average exchange
income, net of tax. The eÅect on the Corporation'srates during the year.
balance sheet at December 31, 2006 was an increase in

The functional currency of foreign operations is gener- other liabilities of $432 million, an increase in deferred
ally the currency of the local operating environment income tax assets of $151 million and a decrease in
since business is primarily transacted in such local cur- accumulated other comprehensive income, a component
rency. Translation gains and losses, net of applicable of shareholders' equity, of $281 million. Adoption of the
income tax, are excluded from net income and are Statement did not have any eÅect on the Corporation's
credited or charged directly to comprehensive income. results of operations in 2006 and 2007 and will not in

future years.
(l) Cash Flow Information

(b) EÅective January 1, 2007, the CorporationIn the statement of cash Öows, short term investments
adopted FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), Ac-are not considered to be cash equivalents. The eÅect of
counting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpreta-changes in foreign exchange rates on cash balances was
tion of SFAS No. 109. FIN 48 clariÑes the accounting forimmaterial.
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's

In 2005, the Corporation transferred its ongoing rein- Ñnancial statements. The Interpretation prescribes a rec-
surance assumed business and certain related assets to ognition threshold and measurement attribute for the
Harbor Point Limited (see Note (3)). In exchange, the Ñnancial statement recognition and measurement of a tax
Corporation received from Harbor Point $200 million of position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return.
6% convertible notes and warrants to purchase common The adoption of FIN 48 did not have a signiÑcant eÅect
stock of Harbor Point. on the Corporation's Ñnancial position or results of

operations.In 2005, a mortgage payable of $42 million was as-
sumed by an unaÇliated joint venture in connection with
the disposition of the Corporation's interest in a variable (3) Transfer of Ongoing Reinsurance Assumed Business
interest entity in which it was the primary beneÑciary.

In December 2005, the Corporation completed a
These noncash transactions have been excluded from transaction involving a new Bermuda-based reinsurance

the consolidated statement of cash Öows. company, Harbor Point Limited.

As part of the transaction, the Corporation transferred(m) Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted
its ongoing reinsurance assumed business and certainIn September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stan-
related assets, including renewal rights, to Harbor Point.dards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Ac-
In exchange, the Corporation received from Harborcounting Standards (SFAS) No. 157, Fair Value
Point $200 million of 6% convertible notes and warrantsMeasurements. SFAS No. 157 deÑnes fair value, estab-
to purchase common stock of Harbor Point. The noteslishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
and warrants represented in the aggregate on a fullydisclosures about fair value measurements.
diluted basis approximately 16% of the new company.SFAS No. 157 applies whenever other accounting pro-

nouncements require or permit assets or liabilities to be
Harbor Point generally did not assume the reinsurancemeasured at fair value. The Statement does not expand

liabilities relating to reinsurance contracts incepting priorthe use of fair value to any new circumstances.
to December 31, 2005. The P&C Group retained thoseSFAS No. 157 is eÅective for the Corporation for the
liabilities and the related assets.year beginning January 1, 2008. The adoption of SFAS

No. 157 is not expected to have a signiÑcant eÅect on the
The transaction resulted in a pre-tax gain of $204 mil-Corporation's Ñnancial position or results of operations.

lion, of which $171 million was recognized in 2005 and
$33 million was deferred. The portion of the gain that

(2) Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements was deferred was based on the Corporation's economic
(a) EÅective December 31, 2006, the Corporation interest in Harbor Point.

adopted SFAS No. 158, Employers' Accounting for De-
Ñned BeneÑt Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an For a transition period of about two years, Harbor
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and Point underwrote speciÑc reinsurance business on the
132(R). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to recog- P&C Group's behalf. The P&C Group retained a por-
nize the overfunded or underfunded status of a deÑned tion of this business and ceded the balance to Harbor
beneÑt postretirement plan as an asset or liability in its Point in return for a fronting commission.
balance sheet and to recognize changes in the funded
status as a component of other comprehensive income in The P&C Group receives additional payments based
the years in which the changes occur. Retrospective on the amount of business renewed by Harbor Point.
application was not permitted. These amounts are being recognized in income as earned.
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(4) Invested Assets and Related Income

(a) The amortized cost and estimated market value of Ñxed maturities were as follows:

December 31
2007 2006

Gross Gross Estimated Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Market

Cost Appreciation Depreciation Value Cost Appreciation Depreciation Value
(in millions)

Held-to-maturity Ì Tax exemptÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ Ì $ Ì $ Ì $ 135 $ 7 $ Ì $ 142

Available-for-sale
Tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,208 385 34 18,559 17,314 341 42 17,613

Taxable
U.S. Government and government

agency and authority obligations ÏÏÏÏ 671 36 2 705 1,936 1 26 1,911
Corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,888 42 22 2,908 2,379 42 24 2,397
Foreign bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,946 66 63 6,949 5,589 39 57 5,571
Mortgage-backed securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,761 31 42 4,750 4,406 21 88 4,339

15,266 175 129 15,312 14,310 103 195 14,218

Total available-for-saleÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33,474 560 163 33,871 31,624 444 237 31,831

Total Ñxed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $33,474 $560 $163 $33,871 $31,759 $451 $237 $31,973

During the fourth quarter of 2007, the Corporation transferred its remaining $86 million of held-to-maturity
securities to available-for-sale. The unrealized appreciation was $6 million at the date of transfer.

The amortized cost and estimated market value of Ñxed maturities at December 31, 2007 by contractual maturity were
as follows:

Estimated
Amortized Market

Cost Value

(in millions)
Available-for-sale

Due in one year or less ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,062 $ 1,065
Due after one year through Ñve years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,206 8,301
Due after Ñve years through ten years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,862 12,071
Due after ten years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,583 7,684

28,713 29,121

Mortgage-backed securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,761 4,750

$33,474 $33,871

Actual maturities could diÅer from contractual maturities because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay
obligations.

(b) The components of unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments carried at market value were as follows:
December 31
2007 2006
(in millions)

Equity securities
Gross unrealized appreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $490 $417
Gross unrealized depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 77 21

413 396

Fixed maturities
Gross unrealized appreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 560 444
Gross unrealized depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 163 237

397 207

810 603
Deferred income tax liability ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 284 211

$526 $392
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When the market value of any investment is lower than its cost, an assessment is made to determine whether the
decline is temporary or other-than-temporary. The assessment is based on both quantitative criteria and qualitative
information and considers a number of factors including, but not limited to, the length of time and the extent to which
the market value has been less than the cost, the Ñnancial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, whether the
issuer is current on contractually obligated interest and principal payments, the intent and ability of the Corporation to
hold the investment for a period of time suÇcient to allow for the recovery of cost, general market conditions and
industry or sector speciÑc factors. Based on a review of the securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2007
and 2006, management believes that none of the declines in market value at those dates were other-than-temporary.

The following table summarizes, for all investment securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2007, the
aggregate market value and gross unrealized depreciation by investment category and length of time that individual
securities have continuously been in an unrealized loss position.

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Estimated Gross Estimated Gross Estimated Gross
Market Unrealized Market Unrealized Market Unrealized
Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation

(in millions)

Fixed maturities Ó available-for-sale

Tax exempt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,109 $ 19 $1,556 $ 15 $ 2,665 $ 34

Taxable

U.S. Government and government
agency and authority obligations ÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 66 2 66 2

Corporate bondsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 262 8 610 14 872 22

Foreign bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,302 20 2,052 43 3,354 63

Mortgage-backed securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 813 8 2,263 34 3,076 42

2,377 36 4,991 93 7,368 129

Total fixed maturities Ó available-for-sale ÏÏ 3,486 55 6,547 108 10,033 163

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 373 52 81 25 454 77

$3,859 $107 $6,628 $133 $10,487 $240

The total gross unrealized depreciation amount at December 31, 2007 comprised approximately 1,260 securities, of
which 1,210 were fixed maturities. There were no securities with a market value of less than 80% of the security's
amortized cost for the previous six continuous months. Of the fixed maturities in an unrealized loss position, substantially
all were investment grade securities for which market values declined due to increases in interest rates from the date of
purchase. Fixed maturity securities in an unrealized loss position for less than twelve months comprised approximately
550 securities, of which 95% were securities with a market value to amortized cost ratio at or greater than 90%. Fixed
maturity securities in an unrealized loss position for twelve months or more comprised approximately 660 securities, of
which 99% were securities with a market value to amortized cost ratio at or greater than 90%.

The following table summarizes, for all investment securities in an unrealized loss position at December 31, 2006, the
aggregate market value and gross unrealized depreciation by investment category and length of time that individual
securities have continuously been in an unrealized loss position.

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total

Estimated Gross Estimated Gross Estimated Gross
Market Unrealized Market Unrealized Market Unrealized
Value Depreciation Value Depreciation Value Depreciation

(in millions)

Fixed maturities Ó available-for-sale

Tax exemptÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,136 $ 4 $2,985 $ 38 $ 4,121 $ 42

Taxable

U.S. Government and government agency
and authority obligations ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,014 8 766 18 1,780 26

Corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 229 3 928 21 1,157 24

Foreign bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,893 37 976 20 3,869 57

Mortgage-backed securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 584 4 2,763 84 3,347 88

4,720 52 5,433 143 10,153 195

Total Ñxed maturities Ó available-for-saleÏÏ 5,856 56 8,418 181 14,274 237

Equity securitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 148 12 68 9 216 21

$6,004 $68 $8,486 $190 $14,490 $258
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The change in unrealized appreciation of investments (5) Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs
carried at market value was as follows: Policy acquisition costs deferred and the related amor-

Years Ended December 31 tization charged against income were as follows:
2007 2006 2005 Years Ended December 31

(in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Change in unrealized appreciation of

(in millions)equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 17 $ 272 $ (29)
Change in unrealized appreciation of Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,480 $ 1,445 $ 1,435

Ñxed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 190 (147) (453) Costs deferred during year
207 125 (482) Commissions and brokerageÏÏÏ 1,713 1,534 1,636

Deferred income tax (credit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 73 44 (169) Premium taxes and assessments ÏÏ 253 265 260
Salaries and operating costs ÏÏÏÏ 1,178 1,139 1,052$134 $ 81 $(313)

3,144 2,938 2,948
Increase (decrease) due to

foreign exchange ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 24 16 (7)(c) The sources of net investment income were as
Amortization during year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3,092) (2,919) (2,931)follows:
Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,556 $ 1,480 $ 1,445

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions) (6) Real Estate

Fixed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,516 $1,433 $1,296 The carrying value of real estate assets, primarily land
Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 46 33 30

under development and unimproved land, included inShort term investmentsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 119 74 53
other assets was $174 million and $201 million at De-OtherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 57 40 29
cember 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. ImpairmentGross investment income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,738 1,580 1,408
losses of $11 million and $66 million were recognized inInvestment expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 35 34 29
2006 and 2005, respectively, to write down the carrying$1,703 $1,546 $1,379
value of certain properties to their estimated fair value.
No impairment losses were recognized in 2007.

(d) Realized investment gains and losses were as follows:

(7) Property and EquipmentYears Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005
Property and equipment included in other assets were

(in millions)
as follows:Fixed maturities

Gross realized gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 57 $ 29 $ 74 December 31
Gross realized lossesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (53) (31) (109) 2007 2006
Other-than-temporary impairments ÏÏÏÏÏ (30) (3) (4)

(in millions)
(26) (5) (39)

Cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $839 $814Equity securities
Accumulated depreciationÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 490 451Gross realized gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 136 60 84

$349 $363Gross realized lossesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1) (9) (9)
Other-than-temporary impairments ÏÏÏÏÏ (79) (10) (1)

56 41 74 Depreciation expense related to property and equip-
Other invested assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 344 209 162 ment was $69 million, $77 million and $85 million for
Transfer of reinsurance business ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 171 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Sale of Personal Lines Insurance

Brokerage ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 16

$374 $245 $384

In December 2005, the Corporation transferred its
ongoing reinsurance assumed business and certain re-
lated assets to Harbor Point Limited. This transaction is
further described in Note (3).

In September 2005, the Corporation sold Personal
Lines Insurance Brokerage, Inc., an insurance brokerage
subsidiary.
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(8) Debt and Credit Arrangements Subject to the replacement capital covenant, the capi-
tal securities may be redeemed, in whole or in part, at any
time on or after April 15, 2017 at a redemption price(a) Long term debt consisted of the following:
equal to the principal amount plus any accrued interestDecember 31
or prior to April 15, 2017 at a redemption price equal to2007 2006
the greater of (i) the principal amount or (ii) a make-(in millions)
whole amount, in each case plus any accrued interest.

4.934% notes due November 16, 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 600
7±% notes due December 15, 2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 75 The 3.95% notes, the 5.472% notes, the 6% notes due
3.95% notes due April 1, 2008ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 225 225

in 2011, the 5.2% notes, the 6.6% debentures, the 6.8%5.472% notes due August 16, 2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 460 460
debentures and the 6% notes due in 2037 are all un-6% notes due November 15, 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 400 400

5.2% notes due April 1, 2013ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 275 275 secured obligations of Chubb. Chubb generally may
6.6% debentures due August 15, 2018 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100 100 redeem some or all of the notes and debentures prior to
8.675% capital securities due February 1, 2027 ÏÏ Ì 125 maturity in accordance with the terms of each debt
6.8% debentures due November 15, 2031ÏÏÏÏÏ 200 200

instrument.6% notes due May 11, 2037 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 800 Ì
6.375% capital securities due March 29, 2067 ÏÏ 1,000 Ì

Executive Risk Capital Trust, wholly owned by Chubb
3,460 2,460 Executive Risk Inc., which in turn is wholly owned by

Fair value of interest rate swapÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 6
Chubb, had outstanding $125 million of 8.675% capital

$3,460 $2,466
securities. The sole assets of the Trust were debentures
issued by Chubb Executive Risk. The capital securities
were subject to mandatory redemption in 2027 uponIn May 2007, Chubb issued $800 million of 6% senior
repayment of the debentures. The capital securities werenotes due May 11, 2037.
also subject to mandatory redemption in certain other
speciÑed circumstances beginning in 2007. On Febru-In March 2007, Chubb issued $1.0 billion of un-
ary 1, 2007, the debentures were repaid and the Trustsecured junior subordinated capital securities. The capital
redeemed the capital securities at a price that included asecurities will become due on April 15, 2037, the sched-
make-whole premium of $5 million in the aggregate.uled maturity date, but only to the extent that Chubb has

received suÇcient net proceeds from the sale of certain At December 31, 2006, Chubb was a party to a
qualifying capital securities. Chubb must use its commer- cancelable interest rate swap agreement with a notional
cially reasonable eÅorts, subject to certain market disrup- amount of $125 million that replaced the Ñxed rate of the
tion events, to sell enough qualifying capital securities to capital securities with the 3-month LIBOR rate plus 204
permit repayment of the capital securities on the sched- basis points. The swap agreement had a maturity date of
uled maturity date or as soon thereafter as possible. Any February 1, 2027 and provided only for the exchange of
remaining outstanding principal amount will be due on interest on the notional amount. The fair value of the
March 29, 2067, the Ñnal maturity date. The capital swap was included in other assets, oÅset by a correspond-
securities bear interest at a Ñxed rate of 6.375% through ing increase to long term debt. On February 1, 2007, the
April 14, 2017. Thereafter, the capital securities will bear interest rate swap was terminated.
interest at a rate equal to the three-month LIBOR rate
plus 2.25%. Subject to certain conditions, Chubb has the The amounts of long term debt due annually during
right to defer the payment of interest on the capital the Ñve years subsequent to December 31, 2007 are as
securities for a period not exceeding ten consecutive follows:
years. During any such period, interest will continue to Years Ending
accrue and Chubb generally may not declare or pay any December 31

dividends on or purchase any shares of its capital stock. (in millions)

2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $685
2009 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ ÌIn connection with the issuance of the capital securi-
2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ìties, Chubb entered into a replacement capital covenant
2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 400

in which it agreed that it will not repay, redeem, or 2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì
purchase the capital securities before March 29, 2047,

(b) Interest costs of $206 million, $134 million andunless, subject to certain limitations, it has received
$135 million were incurred in 2007, 2006 and 2005,proceeds from the sale of replacement capital securities,
respectively. Interest paid was $191 million, $129 millionas deÑned. The replacement capital covenant is not
and $138 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.intended for the beneÑt of holders of the capital securi-

ties and may not be enforced by them. The replacement
capital covenant is for the beneÑt of holders of one or
more designated series of Chubb's indebtedness, which
will initially be its 6.8% debentures due November 15,
2031.
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(c) Chubb has a revolving credit agreement with a In addition, the uncertain eÅects of emerging or poten-
group of banks that provides for up to $500 million of tial claims and coverage issues that arise as legal, judicial
unsecured borrowings. There have been no borrowings and social conditions change must be taken into consid-
under this agreement. Various interest rate options are eration. These issues have had, and may continue to
available to Chubb, all of which are based on market have, a negative eÅect on loss reserves by either ex-
interest rates. Chubb pays a fee to have this revolving tending coverage beyond the original underwriting intent
credit facility available. The agreement contains custom- or by increasing the number or size of claims. As a result
ary restrictive covenants including a covenant to main- of such issues, the uncertainties inherent in estimating
tain a minimum consolidated  shareholders' equity, as ultimate claim costs on the basis of past experience have
adjusted. At December 31, 2007, Chubb was in compli- grown, further complicating the already complex loss
ance with all such covenants. The revolving credit facility reserving process.
is available for general corporate purposes and to support

Management believes that the aggregate loss reservesChubb's commercial paper borrowing arrangement. The
of the P&C Group at December 31, 2007 were adequatefacility had a termination date of June 22, 2010. In
to cover claims for losses that had occurred as of thatOctober 2007, the agreement was amended to extend the
date, including both those known and those yet to betermination date to October 19, 2012. The terms of the
reported. In establishing such reserves, management con-amended agreement allow Chubb to elect in 2008 and
siders facts currently known and the present state of theagain in 2009 to extend the termination date of the
law and coverage litigation. However, given the signiÑ-agreement by an additional year. On the termination date
cant uncertainties inherent in the loss reserving process,of the agreement, any borrowings then outstanding be-
it is possible that management's estimate of the ultimatecome payable. 
liability for losses that had occurred as of December 31,
2007 may change, which could have a material eÅect on

(9) Unpaid Losses and Loss Expenses the Corporation's results of operations and Ñnancial
condition.

(a) The process of establishing loss reserves is com-
(b) A reconciliation of the beginning and endingplex and imprecise as it must take into consideration

liability for unpaid losses and loss expenses, net ofmany variables that are subject to the outcome of future
reinsurance recoverable, and a reconciliation of the netevents. As a result, informed subjective estimates and
liability to the corresponding liability on a gross basis is asjudgments as to the P&C Group's ultimate exposure to
follows:losses are an integral component of the loss reserving

2007 2006 2005process. The loss reserve estimation process relies on the
(in millions)basic assumption that past experience, adjusted for the

Gross liability, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $22,293 $22,482 $20,292eÅects of current developments and likely trends, is an
Reinsurance recoverable,

appropriate basis for predicting future outcomes. beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,594 3,769 3,483

Net liability, beginning of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 19,699 18,713 16,809
Most of the P&C Group's loss reserves relate to long

Net incurred losses and loss
tail liability classes of business. For many liability claims, expenses related to

Current year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,996 6,870 7,650signiÑcant periods of time, ranging up to several years or
Prior years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (697) (296) 163more, may elapse between the occurrence of the loss, the

6,299 6,574 7,813reporting of the loss and the settlement of the claim. The
Net payments for losses and losslonger the time span between the incidence of a loss and expenses related to

the settlement of the claim, the more the ultimate settle- Current year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,809 1,640 1,878
Prior years ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,873 3,948 4,031ment amount can vary.

5,682 5,588 5,909

Net liability, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 20,316 19,699 18,713There are numerous factors that contribute to the inher-
Reinsurance recoverable,ent uncertainty in the process of establishing loss reserves. end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,307 2,594 3,769

Among these factors are changes in the inflation rate for
Gross liability, end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $22,623 $22,293 $22,482goods and services related to covered damages such as

medical care and home repair costs; changes in the judicial The gross liability for unpaid losses and loss expenses and
interpretation of policy provisions relating to the determi- reinsurance recoverable included $83 million and $40 mil-
nation of coverage; changes in the general attitude of juries lion, respectively, at December 31, 2007, $178 million and
in the determination of liability and damages; legislative $107 million, respectively, at December 31, 2006 and
actions; changes in the medical condition of claimants; $967 million and $756 million, respectively, at Decem-
changes in the estimates of the number and/or severity of ber 31, 2005 related to Hurricane Katrina.
claims that have been incurred but not reported as of the
date of the financial statements; and changes in the P&C
Group's book of business, underwriting standards and/or
claim handling procedures.
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Because loss reserve estimates are subject to the outcome Favorable development of about $65 million was exper-
of future events, changes in estimates are unavoidable given ienced in the run-oÅ of the reinsurance assumed business
that loss trends vary and time is required for changes in due primarily to better than expected reported loss
trends to be recognized and confirmed. During 2007, the activity from cedants. Favorable development of about
P&C Group experienced overall favorable development of $45 million was experienced in the professional liability
$697 million on net unpaid losses and loss expenses estab- classes other than Ñdelity. Favorable development in the
lished as of the previous year end. This compares with 2004 and 2005 accident years more than oÅset continued
favorable prior year development of $296 million in 2006 unfavorable development in the 2000 through 2002
and unfavorable prior year development of $163 million in accident years. Reported loss activity related to accident
2005. Such development was reflected in operating results years 2004 and 2005 was less than expected due to a
in these respective years. favorable business climate, lower policy limits and better

terms and conditions. On the other hand, the P&CThe net favorable development of $697 million in
Group continued to experience signiÑcant reported loss2007 was due to various factors. Favorable development
activity related to the 2000 through 2002 accident years,of about $300 million was experienced in the profes-
largely from claims related to corporate failures andsional liability classes other than Ñdelity, including about
allegations of management misconduct and accounting$100 million outside the United States. A majority of
irregularities. Favorable development of about $25 mil-this favorable development was in the 2003 through
lion was experienced in the personal automobile class.2005 accident years. Reported loss activity related to
Case development during 2006 on previously reportedthese accident years was less than expected due to a
claims was better than expected and the number of latefavorable business climate, lower policy limits and better
reported claims was also less than expected. Unfavorableterms and conditions. Favorable development of about
development of about $100 million was experienced in$180 million was experienced in the short tail homeown-
the commercial liability classes, including $24 millioners and commercial property classes, primarily related to
related to asbestos and toxic waste claims. Reported lossthe 2006 and 2005 accident years. This favorable devel-
activity in accident years prior to 1997 was worse thanopment arose from the lower than expected emergence
expected, primarily related to speciÑc individual excessof actual losses during 2007 relative to expectations used
liability and other liability claims.to establish the loss reserves at the end of 2006.

Favorable development of about $135 million was exper- The net unfavorable development of $163 million in
ienced in the run-oÅ of the reinsurance assumed business 2005 was the result of various factors. Unfavorable
due primarily to better than expected reported loss development of about $200 million was experienced in
activity from cedants. Favorable development of about the professional liability classes other than Ñdelity. Ad-
$40 million and $30 million was experienced in the verse development related to accident years 1998
Ñdelity class and the surety class, respectively, due to through 2002, largely from claims related to corporate
lower than expected reported loss emergence, mainly failures and allegations of management misconduct and
related to more recent accident years. Favorable develop- accounting irregularities, was oÅset in part by favorable
ment of about $30 million was experienced in the per- development related to accident years 2003 and 2004.
sonal automobile class. Case development during 2007 Reported loss activity related to accident years 2003 and
on previously reported claims was better than expected 2004 was less than expected due to a favorable business
and the number of late reported claims was less than climate, lower policy limits and better terms and condi-
expected. Unfavorable development of about $20 million tions. Unfavorable development of about $175 million
was experienced in the commercial liability classes. Unfa- was experienced in the commercial liability classes related
vorable development in accident years prior to 1997, to accident years prior to 1996, including $35 million
mostly the $88 million related to asbestos and toxic waste related to asbestos claims. There was signiÑcant reported
claims, was largely oÅset by favorable development in loss activity during 2005 related to these older accident
these classes in the more recent accident years. years, primarily in the commercial excess liability class,

The net favorable development of $296 million in which resulted in a lengthening of the expected loss
2006 was also due to various factors. Favorable develop- emergence period. Favorable development of about
ment of about $190 million was experienced in the short $160 million was experienced in the short tail homeown-
tail homeowners and commercial property classes, prima- ers and commercial property classes, primarily related to
rily related to the 2005 accident year. This favorable the 2004 accident year. The favorable development arose
development arose from the lower than expected emer- from the lower than expected emergence of late reported
gence of losses during 2006 relative to expectations used losses during 2005 relative to expectations used to estab-
to establish loss reserves at the end of 2005. Favorable lish loss reserves at the end of 2004. Favorable develop-
development of about $70 million was experienced in the ment of about $60 million was experienced in the Ñdelity
Ñdelity class due to lower than expected reported loss class due to lower than expected reported loss emer-
emergence, mainly related to more recent accident years. gence, mainly related to more recent accident years.
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(c) The estimation of loss reserves relating to asbestos future. Further, a number of key jurisdictions have
and toxic waste claims on insurance policies written adopted venue reform that requires plaintiÅs to have a
many years ago is subject to greater uncertainty than connection to the jurisdiction in order to Ñle a com-
other types of claims due to inconsistent court decisions plaint. Finally, in recognition that many aspects of bank-
as well as judicial interpretations and legislative actions ruptcy plans are unfair to certain classes of claimants and
that in some cases have tended to broaden coverage to the insurance industry, these plans are beginning to be
beyond the original intent of such policies and in others closely scrutinized by the courts and rejected when
have expanded theories of liability. The insurance indus- appropriate.
try as a whole is engaged in extensive litigation over these

The P&C Group's most signiÑcant individual asbestoscoverage and liability issues and is thus confronted with a
exposures involve products liability on the part of ""tradi-continuing uncertainty in its eÅorts to quantify these
tional'' defendants who were engaged in the manufac-exposures.
ture, distribution or installation of asbestos products.

Asbestos remains the most significant and difficult mass The P&C Group wrote excess liability and/or general
tort for the insurance industry in terms of claims volume liability coverages for these insureds. While these in-
and dollar exposure. Asbestos claims relate primarily to sureds are relatively few in number, their exposure has
bodily injuries asserted by those who came in contact with become substantial due to the increased volume of
asbestos or products containing asbestos. Tort theory af- claims, the erosion of the underlying limits and the
fecting asbestos litigation has evolved over the years. Early bankruptcies of target defendants.
court cases established the ""continuous trigger'' theory

The P&C Group's other asbestos exposures involvewith respect to insurance coverage. Under this theory,
products and non-products liability on the part ofinsurance coverage is deemed to be triggered from the time
""peripheral'' defendants, including a mix of manufactur-a claimant is first exposed to asbestos until the manifesta-
ers, distributors and installers of certain products thattion of any disease. This interpretation of a policy trigger
contain asbestos in small quantities and owners or opera-can involve insurance policies over many years and in-
tors of properties where asbestos was present. Generally,creases insurance companies' exposure to liability.
these insureds are named defendants on a regional rather

New asbestos claims and new exposures on existing than a nationwide basis. As the Ñnancial resources of
claims have continued despite the fact that usage of asbestos traditional asbestos defendants have been depleted, plain-
has declined since the mid-1970's. Many claimants were tiÅs are targeting these viable peripheral parties with
exposed to multiple asbestos products over an extended greater frequency and, in many cases, for large awards.
period of time. As a result, claim filings typically name

Asbestos claims against the major manufacturers, dis-dozens of defendants. The plaintiffs' bar has solicited new
tributors or installers of asbestos products were typicallyclaimants through extensive advertising and through asbes-
presented under the products liability section of primarytos medical screenings. A vast majority of asbestos bodily
general liability policies as well as under excess liabilityinjury claims are filed by claimants who do not show any
policies, both of which typically had aggregate limits thatsigns of asbestos related disease. New asbestos cases are
capped an insurer's exposure. In recent years, a numberoften filed in those jurisdictions with a reputation for judges
of asbestos claims by insureds are being presented asand juries that are extremely sympathetic to plaintiffs.
""non-products'' claims, such as those by installers of

Approximately 80 manufacturers and distributors of asbestos products and by property owners or operators
asbestos products have Ñled for bankruptcy protection as who allegedly had asbestos on their property, under the
a result of asbestos related liabilities. A bankruptcy some- premises or operations section of primary general liability
times involves an agreement to a plan between the debtor policies. Unlike products exposures, these non-products
and its creditors, including current and future asbestos exposures typically had no aggregate limits on coverage,
claimants. Although the debtor is negotiating in part creating potentially greater exposure. Further, in an ef-
with its insurers' money, insurers are generally given fort to seek additional insurance coverage, some insureds
only limited opportunity to be heard. In addition to with installation activities who have substantially eroded
contributing to the overall number of claims, bankruptcy their products coverage are presenting new asbestos
proceedings have also caused increased settlement de- claims as non-products operations claims or attempting
mands against remaining solvent defendants. to reclassify previously settled products claims as non-

products claims to restore a portion of previously ex-
There have been some positive legislative and judicial hausted products aggregate limits. It is diÇcult to predict

developments in the asbestos environment over the past whether insureds will be successful in asserting claims
several years. Various challenges to mass screening claim- under non-products coverage or whether insurers will be
ants have been mounted. Also, a number of states have successful in asserting additional defenses. Accordingly,
implemented legislative and judicial reforms that focus the ultimate cost to insurers of the claims for coverage
the courts' resources on the claims of the most seriously not subject to aggregate limits is uncertain.
injured. Those who allege serious injury and can present
credible evidence of their injuries are receiving priority Various federal proposals to solve the ongoing asbestos
trial settings in the courts, while those who have not litigation crisis have been considered by the
shown any credible disease manifestation are having their U.S. Congress over the past few years, but none have yet
hearing dates delayed or are placed on an inactive docket, been enacted. Thus, the prospect of federal asbestos
which preserves the right to pursue litigation in the reform legislation remains uncertain.
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In establishing asbestos reserves, the exposure There is substantial uncertainty involved in estimating
presented by each insured is evaluated. As part of this the P&C Group's liabilities related to these claims. First,
evaluation, consideration is given to a variety of factors the liabilities of the claimants are extremely diÇcult to
including the available insurance coverage; limits and estimate. At any given waste site, the allocation of
deductibles; the jurisdictions involved; past settlement remediation costs among governmental authorities and
values of similar claims; the potential role of other the PRPs varies greatly depending on a variety of factors.
insurance, particularly underlying coverage below excess Second, diÅerent courts have addressed liability and
liability policies; potential bankruptcy impact; relevant coverage issues regarding pollution claims and have
judicial interpretations; and applicable coverage defenses, reached inconsistent conclusions in their interpretation
including asbestos exclusions. of several issues. These signiÑcant uncertainties are not

likely to be resolved deÑnitively in the near future.
SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as to the ultimate liabil-

ity of the P&C Group related to asbestos related claims. Uncertainties also remain as to the Superfund law
This uncertainty is due to several factors including the itself. Superfund's taxing authority expired on Decem-
long latency period between asbestos exposure and dis- ber 31, 1995 and has not been re-enacted. Federal
ease manifestation and the resulting potential for involve- legislation appears to be at a standstill. At this time, it is
ment of multiple policy periods for individual claims; not possible to predict the direction that any reforms
plaintiÅs' increased focus on peripheral defendants; the may take, when they may occur or the eÅect that any
volume of claims by unimpaired plaintiÅs and the extent changes may have on the insurance industry.
to which they can be precluded from making claims; the

Without federal movement on Superfund reform, theeÅorts by insureds to claim the right to non-products
enforcement of Superfund liability has occasionallycoverage not subject to aggregate limits; the number of
shifted to the states. States are being forced to reconsiderinsureds seeking bankruptcy protection as a result of
state-level cleanup statutes and regulations. As individualasbestos related liabilities; the ability of claimants to bring
states move forward, the potential for conÖicting statea claim in a state in which they have no residency or
regulation becomes greater. In a few states, cases haveexposure; the impact of the exhaustion of primary limits
been brought against insureds or directly against insur-and the resulting increase in claims on excess liability
ance companies for environmental pollution and naturalpolicies that the P&C Group has issued; inconsistent
resources damages. To date, only a few natural resourcescourt decisions and diverging legal interpretations; and
claims have been Ñled and they are being vigorouslythe possibility, however remote, of federal legislation that
defended. SigniÑcant uncertainty remains as to the costwould address the asbestos problem. These signiÑcant
of remediating the state sites. Because of the large num-uncertainties are not likely to be resolved in the near
ber of state sites, such sites could prove even more costlyfuture.
in the aggregate than Superfund sites.

Toxic waste claims relate primarily to pollution and
In establishing toxic waste reserves, the exposurerelated cleanup costs. The P&C Group's insureds have

presented by each insured is evaluated. As part of thistwo potential areas of exposure: hazardous waste dump
evaluation, consideration is given to the probable liability,sites and pollution at the insured site primarily from
available insurance coverage, past settlement values of simi-underground storage tanks and manufacturing processes.
lar claims, relevant judicial interpretations, applicable cover-

The federal Comprehensive Environmental Response age defenses as well as facts that are unique to each insured.
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 (Superfund)

Management believes that the loss reserves carried athas been interpreted to impose strict, retroactive and
December 31, 2007 for asbestos and toxic waste claimsjoint and several liability on potentially responsible par-
were adequate. However, given the judicial decisions andties (PRPs) for the cost of remediating hazardous waste
legislative actions that have broadened the scope ofsites. Most sites have multiple PRPs.
coverage and expanded theories of liability in the past

Most PRPs named to date are parties who have been and the possibilities of similar interpretations in the
generators, transporters, past or present landowners or future, it is possible that the estimate of loss reserves
past or present site operators. Insurance policies issued to relating to these exposures may increase in future periods
PRPs were not intended to cover the clean-up costs of as new information becomes available and as claims
pollution and, in many cases, did not intend to cover the develop.
pollution itself. As the costs of environmental clean-up
became substantial, PRPs and others increasingly Ñled
claims with their insurance carriers. Litigation against
insurers extends to issues of liability, coverage and other
policy provisions.
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(10) Federal and Foreign Income Tax

(a) Income tax expense consisted of the following components:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)
Current tax

United States ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 952 $735 $421
Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 168 154 116

Deferred tax, principally United States ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 10 108 84

$1,130 $997 $621

Federal and foreign income taxes paid were $1,140 million, $847 million and $409 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.

(b) The eÅective income tax rate is diÅerent than the statutory federal corporate tax rate. The reasons for the
diÅerent eÅective tax rate were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

20052007 2006

% of % of % of
Pre-Tax Pre-Tax Pre-Tax

Amount Income Amount Income Amount Income

(in millions)
Income before federal and foreign income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,937 $3,525 $2,447

Tax at statutory federal income tax rateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,378 35.0% $1,234 35.0% $ 856 35.0%
Tax exempt interest income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (232) (5.9) (215) (6.1) (195) (8.0)
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (16) (.4) (22) (.6) (40) (1.6)

Actual taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,130 28.7% $ 997 28.3% $ 621 25.4%

(c) The tax eÅects of temporary diÅerences that gave rise to deferred income tax assets and liabilities were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006

(in millions)
Deferred income tax assets

Unpaid losses and loss expensesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 729 $ 690
Unearned premiums ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 357 363
Foreign tax credits ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 631 524
Employee compensation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 175 167
Postretirement beneÑtsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 138 132

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,030 1,876

Deferred income tax liabilities
Deferred policy acquisition costs ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 447 430
Unremitted earnings of foreign subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 630 487
Unrealized appreciation of investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 284 211
Other, net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 227 157

TotalÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,588 1,285

Net deferred income tax assetÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 442 $ 591

Although realization of deferred income tax assets is not assured, management believes that it is more likely than not
that the deferred tax assets will be realized. Accordingly, no valuation allowance was recorded at December 31, 2007 or
2006.

(d) Chubb and its domestic subsidiaries Ñle a consolidated federal income tax return with the U.S. Internal Revenue
Service (IRS). The Corporation also Ñles income tax returns with various state and foreign tax authorities. The
U.S. income tax returns for years prior to 2004 are no longer subject to examination by the IRS. The examination of the
U.S. income tax returns for 2004, 2005 and 2006 is expected to be completed in 2010. Management does not anticipate
any assessments for tax years that remain subject to examination that would have a material eÅect on the Corporation's
Ñnancial position or results of operations.
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(11) Reinsurance (12) Segments Information

In the ordinary course of business, the P&C Group The principal business of the Corporation is the sale of
assumes and cedes reinsurance with other insurance property and casualty insurance. The proÑtability of the
companies. Reinsurance is ceded to provide greater di- property and casualty insurance business depends on the
versiÑcation of risk and to limit the P&C Group's results of both underwriting operations and investments,
maximum net loss arising from large risks or catastrophic which are viewed as two distinct operations. The under-
events. writing operations are managed and evaluated separately

from the investment function.A large portion of the P&C Group's ceded reinsur-
ance is eÅected under contracts known as treaties under

The P&C Group underwrites most lines of propertywhich all risks meeting prescribed criteria are automati-
and casualty insurance. Underwriting operations consistcally covered. Most of these arrangements consist of
of four separate business units: personal insurance, com-excess of loss and catastrophe contracts that protect
mercial insurance, specialty insurance and reinsuranceagainst a speciÑed part or all of certain types of losses
assumed. The personal segment targets the personalover stipulated amounts arising from any one occurrence
insurance market. The personal classes include automo-or event. In certain circumstances, reinsurance is also
bile, homeowners and other personal coverages. TheeÅected by negotiation on individual risks.
commercial segment includes those classes of business

Ceded reinsurance contracts do not relieve the P&C that are generally available in broad markets and are of a
Group of the primary obligation to its policyholders. more commodity nature. Commercial classes include
Thus, an exposure exists with respect to reinsurance multiple peril, casualty, workers' compensation and
ceded to the extent that any reinsurer is unable or property and marine. The specialty segment includes
unwilling to meet its obligations assumed under the those classes of business that are available in more limited
reinsurance contracts. The P&C Group monitors the markets since they require specialized underwriting and
Ñnancial strength of its reinsurers on an ongoing basis. claim settlement. Specialty classes include professional

liability coverages and surety. The reinsurance assumedPremiums earned and insurance losses and loss ex-
business is eÅectively in runoÅ following the sale, inpenses are reported net of reinsurance in the consoli-
December 2005, of the ongoing business to Harbor Pointdated statements of income.
(see Note (3)).

The eÅect of reinsurance on the premiums written and
earned of the P&C Group was as follows: Corporate and other includes investment income

earned on corporate invested assets, corporate expensesYears Ended December 31

and the Corporation's real estate and other non-insur-2007 2006 2005

ance subsidiaries.(in millions)

Direct premiums written ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $12,432 $12,224 $12,180
Performance of the property and casualty underwrit-Reinsurance assumed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 775 954 1,120

Reinsurance ceded ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,335) (1,204) (1,017) ing segments is measured based on statutory underwrit-
Net premiums written ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,872 $11,974 $12,283 ing results. Statutory underwriting proÑt is arrived at by

reducing premiums earned by losses and loss expenses
Direct premiums earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $12,457 $12,084 $12,111 incurred and statutory underwriting expenses incurred.
Reinsurance assumed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 789 971 1,175

Under statutory accounting principles applicable toReinsurance ceded ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,300) (1,097) (1,110)
property and casualty insurance companies, policy acqui-

Net premiums earnedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $11,946 $11,958 $12,176
sition and other underwriting expenses are recognized
immediately, not at the time premiums are earned.The ceded reinsurance premiums written and earned

included $386 million and $344 million, respectively, in
Management uses underwriting results determined in2007 and $283 million and $190 million, respectively, in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles2006 that were ceded to Harbor Point.
(GAAP) to assess the overall performance of the under-

Ceded losses and loss expenses, which reduce losses writing operations. Underwriting income determined in
and loss expenses incurred, were $460 million, $86 mil- accordance with GAAP is deÑned as premiums earned
lion and $1,031 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respec- less losses and loss expenses incurred and GAAP under-
tively. The ceded losses and loss expenses in 2007 and writing expenses incurred. To convert statutory under-
2006 included $183 million and $75 million, respec- writing results to a GAAP basis, policy acquisition
tively, that were ceded to Harbor Point. The 2005 ceded expenses are deferred and amortized over the period in
amount included $775 million related to Hurricane Ka- which the related premiums are earned.
trina and the 2006 amount reÖected a $175 million
reduction of ceded losses and loss expenses related to the Investment income performance is measured based on
hurricane. investment income net of investment expenses, exclud-

ing realized investment gains and losses.
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Distinct investment portfolios are not maintained for each underwriting segment. Property and casualty invested
assets are available for payment of losses and expenses for all classes of business. Therefore, such assets and the related
investment income are not allocated to underwriting segments.

Revenues, income before income tax and assets of each operating segment were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)
Revenues

Property and casualty insurance
Premiums earned

Personal insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,642 $ 3,409 $ 3,217
Commercial insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,120 5,079 5,020
Specialty insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,971 2,953 2,981

Total insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,733 11,441 11,218
Reinsurance assumedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 213 517 958

11,946 11,958 12,176
Investment incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,622 1,485 1,342
Other revenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11 Ì Ì

Total property and casualty insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,579 13,443 13,518
Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154 315 181
Realized investment gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374 245 384

Total revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $14,107 $14,003 $14,083

Income (loss) before income tax
Property and casualty insurance

Underwriting
Personal insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 532 $ 590 $ 405
Commercial insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 738 840 376
Specialty insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 678 371 67

Total insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,948 1,801 848
Reinsurance assumedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 116 85 56

2,064 1,886 904
Increase in deferred policy acquisition costsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 52 19 17

Underwriting incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,116 1,905 921
Investment incomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,590 1,454 1,315
Other income (charges) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6 10 (1)

Total property and casualty insuranceÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,712 3,369 2,235
Corporate and other lossÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (149) (89) (172)
Realized investment gains ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374 245 384

Total income before income taxÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,937 $ 3,525 $ 2,447

December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)
Assets

Property and casualty insurance ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $47,931 $47,671 $45,110
Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,785 2,811 3,054
Adjustments and eliminationsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (142) (205) (103)

Total assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $50,574 $50,277 $48,061

The international business of the property and casualty insurance segment is conducted primarily through subsidiaries
that operate solely outside of the United States. Their assets and liabilities are located principally in the countries where
the insurance risks are written. International business is also written by branch oÇces of certain domestic subsidiaries.

Revenues of the P&C Group by geographic area were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions)
Revenues

United States ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $10,624 $10,807 $11,013
International ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,955 2,636 2,505

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $13,579 $13,443 $13,518
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(13) Stock-Based Employee Compensation Plans

The Corporation has two stock-based employee compensation plans, the Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan and the
Stock Purchase Plan. The compensation cost charged against income with respect to these plans was $87 million,
$88 million and $65 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The total income tax beneÑt included in income with
respect to these stock-based compensation arrangements was $31 million in 2007 and 2006 and $22 million in 2005.

As of December 31, 2007, there was $82 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested awards.
That cost is expected to be charged against income over a weighted average period of 1.7 years.

(a) The Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan provides for the granting of restricted stock units, restricted stock,
performance shares, stock options, and other stock-based awards to key employees. The maximum number of shares of
Chubb's common stock in respect to which stock-based awards may be granted under the Plan is 15,834,000 shares. At
December 31, 2007, 9,575,399 shares were available for grant under the Plan.

Restricted Stock Units, Restricted Stock and Performance Shares

Restricted stock unit awards are payable in cash, in shares of Chubb's common stock, or in a combination of both.
Restricted stock units are not considered to be outstanding shares of common stock, have no voting rights and are
subject to forfeiture during the restriction period. Holders of restricted stock units may receive dividend equivalents.
Restricted stock awards consist of shares of Chubb's common stock granted at no cost to the employees. Shares of
restricted stock become outstanding when granted, receive dividends and have voting rights. The shares are subject to
forfeiture and to restrictions that prevent their sale or transfer during the restriction period. Performance share awards
are based on the achievement of performance goals over three year performance periods. Performance share awards are
payable in cash, in shares of Chubb's common stock or in a combination of both.

An amount equal to the fair value at the date of grant of restricted stock unit awards, restricted stock awards and
performance share awards is expensed over the vesting period. The weighted average fair value per share of the restricted
stock units and restricted stock granted was $50.10, $47.54 and $39.67 in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
weighted average fair value per share of the performance shares granted was $52.99, $44.73 and $37.02 in 2007, 2006
and 2005, respectively.

Additional information with respect to restricted stock units and restricted stock and performance shares is as follows:

Restricted Stock Units and
Restricted Stock Performance Shares*

Weighted Average Weighted Average
Number Grant Date Number Grant Date
of Shares Fair Value of Shares Fair Value

Nonvested, January 1, 2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,829,530 $39.98 1,472,352 $40.58
Granted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,039,903 50.10 646,211 52.99
Vested ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,419,364) 34.75 (782,908)** 37.02
ForfeitedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (143,376) 44.07 (26,626) 45.76

Nonvested, December 31, 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,306,693 45.23 1,309,029 48.73

* The number of shares earned may range from 0% to 200% of the performance shares shown in the table above.

** The performance shares earned in 2007 were 136.6% of the vested shares shown in the table, or 1,069,452 shares.

The total fair value of restricted stock units and restricted stock that vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
$77 million, $34 million and $20 million, respectively. The total fair value of performance shares that vested during 2007
and 2006 was $58 million and $63 million, respectively. No performance shares were granted that would have vested
during 2005.

Stock Options

Stock options are granted at exercise prices not less than the fair market value of Chubb's common stock on the date
of grant. The terms and conditions upon which options become exercisable may vary among grants. Options expire no
later than ten years from the date of grant.

An amount equal to the fair market value of stock options at the date of grant is expensed over the period that such
options become exercisable. The weighted average fair value per stock option granted during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was
$8.39, $7.65 and $7.56, respectively. The fair value of each stock option was estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions.

2007 2006 2005

Risk-free interest rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.4% 4.8% 4.0%
Expected volatilityÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 16.9% 15.9% 22.1%
Dividend yield ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2.2% 2.0% 2.0%
Expected average term (in years) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.3 3.4 3.5
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Additional information with respect to stock options is as follows:

Weighted Average
Number Weighted Average Remaining Aggregate
of Shares Exercise Price Contractual Term Intrinsic Value

(in years) (in millions)

Outstanding, January 1, 2007ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 11,508,056 $33.94
GrantedÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 203,481 51.78
Exercised ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (3,592,569) 34.85
Forfeited ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (11,037) 29.91

Outstanding, December 31, 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8,107,931 33.99 3.5 $166

Exercisable, December 31, 2007 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7,883,973 33.63 3.3 165

The total intrinsic value of the stock options exercised during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $66 million, $110 million and
$229 million, respectively. The Corporation received cash of $115 million, $185 million and $528 million during 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively, from the exercise of stock options. The tax beneÑt realized with respect to stock options
exercised during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $19 million, $40 million and $69 million, respectively.

(b) Under the Stock Purchase Plan, substantially all employees are eligible to receive rights to purchase shares of
Chubb's common stock at a Ñxed price at the end of the oÅering period. The price is determined on the date the
purchase rights are granted and the oÅering period cannot exceed 27 months. The number of shares an eligible
employee may purchase is based on the employee's compensation. An amount equal to the fair market value of purchase
rights at the date of grant is expensed over the oÅering period. No purchase rights have been granted since 2002.

(14) Employee BeneÑts

(a) The Corporation has several non-contributory deÑned beneÑt pension plans covering substantially all employees.
Prior to 2001, beneÑts were generally based on an employee's years of service and average compensation during the last
Ñve years of employment. EÅective January 1, 2001, the Corporation changed the formula for providing pension beneÑts
from the Ñnal average pay formula to a cash balance formula. Under the cash balance formula, a notional account is
established for each employee, which is credited semi-annually with an amount equal to a percentage of eligible
compensation based on age and years of service plus interest based on the account balance. Employees hired prior to
2001 will generally be eligible to receive vested beneÑts based on the higher of the Ñnal average pay or cash balance
formulas.

The Corporation's funding policy is to contribute amounts that meet regulatory requirements plus additional
amounts determined by management based on actuarial valuations, current market conditions and other factors. This
may result in no contribution being made in a particular year.

The Corporation also provides certain other postretirement beneÑts, principally health care and life insurance, to
retired employees and their beneÑciaries and covered dependents. Substantially all employees hired before January 1,
1999 may become eligible for these beneÑts upon retirement if they meet minimum age and years of service
requirements. Health care coverage is contributory. Retiree contributions vary based upon a retiree's age, type of
coverage and years of service with the Corporation. Life insurance coverage is non-contributory.

The Corporation funds a portion of the health care beneÑts obligation where such funding can be accomplished on a
tax eÅective basis. BeneÑts are paid as covered expenses are incurred.

The Corporation uses December 31 as the measurement date for its pension and other postretirement beneÑt plans.

The funded status of the pension and other postretirement beneÑt plans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 was as
follows:

Other
Postretirement

Pension BeneÑts BeneÑts

2007 2006 2007 2006

(in millions)

BeneÑt obligation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $1,658 $1,533 $289 $269
Plan assets at fair value ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,409 1,304 37 26

Funded status at end of year, included in other liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 249 $ 229 $252 $243
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Net loss and prior service cost included in accumulated other comprehensive income that were not yet recognized as
components of net beneÑt costs at December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Other
Postretirement

Pension BeneÑts BeneÑts

2007 2006 2007 2006

(in millions)

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 383 $ 357 $ 33 $ 31
Prior service cost (beneÑt)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 44 47 (2) (3)

$ 427 $ 404 $ 31 $ 28

The accumulated beneÑt obligation for the pension plans was $1,328 million and $1,224 million at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. The accumulated beneÑt obligation is the present value of pension beneÑts earned as of the
measurement date based on employee service and compensation prior to that date. It diÅers from the pension beneÑt
obligation in the table on the previous page in that the accumulated beneÑt obligation includes no assumptions regarding
future compensation levels.

The weighted average assumptions used to determine the beneÑt obligations were as follows:

Other
Postretirement

Pension BeneÑts BeneÑts

2007 2006 2007 2006

Discount rateÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.0% 5.75% 6.0% 5.75%

Rate of compensation increase ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.5 4.5 Ì Ì

The Corporation made pension plan contributions of $93 million and $109 million during 2007 and 2006,
respectively. The Corporation made other postretirement beneÑt plan contributions of $12 million and $2 million
during 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The components of net pension and other postretirement beneÑt costs reÖected in net income and other changes in
plan assets and beneÑt obligations recognized in other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Other
Postretirement

Pension BeneÑts BeneÑts

2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005

(in millions)

Costs reÖected in net income
Service cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 79 $ 67 $ 58 $10 $ 9 $ 8
Interest costÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 89 75 69 16 14 15
Expected return on plan assetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (100) (85) (74) (2) (2) (1)
Amortization of net loss and prior service cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 32 34 20 1 1 Ì

$ 100 $ 91 $ 73 $25 $22 $22

Changes in plan assets and beneÑt obligations recognized in other
comprehensive income

Net loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 54 $ 4
Prior service cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 Ì
Amortization of net loss and prior service cost ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (32) (1)

$ 23 $ 3

The estimated aggregate net loss and prior service cost that will be amortized from accumulated other comprehensive
income into net beneÑt costs during 2008 for the pension and other postretirement beneÑt plans is $27 million.
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The weighted average assumptions used to determine net pension and other postretirement beneÑt costs were as
follows:

Other
Pension BeneÑts Postretirement BeneÑts

2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005

Discount rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.75% 5.75% 6.25% 5.75% 5.75% 6.25%

Rate of compensation increase ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4.5 4.5 4.5 Ì Ì Ì

Expected long term rate of return on plan assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8.0 8.0 8.25 8.0 8.0 8.25

The weighted average health care cost trend rate assumptions used to measure the expected cost of medical beneÑts
were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006

Health care cost trend rate for next year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 8.75% 9.5%

Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to decline (the ultimate trend rate) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5.0 5.0

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2014 2014

The health care cost trend rate assumption has a signiÑcant eÅect on the amount of the accumulated other
postretirement beneÑt obligation and the net other postretirement beneÑt cost reported. To illustrate, a one percent
increase or decrease in the trend rate for each year would increase or decrease the accumulated other postretirement
beneÑt obligation at December 31, 2007 by approximately $51 million and the aggregate of the service and interest cost
components of net other postretirement beneÑt cost for the year ended December 31, 2007 by approximately $5 million.

The long term objective of the pension plan is to provide suÇcient funding to cover expected beneÑt obligations,
while assuming a prudent level of portfolio risk. Plan assets are invested in a diversiÑed portfolio of predominately
U.S. equity securities and Ñxed maturities. The Corporation seeks to obtain a rate of return that over time equals or
exceeds the returns of the broad markets in which the plan assets are invested. The target allocation of plan assets is 55%
to 65% invested in equity securities, with the remainder invested in Ñxed maturities. The portfolio is rebalanced
periodically to remain within the target allocation range. The Corporation determined the expected long term rate of
return assumption for each asset class based on an analysis of the historical returns and the expectations for future
returns. The expected long-term rate of return for the portfolio is a weighted aggregation of the expected returns for
each asset class.

The weighted average allocation of the pension plan assets was as follows:

December 31

2007 2006

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60% 62%

Fixed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 40 38

100% 100%

The estimated beneÑts expected to be paid in each of the next Ñve years and in the aggregate for the following Ñve
years are as follows:

Other
Years Ending Postretirement
December 31 Pension BeneÑts BeneÑts

(in millions)
2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 55 $ 9
2009 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 62 10
2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 67 11
2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 72 12
2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 78 13
2013-2017 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 541 88

(b) The Corporation has a deÑned contribution beneÑt plan, the Capital Accumulation Plan, in which substantially
all employees are eligible to participate. Under this plan, the employer makes a matching contribution annually equal to
100% of each eligible employee's pre-tax elective contributions, up to 4% of the employee's eligible compensation.
Contributions are invested at the election of the employee in Chubb's common stock or in various other investment
funds. Employer contributions charged against income were $27 million in 2007 and $25 million in both 2006 and 2005.
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(15) Commitments and Contingent Liabilities the former action has been inactive, and that action
currently is stayed. The latter action has been voluntarily

(a) Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries have been dismissed. On September 28, 2007, the U.S. District
involved in the investigations of certain business prac- Court for the District of New Jersey dismissed the
tices in the property and casualty insurance industry by second amended complaint Ñled by the plaintiÅs in In re
various Attorneys General and other regulatory authori- Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation in its entirety. In
ties of several states, the U.S. Securities and Exchange so doing, the court dismissed the plaintiÅs' Sherman Act
Commission, the U.S. Attorney for the Southern Dis- and RICO claims with prejudice for failure to state a
trict of New York and certain non-U.S. regulatory au- claim, and it dismissed the plaintiÅs' state law claims
thorities with respect to, among other things, without prejudice because it declined to exercise supple-
(1) potential conÖicts of interest and anti-competitive mental jurisdiction over them. The plaintiÅs have ap-
behavior arising from the payment of contingent com- pealed the dismissal of their second amended complaint
missions to brokers and agents and (2) loss mitigation to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit, and
and Ñnite reinsurance arrangements. In connection with that appeal is currently pending.
these investigations, Chubb and certain of its subsidiaries
received subpoenas and other requests for information In December 2005, Chubb and certain of its subsidiar-
from various regulators. The Corporation has been coop- ies were named in a putative class action similar to the In
erating fully with these investigations. In December re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. The action is
2006, the Corporation settled with the Attorneys Gen- pending in the U.S. District Court for the District of
eral of New York, Connecticut and Illinois all issues New Jersey and has been assigned to the judge who is
arising out of their investigations. As described in more presiding over the In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust
detail below, the Attorney General of Ohio in August Litigation. The complaint has never been served in this
2007 Ñled an action against Chubb and certain of its matter. Separately, in April 2006, Chubb and one of its
subsidiaries, as well as several other insurers and one subsidiaries were named in an action similar to the In re
broker, as a result of the Ohio Attorney General's Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action was
business practices investigation. Although no other At- Ñled in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District
torney General or regulator has initiated an action of Georgia and subsequently was transferred by the
against the Corporation, it is possible that such an action Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation to the U.S.
may be brought against the Corporation with respect to District Court for the District of New Jersey for consoli-
some or all of the issues that are the focus of these dation with the In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust
ongoing investigations. Litigation. This action currently is stayed. On May 21,

2007, Chubb and one of its subsidiaries were named asIndividual actions and purported class actions arising
defendants in another action similar to In re Insuranceout of the investigations into the payment of contingent
Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action was Ñled in thecommissions to brokers and agents have been Ñled in a
U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey andnumber of federal and state courts. On August 1, 2005,
consolidated with In re Insurance Brokerage AntitrustChubb and certain of its subsidiaries were named in a
Litigation. This action currently is stayed.putative class action entitled In re Insurance Brokerage

Antitrust Litigation in the U.S. District Court for the On October 12, 2007, certain of Chubb's subsidiaries
District of New Jersey. This action, brought against were named as defendants in an action similar to In re
several brokers and insurers on behalf of a class of Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. This action was
persons who purchased insurance through the broker Ñled in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District
defendants, asserts claims under the Sherman Act and of Georgia. This action has been identiÑed to the Judicial
state law and the Racketeer InÖuenced and Corrupt Panel on Multidistrict Litigation as a potential ""tag-along
Organizations Act (RICO) arising from the alleged un- action'' to In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation.
lawful use of contingent commission agreements. Chubb The Corporation currently anticipates that this action
and certain of its subsidiaries have also been named as will be transferred by the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict
defendants in two purported class actions relating to Litigation to the U.S. District Court for the District of
allegations of unlawful use of contingent commission New Jersey and consolidated with In re Insurance Broker-
arrangements that were originally Ñled in state court. The age Antitrust Litigation.
Ñrst was Ñled on February 16, 2005 in Seminole County,
Florida. The second was Ñled on May 17, 2005 in Essex On August 24, 2007, Chubb and certain of its subsidi-
County, Massachusetts. Both cases were removed to aries were named as defendants in an action Ñled by the
federal court and then transferred by the Judicial Panel Ohio Attorney General against several insurers and one
on Multidistrict Litigation to the U.S. District Court for broker. This action alleges violations of Ohio's antitrust
the District of New Jersey for consolidation with the In laws. On November 18, 2007, the Corporation Ñled a
re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation. Since being motion to dismiss the Attorney General's complaint
transferred to the District of New Jersey, the plaintiÅ in which is still pending.
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In these actions, the plaintiÅs generally allege that the (c) A property and casualty insurance subsidiary is-
defendants unlawfully used contingent commission sued a reinsurance contract to an insurer that provides
agreements and conspired to reduce competition in the financial guarantees on debt obligations. At December 31,
insurance markets. The actions seek treble damages, 2007, the aggregate principal commitments related to this
injunctive and declaratory relief, and attorneys' fees. The contract for which the subsidiary was contingently liable
Corporation believes it has substantial defenses to all of amounted to approximately $350 million, net of reinsur-
the aforementioned legal proceedings and intends to ance. These commitments expire by 2023.
defend the actions vigorously.

(d) The Corporation occupies oÇce facilities under
The Corporation cannot predict at this time the ulti- lease agreements that expire at various dates through

mate outcome of the aforementioned ongoing investiga- 2019; such leases are generally renewed or replaced by
tions and legal proceedings, including any potential other leases. Most facility leases contain renewal options
amounts that the Corporation may be required to pay in for increments ranging from two to ten years. The
connection with them. Nevertheless, management be- Corporation also leases data processing, oÇce and trans-
lieves that it is likely that the outcome will not have a portation equipment. All leases are operating leases.
material adverse eÅect on the Corporation's results of
operations or Ñnancial condition.

Rent expense was as follows:
(b) Chubb Financial Solutions (CFS), a wholly Years Ended

December 31owned subsidiary of Chubb, participated in derivative
2007 2006 2005Ñnancial instruments, principally as a counterparty in

(in millions)portfolio credit default swaps. Chubb issued uncondi-
tional guarantees with respect to all obligations of CFS OÇce facilitiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $81 $89 $ 87

EquipmentÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 12 9 14arising from these transactions. CFS has been in run-oÅ
since April 2003. $93 $98 $101

CFS's aggregate exposure, or retained risk, from its in-
At December 31, 2007, future minimum rental pay-force Ñnancial products contracts is referred to as no-

ments required under non-cancellable operating leasestional amount. Notional amounts are used to calculate
were as follows:the exchange of contractual cash Öows and are not

necessarily representative of the potential for gain or loss. Years Ending
December 31Notional amounts are not recorded on the balance sheet. (in millions)

2008 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 89Future obligations with respect to the Ñnancial prod-
2009 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 80

ucts contracts are carried at estimated fair value at the 2010 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 66
balance sheet date and are included in other liabilities. 2011 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 60

2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 54The notional amount and fair value of future obligations
After 2012 ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 181under CFS's Ñnancial products contracts were as follows:

$530
December 31

Notional
Amount Fair Value (e) The Corporation had certain commitments total-

2007 2006 2007 2006 ing $1.3 billion at December 31, 2007 to fund limited
(in billions) (in millions) partnership investments. These capital commitments canCredit default swaps ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $.1 $1.1 $1 $2

be called by the partnerships during the commitmentOther ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ .3 .3 6 6
period (generally 5 years or less) to fund working capital

Total ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $.4 $1.4 $7 $8 needs or the purchase of new investments.
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(16) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per common share is computed by dividing net income by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding during the year. The computation of diluted earnings per share reÖects the potential dilutive eÅect,
using the treasury stock method, of outstanding awards under stock-based employee compensation plans and of
outstanding purchase contracts and mandatorily exercisable warrants to purchase Chubb's common stock.

The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(in millions except for per
share amounts)

Basic earnings per share:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,807 $2,528 $1,826

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 393.6 412.5 396.4

Basic earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7.13 $ 6.13 $ 4.61

Diluted earnings per share:
Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,807 $2,528 $1,826

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 393.6 412.5 396.4
Additional shares from assumed exercise of stock-based compensation awardsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6.7 7.7 7.3
Additional shares from assumed issuance of common stock upon settlement of purchase contracts and

mandatorily exercisable warrants ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 2.2 4.7

Weighted average number of common shares and potential common shares assumed outstanding for
computing diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 400.3 422.4 408.4

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 7.01 $ 5.98 $ 4.47

(17) Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is deÑned as all changes in shareholders' equity, except those arising from transactions with
shareholders. Comprehensive income includes net income and other comprehensive income, which for the Corporation
consists of changes in unrealized appreciation or depreciation of investments carried at market value, changes in foreign
currency translation gains or losses and, beginning in 2007, changes in postretirement beneÑt costs not yet recognized in
net income.

The components of other comprehensive income or loss were as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Before Income Before Income Before Income
Tax Tax Net Tax Tax Net Tax Tax Net

(in millions)
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising

during the year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $237 $ 83 $154 $161 $55 $106 $(447) $(157) $(290)
ReclassiÑcation adjustment for

realized gains included in net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30 10 20 36 11 25 35 12 23

Net unrealized gains (losses) recognized
in other comprehensive income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 207 73 134 125 44 81 (482) (169) (313)

Foreign currency translation gains (losses) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 193 68 125 52 18 34 (35) (13) (22)
Change in postretirement beneÑt costs not yet

recognized in net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (26) (9) (17) Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì

Total other comprehensive
income (loss) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $374 $132 $242 $177 $62 $115 $(517) $(182) $(335)
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(18) Fair Values of Financial Instruments The methods and assumptions used to estimate the fair
value of Ñnancial instruments are as follows:

Fair values of Ñnancial instruments are determined
using valuation techniques that maximize the use of (i) The carrying value of short term investments
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable approximates fair value due to the short maturities of
inputs. Fair values are generally measured using quoted these investments.
prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities or

(ii) Fair values of Ñxed maturities are generallyother inputs, such as quoted prices for similar assets or
obtained from independent pricing services. The pric-liabilities, that are observable, either directly or indi-
ing services utilize market quotations for Ñxed maturi-rectly. In those instances where observable inputs are not
ties that have quoted prices in active markets. For theavailable, fair values are measured using unobservable
Ñxed maturities that do not trade on a daily basis, theinputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs
pricing services estimate fair values using proprietaryreÖect the Corporation's own assumptions about the
pricing applications based on observable inputs in mostassumptions that market participants would use in pric-
instances. Fair values of Ñxed maturities are principallying the asset or liability and are developed based on the
a function of current interest rates. Care should bebest information available in the circumstances. Fair
used in evaluating the signiÑcance of these estimatedvalue estimates derived from unobservable inputs are
market values, which can Öuctuate based on suchsigniÑcantly aÅected by the assumptions used, including
factors as interest rates, inÖation, monetary policy andthe discount rates and the estimated amounts and timing
general economic conditions.of future cash Öows. The derived fair value estimates

cannot be substantiated by comparison to independent (iii) Fair values of equity securities are based on
markets and are not necessarily indicative of the amounts quoted market prices obtained from independent pric-
that would be realized in a current market exchange. ing services.
Certain Ñnancial instruments, particularly insurance con-

(iv) The fair value of the interest rate swap istracts, are excluded from fair value disclosure
based on a price quoted by a broker-dealer.requirements.

(v) Fair values of long term debt are obtained
from independent pricing services or based on prices
quoted by broker-dealers.

(vi) Fair values of credit derivatives are deter-
mined using internal valuation models that are similar
to external valuation models.

The carrying values and fair values of Ñnancial instruments were as follows:

December 31

2007 2006

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

(in millions)
Assets

Invested assets
Short term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,839 $ 1,839 $ 2,254 $ 2,254
Fixed maturities (Note 4)

Held-to-maturity ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 135 142
Available-for-sale ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33,871 33,871 31,831 31,831

Equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,320 2,320 1,957 1,957
Interest rate swap ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 6 6

Liabilities
Long term debt (Note 8) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,460 3,427 2,460 2,504
Credit derivatives (Note 15)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7 7 8 8
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(19) Shareholders' Equity

(a) The authorized but unissued preferred shares may be issued in one or more series and the shares of each series
shall have such rights as Ñxed by the Board of Directors.

(b) On February 8, 2006, the Board of Directors authorized the cancellation of all treasury shares, which were
thereupon restored to the status of authorized but unissued common shares. The change had no eÅect on total
shareholders' equity.

The activity of Chubb's common stock was as follows:
Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

(number of shares)
Common stock issued

Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 411,276,940 420,864,596 391,607,648
Treasury shares cancelledÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (7,887,800) Ì
Repurchase of shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (41,733,268) (20,266,262) Ì
Shares issued upon settlement of equity unit purchase contracts and warrantsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 12,883,527 17,366,234
Share activity under stock-based employee compensation plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 5,106,251 5,682,879 11,890,714

Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374,649,923 411,276,940 420,864,596

Treasury stock
Balance, beginning of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 2,787,800 6,254,564
Repurchase of shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 5,100,000 2,787,800
Cancellation of shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì (7,887,800) Ì
Share activity under stock-based employee compensation plansÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì (6,254,564)

Balance, end of year ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 2,787,800

Common stock outstanding, end of yearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 374,649,923 411,276,940 418,076,796

In November 2002, Chubb issued 24 million mandatorily exercisable warrants to purchase its common stock and
$600 million of senior notes due in 2007. The warrants and notes were issued together in the form of equity units. Each
warrant obligated the holder to purchase, and obligated Chubb to sell, on or before the settlement date of November 16,
2005, for a settlement price of $25, a variable number of newly issued shares of Chubb's common stock. The number of
shares of Chubb's common stock purchased was determined based on a formula that considered the market price of the
common stock immediately prior to the time of settlement in relation to the $28.32 per share sale price of the common
stock at the time the equity units were oÅered. Upon settlement of the warrants, Chubb issued 17,366,234 shares of
common stock and received proceeds of $600 million.

In June 2003, Chubb issued 18.4 million purchase contracts to purchase its common stock and $460 million of senior
notes due in 2008. The purchase contracts and notes were issued together in the form of equity units. Each purchase
contract obligated the holder to purchase, and obligated Chubb to sell, on or before the settlement date of August 16,
2006, for a settlement price of $25, a variable number of newly issued shares of Chubb's common stock. The number of
shares of Chubb's common stock purchased was determined based on a formula that considered the market price of the
common stock immediately prior to the time of settlement in relation to the $29.75 per share sale price of the common
stock at the time the equity units were oÅered. Upon settlement of the purchase contracts, Chubb issued
12,883,527 shares of common stock and received proceeds of $460 million.

(c) As of December 31, 2007, 26,112,670 shares remained under the current share repurchase authorization that was
approved by the Board of Directors in December 2007. The authorization has no expiration date.

(d) Chubb has a shareholders rights plan under which each shareholder has one-half of a right for each share of
Chubb's common stock held. Each right entitles the holder to purchase from Chubb one one-thousandth of a share of
Series B Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock at an exercise price of $240. The rights are attached to all outstanding
shares of common stock and trade with the common stock until the rights become exercisable. The rights are subject to
adjustment to prevent dilution of the interests represented by each right.

The rights will become exercisable and will detach from the common stock ten days after a person or group either
acquires 20% or more of the outstanding shares of Chubb's common stock or announces a tender or exchange oÅer
which, if consummated, would result in that person or group owning 20% or more of the outstanding shares of Chubb's
common stock.
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In the event that any person or group acquires 20% or more of the outstanding shares of Chubb's common stock,
each right will entitle the holder, other than such person or group, to purchase that number of shares of Chubb's
common stock having a market value of two times the exercise price of the right. In the event that, following the
acquisition of 20% or more of Chubb's outstanding common stock by a person or group, the Corporation is acquired in
a merger or other business combination transaction or 50% or more of the Corporation's assets or earning power is sold,
each right will entitle the holder to purchase common stock of the acquiring company having a value equal to two times
the exercise price of the right. At any time after any person or group acquires 20% or more of Chubb's common stock,
but before such person or group acquires 50% or more of such stock, Chubb may exchange all or part of the rights,
other than the rights owned by such person or group, for shares of Chubb's common stock at an exchange ratio of one
share of common stock per one-half of a right.

The rights do not have the right to vote or to receive dividends. The rights may be redeemed in whole, but not in
part, at a price of $0.01 per right by Chubb at any time until the tenth day after the acquisition of 20% or more of
Chubb's outstanding common stock by a person or group. The rights will expire at the close of business on
March 12, 2009, unless previously exchanged or redeemed by Chubb.

(e) The property and casualty insurance subsidiaries are required to Ñle annual statements with insurance regulatory
authorities prepared on an accounting basis prescribed or permitted by such authorities (statutory basis). For such
subsidiaries, statutory accounting practices diÅer in certain respects from GAAP.

A comparison of shareholders' equity on a GAAP basis and policyholders' surplus on a statutory basis is as follows:
December 31

2007 2006

GAAP Statutory GAAP Statutory

(in millions)
P&C GroupÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $15,490 $12,998 $13,868 $11,357

Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,045) (5)

$14,445 $13,863

A comparison of GAAP and statutory net income (loss) is as follows:
Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

GAAP Statutory GAAP Statutory GAAP Statutory

(in millions)
P&C GroupÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,992 $2,859 $2,637 $2,575 $1,963 $1,897

Corporate and other ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (185) (109) (137)

$2,807 $2,528 $1,826

(f) As a holding company, Chubb's ability to continue to pay dividends to shareholders and to satisfy its obligations,
including the payment of interest and principal on debt obligations, relies on the availability of liquid assets, which is
dependent in large part on the dividend paying ability of its property and casualty insurance subsidiaries. The
Corporation's property and casualty insurance subsidiaries are subject to laws and regulations in the jurisdictions in
which they operate that restrict the amount of dividends they may pay without the prior approval of regulatory
authorities. The restrictions are generally based on net income and on certain levels of policyholders' surplus as
determined in accordance with statutory accounting practices. Dividends in excess of such thresholds are considered
""extraordinary'' and require prior regulatory approval. During 2007, these subsidiaries paid dividends of $1.55 billion to
Chubb.

The maximum dividend distribution that may be made by the property and casualty insurance subsidiaries to Chubb
during 2008 without prior regulatory approval is approximately $2.4 billion.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA

Summarized unaudited quarterly Ñnancial data for 2007 and 2006 are shown below. In management's opinion, the
interim Ñnancial data contain all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring items, necessary to present fairly the results
of operations for the interim periods.

Three Months Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

(in millions except for per share amounts)

Revenues ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,519 $3,506 $3,521 $3,445 $3,549 $3,451 $3,518 $3,601
Losses and expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,518 2,554 2,534 2,611 2,502 2,620 2,616 2,693
Federal and foreign income tax ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 291 280 278 236 309 227 252 254

Net income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 710 $ 672 $ 709 $ 598 $ 738 $ 604 $ 650 $ 654

Basic earnings per shareÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.74 $ 1.62 $ 1.78 $ 1.45 $ 1.90 $ 1.47 $ 1.71 $ 1.59

Diluted earnings per share ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1.71 $ 1.58 $ 1.75 $ 1.41 $ 1.87 $ 1.43 $ 1.68 $ 1.56

Underwriting ratios
Losses to premiums earned ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 53.0% 53.8% 53.1% 56.7% 51.8% 56.9% 53.3% 53.2%
Expenses to premiums written ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 30.4 29.1 29.6 28.5 29.8 28.6 30.5 29.9

Combined ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 83.4% 82.9% 82.7% 85.2% 81.6% 85.5% 83.8% 83.1%
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

EXHIBITS INDEX

(Item 15(a))
Exhibit
Number Description

Ì Articles of incorporation and by-laws

3.1 Restated CertiÑcate of Incorporation incorporated by reference to Exhibit (3) of
the registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
1996.

3.2 CertiÑcate of Amendment to the Restated CertiÑcate of Incorporation incorporated
by reference to Exhibit (3) of the registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1998.

3.3 Certificate of Correction of Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificate of
Incorporation incorporated by reference to Exhibit (3) of the registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998.

3.4 Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificate of Incorporation incorporated
by reference to Exhibit (3.1) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on April 18, 2006.

3.5 Certificate of Amendment to the Restated Certificate of Incorporation incorporated
by reference to Exhibit (3.1) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on April 30, 2007.

3.6 By-Laws incorporated by reference to Exhibit (3.1) of the registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K Ñled on December 9, 2003.

Ì Instruments deÑning the rights of security holders, including indentures

The registrant is not Ñling any instruments evidencing any indebtedness since the
total amount of securities authorized under any single instrument does not exceed
10% of the total assets of the registrant and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis.
Copies of such instruments will be furnished to the Securities and Exchange
Commission upon request.

4.1 Rights Agreement dated as of March 12, 1999 between The Chubb Corporation and
First Chicago Trust Company of New York, as Rights Agent incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (99.1) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on March 30, 1999.

Ì Material contracts

10.1 The Chubb Corporation Asset Managers Incentive Compensation Plan (2005)
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2004.

10.2 Corporate Aircraft Policy incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.12) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.3 The Chubb Corporation Annual Incentive Plan (2006) incorporated by reference to
Annex A of the registrant's deÑnitive proxy statement for the Annual Meeting of
Shareholders held on April 25, 2006.

10.4 The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) incorporated by
reference to Annex B of the registrant's deÑnitive proxy statement for the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders held on April 27, 2004.

10.5 The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2000) incorporated by
reference to Exhibit A of the registrant's deÑnitive proxy statement for the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders held on April 25, 2000.

10.6 The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (1996), as amended,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998.
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Exhibit
Number Description

10.7 The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Direc-
tors (2004) incorporated by reference to Annex C of the registrant's deÑnitive
proxy statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on April 27, 2004.

10.8 The Chubb Corporation Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2001)
incorporated by reference to Exhibit C of the registrant's deÑnitive proxy
statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders held on April 24, 2001.

10.9 The Chubb Corporation Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors (1996), as
amended, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998.

10.10 The Chubb Corporation Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors (1992), as
amended, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1998.

10.11 Non-Employee Director Special Stock Option Agreement, dated as of December 5,
2002, between The Chubb Corporation and Joel J. Cohen, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (10.1) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on December 9, 2002.

10.12 Non-Employee Director Special Stock Option Agreement, dated as of December 5,
2002, between The Chubb Corporation and Lawrence M. Small, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (10.3) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on December 9, 2002.

10.13 The Chubb Corporation Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan (2005) incor-
porated by reference to Exhibit (10.9) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.14 Amendment to the registrant's Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan (2005)
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.1) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on September 12, 2005.

10.15 The Chubb Corporation Executive Deferred Compensation Plan incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1998.

10.16 The Chubb Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors, as amended,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.1) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on December 11, 2006.

10.17 The Chubb Corporation Estate Enhancement Program incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended March 31, 1999.

10.18 The Chubb Corporation Estate Enhancement Program for Non-Employee Directors
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999.

10.19 Change in Control Employment Agreement, dated as of December 1, 2002, between
The Chubb Corporation and John D. Finnegan, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on January 21,
2003.

10.20 Amendment, dated as of December 1, 2003, to Change in Control Employment
Agreement, dated as of December 1, 2002, between The Chubb Corporation and
John D. Finnegan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.2) of the registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on December 2, 2003.

10.21 Employment Agreement, dated as of December 1, 2002, between The Chubb
Corporation and John D. Finnegan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of
the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on January 21, 2003.
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Exhibit
Number Description

10.22 Amendment, dated as of December 1, 2003, to Employment Agreement, dated as of
December 1, 2002, between The Chubb Corporation and John D. Finnegan,
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.1) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on December 2, 2003.

10.23 Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of November 16, 1998, between The
Chubb Corporation and Thomas F. Motamed, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (10) of the registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1998.

10.24 Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of June 30, 1997, between The Chubb
Corporation and Michael O'Reilly, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of
the registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1997.

10.25 Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of December 8, 1995, between The Chubb
Corporation and John J. Degnan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10) of the
registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995.

10.26 Form of 2006 Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (for Chief Executive OÇcer and Vice
Chairmen) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.2) of the registrant's Quar-
terly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

10.27 Form of 2006 Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (for Executive Vice Presidents and
certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.3) of the
registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

10.28 Form of 2006 Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (for Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice
Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit (10.4) of the registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2006.

10.29 Form of 2006 Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2004) incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit (10.5) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 8, 2006.

10.30 Form of 2006 Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term
Stock Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by refer-
ence to Exhibit (10.6) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on
March 8, 2006.

10.31 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (for Chief Executive OÇcer and Vice Chair-
men) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.3) of the registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.32 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (for Executive Vice Presidents and certain
Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.4) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.33 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (for recipients other than Chief Executive
OÇcer, Vice Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and certain Senior Vice Presi-
dents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.5) of the registrant's Current
Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.
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Number Description

10.34 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.6) of
the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.35 Amendment to the form of restricted stock unit award agreement for all eligible
participants in The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.2) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on September 12, 2005.

10.36 Form of Non-Statutory Stock Option Award Agreement under The Chubb Corpora-
tion Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (three year vesting schedule)
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.7) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.37 Form of Non-Statutory Stock Option Award Agreement under The Chubb Corpora-
tion Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004) (four year vesting schedule) incor-
porated by reference to Exhibit (10.8) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 9, 2005.

10.38 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (10.10) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on March 9, 2005.

10.39 Form of Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock
Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (10.11) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 9,
2005.

10.40 Schedule of 2007 Base Salaries for Named Executive OÇcers incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (10.1) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on March 7, 2007.

10.41 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation
Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice Chair-
men, Executive Vice Presidents and certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated
by reference to Exhibit (10.2) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on March 7, 2007.

10.42 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for recipients of performance share awards
other than Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and
certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.3) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.43 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the form of 2006 Performance Share Award Agree-
ment under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for
Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and certain
Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.4) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.44 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the form of 2006 Performance Share Award Agree-
ment under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for
2006 performance share award recipients other than Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice
Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit (10.5) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.
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10.45 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the form of 2005 Performance Share Award Agree-
ment under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for
Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and certain
Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.6) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.46 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the form of 2005 Performance Share Award Agree-
ment under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for
2005 performance share award recipients other than Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice
Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorpo-
rated by reference to Exhibit (10.7) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.47 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the Chubb Corporation Long-Term
Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for Chief Executive OÇcer and Vice Chairmen)
incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.8) of the registrant's Current Report on
Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.48 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for Executive Vice Presidents and certain
Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.9) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.49 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan (2004)(for recipients of restricted stock unit awards
other than Chief Executive OÇcer, Vice Chairmen, Executive Vice Presidents and
certain Senior Vice Presidents) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.10) of
the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.50 Form of Performance Share Award Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-
Term Stock Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by
reference to Exhibit (10.11) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled
on March 7, 2007.

10.51 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the form of 2006 Performance Share Award Agree-
ment under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan for Non-
Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.12) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.52 Form of Amendment No. 1 to the form of 2005 Performance Share Award Agree-
ment under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan for Non-
Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by reference to Exhibit (10.13) of the
registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7, 2007.

10.53 Form of Stock Unit Agreement under The Chubb Corporation Long-Term Stock
Incentive Plan for Non-Employee Directors (2004) incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (10.14) of the registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K Ñled on March 7,
2007.

11.1 Computation of earnings per share included in Note (16) of the Notes to Consoli-
dated Financial Statements.

12.1 Computation of ratio of consolidated earnings to fixed charges Ñled herewith.

21.1 Subsidiaries of the registrant Ñled herewith.
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23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Ñled herewith.

Ì Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CertiÑcations.
31.1 CertiÑcation by John D. Finnegan Ñled herewith.
31.2 CertiÑcation by Michael O'Reilly Ñled herewith.

Ì Section 1350 CertiÑcations.
32.1 CertiÑcation by John D. Finnegan Ñled herewith.
32.2 CertiÑcation by Michael O'Reilly Ñled herewith.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Schedule I

CONSOLIDATED SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS Ì OTHER THAN INVESTMENTS IN RELATED PARTIES

(in millions)

December 31, 2007

Amount
at Which

Cost or Shown in
Amortized Market the

Type of Investment Cost Value Balance Sheet

Short term investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 1,839 $ 1,839 $ 1,839

Fixed maturities

United States Government and government agencies
and authorities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,151 3,165 3,165

States, municipalities and political subdivisions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 18,247 18,595 18,595

Foreign ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 6,946 6,949 6,949

Public utilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 582 590 590

All other corporate bonds ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 4,548 4,572 4,572

Total Ñxed maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 33,474 33,871 33,871

Equity securities

Common stocks

Public utilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 154 190 190

Banks, trusts and insurance companiesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 379 577 577

Industrial, miscellaneous and otherÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,274 1,449 1,449

Total common stocks ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,807 2,216 2,216

Non-redeemable preferred stocks ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 100 104 104

Total equity securities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,907 2,320 2,320

Other invested assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,051 2,051 2,051

Total invested assets ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $39,271 $40,081 $40,081
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Schedule II

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

BALANCE SHEETS Ì PARENT COMPANY ONLY

(in millions)

December 31

2007 2006

Assets

Invested Assets

Short Term Investments ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 881 $ 748

Taxable Fixed Maturities Ì Available-for-Sale (cost $1,027 and $1,134)ÏÏÏ 1,022 1,113

Equity Securities (cost $289 and $289) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 478 416

TOTAL INVESTED ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,381 2,277

Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 1

Investment in Consolidated Subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15,633 13,848

Net Receivable from Consolidated SubsidiariesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15 19

Other AssetsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 168 243

TOTAL ASSETS ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $18,197 $16,388

Liabilities

Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 3,460 $ 2,266

Dividend Payable to Shareholders ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 110 104

Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 182 155

TOTAL LIABILITIESÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3,752 2,525

Shareholders' Equity

Preferred Stock Ì Authorized 8,000,000 Shares;

$1 Par Value; Issued Ì None ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì

Common Stock Ì Authorized 1,200,000,000 Shares;

$1 Par Value; Issued 374,649,923 and 411,276,940 Shares ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 375 411

Paid-In Surplus ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 346 1,539

Retained EarningsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 13,280 11,711

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 444 202

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 14,445 13,863

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $18,197 $16,388

The condensed Ñnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated Ñnancial
statements and notes thereto.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Schedule II
(continued)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT

STATEMENTS OF INCOME Ì PARENT COMPANY ONLY

(in millions)

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Revenues

Investment IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 125 $ 111 $ 82

Other RevenuesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (5) 17 3

Realized Investment Gains (Losses)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (31) Ì 16

TOTAL REVENUESÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 89 128 101

Expenses

Investment Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 3 3 2

Real Estate Impairment Loss ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì Ì 48

Corporate Expenses ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 249 192 188

TOTAL EXPENSES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 252 195 238

Loss before Federal and Foreign Income Tax and Equity in Net
Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (163) (67) (137)

Federal and Foreign Income Tax (Credit) ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 7 16 (48)

Loss before Equity in Net Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries ÏÏ (170) (83) (89)

Equity in Net Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 2,977 2,611 1,915

NET INCOMEÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $2,807 $2,528 $1,826

Chubb and its domestic subsidiaries Ñle a consolidated federal income tax return. The federal
income tax provision represents an allocation under the Corporation's tax allocation agreements.

The condensed Ñnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated Ñnancial
statements and notes thereto.
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THE CHUBB CORPORATION

Schedule II
(continued)

CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS Ì PARENT COMPANY ONLY

(in millions)

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net IncomeÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 2,807 $ 2,528 $ 1,826
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Equity in Net Income of Consolidated Subsidiaries ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,977) (2,611) (1,915)
Realized Investment Losses (Gains)ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 31 Ì (16)
Other, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 15 (7) (23)

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIESÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (124) (90) (128)

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from Fixed Maturities

Sales ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 49 121 548
Maturities, Calls and Redemptions ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 86 113 102

Purchases of Fixed Maturities ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (61) (75) (703)
Decrease (Increase) in Short Term Investments, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (133) 168 (730)
Capital Contributions to Consolidated SubsidiariesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (20) (10) (200)
Dividends Received from Consolidated Insurance Subsidiaries ÏÏ 1,550 650 520
Distributions Received from Consolidated Non-Insurance

SubsidiariesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 40 17 Ì
Other, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (65) 49 225

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,446 1,033 (238)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issuance of Long Term Debt ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1,800 Ì Ì
Repayment of Long Term DebtÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (600) Ì (300)
Proceeds from Common Stock Issued Upon Settlement of

Equity Unit Purchase Contracts and WarrantsÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Ì 460 600
Proceeds from Issuance of Common Stock Under

Stock-Based Employee Compensation Plans ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 130 229 531
Repurchase of SharesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (2,185) (1,228) (135)
Dividends Paid to ShareholdersÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (451) (403) (330)
Other, Net ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (17) Ì Ì

NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1,323) (942) 366

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ (1) 1 Ì
Cash at Beginning of YearÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 1 Ì Ì

CASH AT END OF YEAR ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ Ì $ 1 $ Ì

The condensed Ñnancial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated Ñnancial
statements and notes thereto.

In 2007, Chubb forgave a receivable and related interest in the amount of $216 million in the
aggregate due from a consolidated subsidiary. In 2005, consolidated subsidiaries paid noncash
dividends in the amount of $196 million to Chubb. These transactions have been excluded from the
statement of cash Öows.
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EXHIBIT 12.1

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF CONSOLIDATED EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Years Ended December 31

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

(in millions except for ratio amounts)

Income from continuing operations before
provision for income taxes ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,937 $3,525 $2,447 $2,068 $ 934

Less:

Income from equity investees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 390 266 186 207 93

Add:

Interest expensed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 206 134 135 139 130

Capitalized interest amortized or expensed ÏÏÏÏ 12 32 15 14 9

Portion of rents representative of the interest
factor ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 31 32 34 35 35

Distributions from equity investees ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 151 72 138 101 17

Income as adjusted ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $3,947 $3,529 $2,583 $2,150 $1,032

Fixed charges:

Interest expensed ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 206 $ 134 $ 135 $ 139 $ 130

Portion of rents representative of the interest
factor ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ 31 32 34 35 35

Fixed chargesÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ $ 237 $ 166 $ 169 $ 174 $ 165

Ratio of consolidated earnings to Ñxed charges ÏÏÏ 16.65 21.26 15.28 12.36 6.25



Exhibit 21.1

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE REGISTRANT

SigniÑcant subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 of The Chubb Corporation, a New Jersey corpora-
tion, and their subsidiaries (indented), together with the percentages of ownership, are set forth
below.

Percentage
Place of of Securities

Company Incorporation Owned

Federal Insurance Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Indiana 100%

Vigilant Insurance Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ New York 100

PaciÑc Indemnity CompanyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Wisconsin 100

Northwestern PaciÑc Indemnity CompanyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Oregon 100

Texas PaciÑc Indemnity Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Texas 100

Great Northern Insurance Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Indiana 100

Chubb Insurance Company of New Jersey ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ New Jersey 100

Chubb Custom Insurance Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Delaware 100

Chubb National Insurance CompanyÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Indiana 100

Chubb Indemnity Insurance Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ New York 100

Executive Risk Indemnity Inc. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Delaware 100

Executive Risk Specialty Insurance Company ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Connecticut 100

CC Canada Holdings Ltd. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Canada 100

Chubb Insurance Company of Canada ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Canada 100

Chubb Insurance Investment Holdings Ltd. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ United Kingdom 100

Chubb Insurance Company of Europe, S.A. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Belgium 100

Chubb Insurance Company of Australia Limited ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Australia 100

Chubb Argentina de Seguros, S.A. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Argentina 100

Chubb Atlantic Indemnity Ltd. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Bermuda 100

DHC Corporation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Delaware 100

Chubb do Brasil Companhia de SegurosÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Brazil 99

Bellemead Development Corporation ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Delaware 100

Chubb Financial Solutions, Inc. ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Delaware 100

Chubb Financial Solutions LLC ÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏÏ Delaware 100

Certain other subsidiaries of Chubb and its consolidated subsidiaries have been omitted since, in
the aggregate, they would not constitute a signiÑcant subsidiary.



Exhibit 23.1

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements (Form S-3:
No. 333-104310, No. 333-141561; Form S-8: No. 33-30020, No. 33-49230, No. 333-09273, No. 333-09275,
No. 333-58157, No. 333-67347, No. 333-73073, No. 333-36530, No. 333-85462, No. 333-90140,
No. 333-117120, No. 333-135011) of The Chubb Corporation and in the related Prospectuses of our
reports dated February 26, 2008, with respect to the consolidated Ñnancial statements and schedules of
The Chubb Corporation and internal control over Ñnancial reporting of The Chubb Corporation,
included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended December 31, 2007.

/S/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP
New York, New York
February 26, 2008



Exhibit 31.1

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

CERTIFICATION

I, John D. Finnegan, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Chubb Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the Ñnancial statements, and other Ñnancial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the Ñnancial condition, results of operations and cash
Öows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over Ñnancial reporting (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls
and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over Ñnancial reporting, or caused such internal control
over Ñnancial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the preparation of Ñnancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

(c) Evaluated the eÅectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the eÅectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial
reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent Ñscal quarter (the registrant's
fourth Ñscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially aÅected, or is
reasonably likely to materially aÅect, the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over Ñnancial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All signiÑcant deÑciencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over Ñnancial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely aÅect the
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report Ñnancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a signiÑcant role in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.

Date: February 26, 2008

/s/ John D. Finnegan

John D. Finnegan
Chairman, President and Chief Executive OÇcer



Exhibit 31.2

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

CERTIFICATION

I, Michael O'Reilly, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of The Chubb Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or
omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances
under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the Ñnancial statements, and other Ñnancial information included in this
report, fairly present in all material respects the Ñnancial condition, results of operations and cash
Öows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and
internal control over Ñnancial reporting (as deÑned in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f))
for the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls
and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information
relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by
others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over Ñnancial reporting, or caused such internal control
over Ñnancial reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of Ñnancial reporting and the preparation of Ñnancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles;

(c) Evaluated the eÅectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and
presented in this report our conclusions about the eÅectiveness of the disclosure controls
and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such
evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial
reporting that occurred during the registrant's most recent Ñscal quarter (the registrant's
fourth Ñscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially aÅected, or is
reasonably likely to materially aÅect, the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying oÇcer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation of internal control over Ñnancial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit
committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All signiÑcant deÑciencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal
control over Ñnancial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely aÅect the
registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report Ñnancial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who
have a signiÑcant role in the registrant's internal control over Ñnancial reporting.

Date: February 26, 2008

/s/ Michael O'Reilly

Michael O'Reilly
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial OÇcer



Exhibit 32.1

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC REPORT

I, John D. Finnegan, Chairman, President and Chief Executive OÇcer of The Chubb Corporation (the
""Corporation''), certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Corporation for the annual period ended December 31,
2007 (the ""Report'') fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the Ñnancial
condition and results of operations of the Corporation.

Dated: February 26, 2008

/s/ John D. Finnegan

John D. Finnegan
Chairman, President and Chief Executive OÇcer



Exhibit 32.2

THE CHUBB CORPORATION

CERTIFICATION OF PERIODIC REPORT

I, Michael O'Reilly, Vice Chairman and Chief Financial OÇcer of The Chubb Corporation (the
""Corporation''), certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) the Annual Report on Form 10-K of the Corporation for the annual period ended December 31,
2007 (the ""Report'') fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 78o(d)); and

(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the Ñnancial
condition and results of operations of the Corporation.

Dated: February 26, 2008

/s/ Michael O'Reilly

Michael O'Reilly
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial OÇcer



Chubb celebrated its 125th anniversary in 2007.
In 1882, Thomas Caldecot Chubb and his son Percy
opened a marine underwriting business in the
seaport district of New York City. The Chubbs were
adept at turning risk into success, often by helping
policyholders prevent disasters before they occurred.
By the turn of the century, Chubb had established
strong relationships with the insurance agents and

brokers who placed their clients’ business with Chubb underwriters.
“Never compromise integrity,” a Chubb principle, captures the spirit of

our company. Each member of the Chubb organization seeks to satisfy
customers by bringing quality, fairness and integrity to each transaction.

The Chubb Corporation was formed in 1967 and was listed on the New
York Stock Exchange in 1984. Today, Chubb stands among the largest
property and casualty insurers in the world. Chubb’s 10,600 employees serve
customers from offices in North America, South America, Europe and Asia
(see page 8).

The principles of financial stability, product innovation and excellent
service combined with the high caliber of our employees have been the
mainstays of our organization for 125 years.

Contents
1 Letter to Shareholders
8 Chubb Worldwide Locations
9 Service: The Chubb Difference

24 Employee Profiles
26 Corporate Directory
29 Form 10-K

On the cover: Chubb is proud to insure Salamander Farm, the Virginia home
of Sheila C. Johnson and her husband, the Hon. William T. Newman, Jr.
See pages 14–15.

Some of the statements in this report may be considered forward-looking
statements as defined in the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
We caution investors that these forward-looking statements are not guarantees
of future performance. Various risks and uncertainties may cause actual results to
differ materially. These risks and uncertainties include those discussed in
our 2007 Annual Report on Form 10-K (which forms a part of this document),
in our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and in the other filings we make with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. Forward-looking statements speak
only as of the date made, and we assume no obligation to update such forward-
looking statements.

��
Portions of this report discuss operating income and property and casualty
investment income after tax, both of which are “non-GAAP financial
measures” (as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission). For
additional information regarding these non-GAAP financial measures, please
refer to the inside back cover of this report.

The Chubb Corporation The Chubb Corporation
15 Mountain View Road
Warren, New Jersey 07059
Telephone (908) 903-2000
www.chubb.com

Stock Listing
The common stock of the
Corporation is traded on the
New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol CB.

Dividend Agent, Transfer
Agent and Registrar
BNY Mellon
Shareholder Services
480 Washington Boulevard
Jersey City, New Jersey 07310
Telephone (877) 251-3569
www.bnymellon.com

SEC and NYSE
Certifications
Chubb has included as exhibits to
its Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31,
2007 filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission certificates
of its Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer certifying
the quality of Chubb’s internal
controls over financial reporting
and disclosure controls. Chubb has
submitted to the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE) a certificate of
its Chief Executive Officer
certifying that he is not aware
of any violation by Chubb of the
NYSE’s corporate governance
listing standards.

Photography Randy Duchaine, Peter Vidor, Joseph Lynch, Carlos Villalon and Mark Leong.

Operating income, a non-GAAP financial
measure, is net income excluding after-tax
realized investment gains and losses.
Management uses operating income,
among other measures, to evaluate its
performance because the realization of
investment gains and losses in any given
period is largely discretionary as to timing
and can fluctuate significantly, which could
distort the analysis of trends.

Property and casualty investment income
after income tax, a non-GAAP financial
measure, is property and casualty
investment income after giving effect to
applicable income tax. Management uses
property and casualty investment income
after income tax to evaluate its investment
performance because it reflects the impact
of any change in the proportion of the
property and casualty investment portfolio
invested in tax-exempt securities and is
therefore more meaningful for analysis
purposes than property and casualty
investment income before income tax.

Explanation of Non-GAAP Financial Measures
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Service:
The Chubb Difference

THE CHUBB CORPORATION
15 Mountain View Road
Warren, New Jersey 07059
Telephone (908) 903-2000
www.chubb.com
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